
(= | Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 
— We make life simple 

Date: 05/11/2024 

To 

Department of Corporate Services 
BSE Limited 

P.J Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai -400001 

Sub: - Outcome of the Board Meeting held on O5th November, 2024 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

The meeting of Board of Directors of Dar Credit & Capital Limited held today, ive., 
Tuesday, OS5th November, 2024. The Board of Directors of the Company have 
considered and approved the following items: 

FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTBR AND HALF YEAR ENDED 3072 
SEPTEMBER, 2024 AND RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE LAST 
PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS AND FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 
30.06.2024 

The Board has approved the Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and Half 

Year ended on 30‘ September, 2024 and has also approved the Restated Financial 

Statements for the last preceding three financial years and for the quarter ended 
30.06.2024 for the purpose of Initial Public Offering (IPO). 

Please find enclosed the Unaudited Financial Statement along with the Limited 

Review Report for the Quarter and Half Year ended on 30t September, 2024 and the 
Restated Financial Statements for the last preceding three financial years and for the 
quarter ended 30.06.2024. 

The meeting started at 4:30 P.M. and concluded at 4+ 15 P.M. 

We request you to take the same on record and acknowledge. 

oJ 

Yours faithfully, 
For Dar Credit & Capital Limited 

r For Dar Credit & Cap 
se le Registered Office : 

Puta Kuma Business Tower 
Company Secretary 206, A.J.C Bose Road 

Priya Kumari Unit No, 6B. 6” Floor 
Company Secretary Kolkata 700017, W.B 

Tel 033 2287 3355. 4064 6495 
Email Kolkata@darcredit.com 

Website - www.darcredit.com 

CIN U65999WB1994PLC064438



Office : Unit-406, 4th Floor, Wing B 

Haute Street, 864 Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 

ICAI FRN : 002228C 

e nharedia@gmail.com / rbajaj.kcisg@gmail.com 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS +91 80174-67202 / 99032-71562 
aa 

Limited Review Report on Quarterly Financial Results of Dar Credit and Capital Limited for 

unaudited quarterly and half yearly results ended on 30" September 2024 pursuant to Regulation 52 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Review report to Board of Directors of Dar Credit and Capital Limited, 

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results of Dar Credit and Capital 

Limited for the quarter and half year ended on 30" September 2024. This statement is the responsibility of 
the NBFC’s Management and has been approved by the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to issue a 

report on these financial statements based on our review. 

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 

2410 - “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform 

the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material 

misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures 

applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit 
and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention except as reported in the 

financial results that causes us to believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results 

prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and 
policies has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 52 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the manner in which it is 

to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement or that it has not been prepared in accordance 

with the relevant prudential norms issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of income recognition, 

asset classification, provisioning and other related matters. 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For KASG & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No: 002228C) 

Membership Number- 068523 

UDIN- 94068523 BKFDX @ 6035 

Place of Signature- Kolkata 

Date- 5" November, 2024 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 
CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGANJ | SILIGURI | TINSUKIA | RUDRAPUR 

T +913340727094 www.kasggroup.com — E nharodia@gmail.com



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2024 

As at 30.09.2024 

Unaudited 

Note No. Particulars SI. No. 

lp EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders’ Funds 

(a) Share Capital 2 1,000,00 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 5,982.95 

(2)Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 5,233.21 

(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 15.02 

(3)Current Liabilities 

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 9,929.04 

(b) Trade Payables 7 6.85 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 69.46 

(d) Short-Term Provisions 9 239,52 

Fotal Equity & Liabilities 22,476.05 

Il. ASSETS 

(1)Non-Current Assets 

(a) Plant Property and Equipment 10 763.12 

(b) Non-Current Investments ll 0.83 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 55.95 

(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 7,296.92 

(e) Other Non-current assets 14 769.34 

(2)Current Assets 

(a) Current Investments 15 647,31 

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 3,302.93 

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 9,219.79 

(d) Other Current Assets 18 419.86 
Fotal Assets 22,476.05 

For and on behalf of 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

As per our report of even date attached 

For KASG & Co.(Chartered Accountants) 

As at 31.03.2024 

Audited 

1,000.00 

5,697.09 

6,331.74 

12.98 

10,347.73 

30.78 

45.14 

253.81 

23,719.27 

821.65 

0.84 

55.65 

7,065.44 

516.51 

691.32 
4,060.62 

10,146.32 
360.94 

23,719.27 

Membership No.: 068523 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024 

RAMESH 
Digitally signed by 

RAMESH KUMAR VUAY 

KUMAR VIJAY 23% 20241105 
20:36:46 +0530" 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN: 00658473 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN ; U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Registered Office: Business Tower, 206 AJC Bose Road 6th Floor, Unit No. 6B, Kolkata- 700017 

Statement of Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter and Half Year ended 30th September 2024 
F ponte tated arse ere pres t: ¥ ae : VID for per Year Ended 

- ended mouths ende et rt 
ieols 30-09-2024 i 31-03-2024 Rai oe oo : (30-06-2024) 023) (30-09-2024) SS EAEN, 

Unaudited Unaudited Audited 

Revenue from Operations 1,032.49 2,004.93 1,496.47 3,205.77 

2 )Other Income 12,18 48.92 23.22 61.10 27.88 R033 

3 Total Incame (142) 1,044.67 1,021.36 634.70 2,066.03 1,524.34 3,286.10 

4 |Expenses: 

(alEmployee Benefits Expense 168.55 134.18 108 16 302,73 212.65 47536 

(b) Finance Costs 473 60 S07,.41 366 44 981.01 T3191 1,616.53 

(c)Depreciation and Amortization Expense 17.00 16.43 15.13 33.42 30.02 60.28 

(d) Provisions 3.52 602 (0.504 9.54 7.50 19.08 

(e)Other Expenses 161.88 152.46 142.90 314.34 330.97 626.60 

Total Expenses 824,54 816,50 632.14 1,641.04 1,313.05 2,797.85 

Profit before exceptional and 
§ |extraordinary items and tax (3-4) 220.13 204.86 256 424.99 211.30 488.25 

6 |Exceplional Iems E - - " - - 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax 

T |(5-6) 220.13 204.86 2.56 424.99 211,30 $8825 

8 | Extraordinary Items 

Profit Before Tax {7-3} 2426 

10 | Tax Expense: 

(a) Current tax (50.95) (42.55) 0.36 (93 50) (50.77) (115.29) 

(b) Deferred tex (0.10); 0.39 (1.27) 0.30 (2,34) (3.98) 

11 [Profit from continuing operations (9-10) 169.08 162.71 166 331.79 158.18 368 98 

12 | Profit from discontinuing operations 

13 | Tax expense of discontinuing operations 

Profit from discontinuing operations 

14 | (after tax) (12-13) 

15) Protitfor the year 

16 Earnings per equity share: 

{a} Basic 

(b)} Diluted 

For and on behalf of 

KASG & d Accountants) Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

Firm . 
RAMESH ——faticsiinumauay 

Date: KUMARVUAY oo ne 

Partner >, 

Membership Nos, 06852. 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 05.11.2024 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN; 00658473 

308.93 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN ; U65999WB1994PLC064438 
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended 30th September 2024 

Particulars 

Cash Flow from Operating activity:- 

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax and Extraordinary Items 

Adjustments for Non Cash and Non Operating Items:- 

Depreciation 

Inferest paid on borrowings 

Profit on sale of securities 

Loss on Sale of Securities 

Profit on sate of property, plant & equipment 

Rent received 

Operating Profit before changes in working capital 

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities and Provisions 

(Increase Decrease in Loans and Advances 

Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Borrowings 

Interest paid on borrowings 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other current assets 

Cash generated from / (used in) operating activities 

Direct Taxes Paid 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) 

Cash Flow from Investing activities:- 

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 

Payment for Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 

Increase/(Deerease) in other Non-current assets 

Proceeds/(Purchase) of Shares and Mutual Funds 

Investment in various Instruments 

Renl Received 

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing activitics (B), net 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities;- 

Dividend Paid for earlier years 

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing activities ('C) 

Net Incressein-Cash and Cash Rquivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the bepinnine ot Per 

‘Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Period 

Particulars 

Cash and cash equivalent at the period end comprise of 

Cash & Bank Balances 

Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months from Balance sheet date 

As per our report of even date attached 

KASG & Co.(Chartered Accountants) 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024 

For the period ended 

30th September 2024 

Unaudited 

For the period ended 
30th September 2023 

Unaudited 

424.99 211.30 

33.42 30,02 
98101 F191 

(16.64) (5.48) 
i 0.88 

(31.85) (0.31) 
(3.84) (4.43) 

1,387.09 963.90 

9.92 42.37 
405.05 (2,611.40) 

(1,317.21) 1,721.08 
(981.01) (731.91) 
(193.21) (20.25) 
(889,36) (636.21) 

23.07 (70.01) 
(866.30) (706.22) 

90.00 2.08 
(33.03) (7.29) 

(252.84) 652.52 
6065 (106.54) 

3.84 4.43 
(131.38) 545,19 

(50,00) (50.00) 
(50,00) (50.00) 

(1,047.68) 

3378.01 

2,330.33 

(211.03) 

2,272.31 

2,061.28 

For the period ended 

ember 2024 

1,200.71 
1,129.61 

30th September 2023 

2,061.28 

For and on behalf of 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

RAMESH 
Digitally signed by 
RAMESH KUMAR VUAY 

KUMAR VIJAY Bate: 2024 1.05 20:74 2070 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN: 00658473 



Notes to the Financial Results for the quarter and the half year ended 30.09.2024 

1. The Unaudited Financial results for the quarter and half year ended 30° September, 2024 

("The Statement") of Dar Credit & Capital Limited (the "Company") have been prepared in 
accordance with GAAP (Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India). These financial 

results together with the results for the comparative reporting period have been prepared in 

accordance with the recognition and measurement principles prescribed under accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. 

2. The Company isa Non- Systematically Important Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial 
Company (NBFC-ND) registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). 

3. The above financial results have been reviewed by the audit committee. The results have been 
approved by the Board of Directors of the company at their meeting held on 5th November, 

2024. 

4, In compliance with Regulation 52 of the Securities Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a limited’ review of financial 
result for the quarter and half year ended 30th September, 2024 has been carried out by the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company. The financial information for the quarter and half year 
ended 30th September, 2024 were prepared by the Management and approved by the 
Company's Board of Directors and have not been subject to Limited review. 

5. The figures for the quarter and half year ended 30th September, 2024 are the balancing figures 
between unaudited figures in respect of first quarter ended 30th June, 2024 and the published 
year-to-date figures upto the end of second quarter, i.e. six months ended 30th September 
2024, 

6. The Company has considered the impact of changes in Deferred Tax during the period. 

7. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of 
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023. The company activated the Edit 
Log feature on April 22, 2024, following an upgrade to the Edit Log version of the software. 

For and on behalf of For KASG & Co. 
Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. Chartered Accountants 

ed re ered soedby (Firm Registration No: SieaaeC) 

WAY ‘ 
Date: 2024.11.05 rr 

VUAY 20:38:01 +05'30 : 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay C OR osha ar Bajaj 

Chairman Partner ASS 

DIN: 00658473 Membership Number- 068523 

Place of signature: Kolkata 
Date- 5" November, 2024 

Note: We have signed these statement for identification purpose only. These results should be read 

in conjunction with our report dated 5 November, 2024.



DAR CREDIT & CAPIFAL LTD. 
CIN : U63999WB1994PLC0644 Ly 

Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2024 

Particulars 

I. {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

(1) Shareholders’ Funds 

Total Equity & Liabi 

JAS per our report of even date atlached 

For KASG & Co, 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No.: 00222% 

We p~ 
Roshan Kumar Bajaj 

Membership No.: 068529 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024 

Unaudited 

As at 

BORER: 30th September 2024 

(a) Share Capital 2 * 1,000.00 1,000.00 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 5,982.95 5,697.09 

(2)Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 5,233.21 6,331.74 
(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 15.02 12.98 

(3)Current Liabilities 
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 9,929.04 10,347.73 
(b) Trade Payables 7 6.85 30.78 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 69.46 45.14 
(d) Short-Term Provisions 9 239.52 253.81 

22,476.05 

ai ASSETS 

{1)Non-Current Assets 
(a) Plant Property and Equipment 10 763.12 821.65 
(b) Non-Current Investments ll b 0.83 0.84 
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 55.95 55.65 
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 7,296,92 7,065.44 
(e) Other Non-current assets 14 769,34 516.51 

(2)Current Assets 
(a) Current Investments 15 . 647.31 691.32 
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 3,302.93 4,060.62 
(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances 9,219.79 10,146.32 
(d) Other Current Assets 419.86 360,94 

Fotal Assets 22,476.03 23,719.27 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
Additional Notes to Financial Statements 25 
Additional Particulars as per RBI Regulation 26 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Dar, it-and-Capital Limited 
“For acres ant See ed. 

| 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

4 DIN: 00658473 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Audited 

As-at 

Sist March 2024 

23,719.27 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CEN : V65999WB1994PLC0644138 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September 2024 

uiulited 

For the period ended For the period ended Pavtiewtne Note No. : ie ah ae 30th September, 2024 h September, 2023 p E 
Revenue from Operations 2,004.93 1,496.47 

2 /Other Income 20 61.10 27.88 

3 Total Income (1+2) 2,066.03 1,524.34 

4 |Expenses: 

(aJEmployee Benefits Expense 21 302,73 212.65 
(b)Finance Costs 22 981.01 7191 
(c)Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10 é 33.42 30.02 
(d)Provisions 23 9.54 7.50 
(e)Other Expenses 24 314.34 330.97 

Total Expenses 1,641.04 1,313.05 

Profit before exceptional and 

extraordinary items and tax (3-4) 424.29 aT 

6 |Exceptional Items 

7 Ang belore extraordinary items and tax 424.99 211.30 

Extraordinary Items 

Profit Before Fax (7-8) 

10 |Tax Expense: 

(a) Current tax 30) (S077) 
(b) Deferred tax 3 0 (2.34) 

Profit for the ve: 

i6 Earnings per equity share: 

{a) Basie 

(b) Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies I 

Additional Notes to Financial Statements 25 # 

Additional Particulars as per RBI Regulation 26 

As per our report of even dale allached 

For KASG & Co. For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountanis Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
Firm Regn. No.: 0022286, G_& DAR Ch vs 

Ir- -6 
JRoshan Kumar Baja 

Membership No.: 06: 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 05.11.2024 

for DAR Gis 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Chairman 

DIN: 00658473 

bge -2Q



DAR CREDIT & APITAL LTD. 

IWBLO4PLC 064438. 

fod ended 30th September 202-4 

Amount in Lakhs 

Particulars. 

Cash Flow from Operating activity 

Unaudited 

For the period ended 

30th September,-2024 

Unaudited 

3dr September 2623 — 

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax and Extraordinary Trems 424.99 211.30 

e 
Adjustments for Non Cash and Non Operating Items:- 

Depreciation 33.42 30.02 
Tnierest paid on borrowings 581.01 731.91 
Profit on Sale of Securities (16 64) (5.48) 
Loss on Sale of Securities - 0.88 
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment (31.85) (0.31) 
Rent received (3.84) (4.43) 
Operating Profit before changes in working capital 1,387.09" 963.90 

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital 

Increase(Decrease) in Other Current Liahilities and Provisions G52 42,37 
(IincreaseyDecrease in Loans and Advanees 405 05 (2,611.40) 
Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Borrowings (1,517.21) 1,721.08 
Interest Paid on Borrowings (98) 01) (731.51) 
(Increase Decrease in Other Current Assets (193.21) (20.25) 
(Cash Generated from Operating activities (889.36) (636.21) 
[Direct Taxes Paid 23.07 (70.01) 
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (866.30) (766,22)] 

Cash Flow from Investing activities:- 

Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 90.00 2.08 

Payment for Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (33.93) (7.29) 
Increase/(Decrease) in other Non-current assets (252.84) 652 52 

Proceeds/(Purchase} of Shares and Mutual Funds 60.65 (106 54) 

Tovesiment in vanous Instruments = = 

Rent Received 3.84 AA3 
Dividend Received = = 
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing activities (B), net (131.38) 545.19 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:- o 

Dividend Paid for earlier years (50.00) ($0.00) 

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing activities ('C) (50.00) (56,00) 

A Incres ein dast and Cash fqurvatents (4° Be} 

and Cash maui besrining of Period 

end of Period 

(1047.68) 

a) | 

33 
229731 

2612! 

(Note: 

‘Cash and Cash Equivalents at the year end comprise 
Cash & Bank Balances 1,200.71 454,44 

As per our report of even date ates 

For KASG & Co. 
Chariered Accounianis 

G Regn. No.: GW 

Roshan Kumor Bajaj 

Membership No.: 068523 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 05,11,2024 

Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months from Balance sheet date) 1,129.61 

For and on behalf of the Board | 

“ FoPHARURESIRS! Grid 

1,606.84 

e-3 



Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 
We make life simple 

STATEMENT OF ASSESTS AND LIABLITIES FOR COMPANIES 

(Other than banks) 
Statement of Assets and Liablities As at 30.09.24 As at 30.09.23 

A) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1, Shareholders’ funds 

(a) Share capital 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

(b) Reserves and surplus 59,82,94,648 54,81,44,750 

(c) Money received against share warrants 0 0 

Sub-total - Shareholders’ funds 69,82,94,648 64,81,44,750 

2, Share application money pending allotment 0 0 

3.Minority interest 0 0 

4, Non-current liabilities 

(a) Long-term borrowings 52,33,21,203 70,34,81,072 

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 0 0 

(c) Other long-term liabilities 0 0 
(d) Long-term provisions 15,01,598 9,24,822 

Sub-total - Non-current liabilities 52,48,22,801.00 70,44,05,894.00 

5. Current liabilities 

(a) Short-term borrowings 99,29,04,462 68,69,55,594 

(b) Trade payables 6,85,293 56,98,994 

(c )Other current liabilities 69,45,680 62,79,441 

(d) Short-term provisions 2,39,52,181 1,81,45,344 

Sub-total - Current liabilities 1,02,44,87,616 71,70,79,373 

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,24,76,05,065 2,06,96,30,017 

B) ASSETS 

1. Non-current assels 

(a) Fixed assets 7,63,11,719 8,33,81,544 

(b)Goodwill on consolidation Oo 0 

(c)Non-current investments 83,000 84,000 

(d)Deferred tax assets (net) 55,94,643 57,28,586 

(e)Long-term loans and advances 72,96,91,811 66,99,04,258 

(f)Other non-current assets 7,69,34,426 3,34,59,209 

Sub-total - Non-current assets 88,86,15,599 79,25,57,597 

2.Current assets 

(a) Current investments 6,47,31,452 6,90,38,317 

(b) Inventories 0 0} 

(c) Trade receivables it) (a) 

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 33,02,92,847 26,24,25,209 

(e) Short-term loans and advances 92,19,79,250 91,66,95,270 

(f) Other current assets 4,19,85,917 2,89,13,624 

Sub-total - Current assets 1,35,89,89,466 1,27,70,72,420.00 

Total -Assets 2,24,76,05,065 2,06,96,30,017 

Registered Office : 
Business Tower 

206, A.J.C Bose Road 

Unit No. 6B, 6” Floor 
Kolkata 700017, W.B 

Tel ; 033 2287 3355, 4064 6495 

Email : Kolkata@darcredit.com 
Website : www.darcredit.com 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438



DAR CREDIT.& CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN: 1 HOW B1994PLCO64433 

Notcs to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd., a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC), was incorporated on August 10, 1994. With its principal places of business located in Kolkata, Jaipur, 
Indore, Tonk, and Bihar, the company specializes in providing professional financial services to low-income customers, particularly in small towns where access to such services| 
from formal financial institutions is limited, The company aims to become a financially robust, ethical, and socially responsible small loan finance institution 
The enlity is domiciled in TAdia, with its head office registered at Business Tower, 206, ALC, Bose Road, Unit - 6B, 6th Floor, Kolkata - 700017. 

Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. is engaged in Non-Banking Financial Services, specifically in financial intermediation services. 

ol BB): ficmart As 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepied accounting principles 
in India (Indian GAAP), The company has prepared these financial statements ta comply in all material respects with the 

1 GaskotAccmpinc ‘ accounting standards notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendraent Rules, 2016. The financial starements have 

been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, The accounting policies adopted in the preparativn| 
of financial statements are Consistent with those of previous year, 

The preparation of financial 

estimates and 

emenis in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgmenis, 
winpiions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and li es and the disclosure of 

2 Use of Estimates contingent Nabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are bused on the managemeni’s best 
knowledge of current evenis and actions, uncertainty about these ass ws and estimaies could result in the outcomes 
requiring, a material adjustment to the cateying amounts of assets or Habitities in fulure periods 

. Pursuant to section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 NBFCs must transfer at least 20% of net profit every year 
3 Reserves and Surplus + toreserve fund. This find should not be appropriated except for purpose specified by RBI, Any appropriation must be 

reported to RBI within 21 days. 

Property, Plant and equipment, Capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and aceumulaled 
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization eriteria are met and directly} 
aliributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. All other repair and maintenance costs are| 
recognized in profit or loss as incurred, Any trade discounts, rebates and tefiundable taxes including GST credit are deducted 
in amiving at the purchase gost, 

Plant, property and , Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net 
Equipment "disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and lose when the asset is 

~  derecognized, The company identifies and determines cost of each compe wnent! part of the ass arately, if the component/| 

part has a post which is significant to the tolal oost of the asset and has useful fe that ig materially different from that of the| 
remaining josel. 

Property, plant and equipment held for sale is valued at lower of their carrying amount and net realizable value, Any write 
down is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, 

Depreciation is provided on Straight-Line Basis at rates specified in Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 based on weful 
* Dewi estatian * Tie of the assets, 

(a) Long term investments are carried at cost aller deducting provision, in case where the fall in market value hag been 
considered of permanent nature, 

(b) Current investments are valued at lower of cost or market value. 

(c) Govt. Scourities are yalued at lower of cost or redemption price. 

§ In ents 1] 

6 Loans > Loans are valued at Principal Amount, 

Tneome and Expenditures are rewoy ised on accrual basis except income from Non — performing Asset(s) which is accounled 
2 for on actual receipt basis as prescribed by the Prudential Norms for Non — Banking Financial Companies issued by Reserve 

Bank of India. 

Recognition of Income & Lf * P 
Expenditure 

jae. 

2-4



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : V65999W E1994 PLC 064438 

Notes to. Financial Statements forthe period ended 30th September 202 

gainst the company are either paid or treated as liability if accepied by the company and are treated as contingent 
liability if disputed by the company, 

8 Contingent Liabilities ic 

The gratuity ability has been determined based on the provision of Gratuity Act,1972 and charged to Statement of Profit and 
. Loss. 

Retiremen 2 =e, ‘ . we asi = : Hirement Benefit Contribution payable to the recognised provident fund which is defined contribution schemes, is charged to Profit and less| 
account, é 

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred. borrowing costs directly attributable 
10 Borrowing Costs : to the acqui m, construction or production of a ‘qualifying asset’ (one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to 

get teady for its intended use or sale) are included in the cost of the asset. 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, 

11 Provisions Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based om best estimate required to selile the 
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 
current best estimates. 

Basic earings per equity share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to owners of the Company by the weigtited 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. 

12 Earni rahave -, Diluted earings per share adjusts the figures used in the determninatic w) Of basic camings per share to take into account the| 
"  afler income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and + the weighted 

average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential 
equity shares, 

Current Tax 

The current charge for income is calculated in accordance with relevant tax tegulations applicable to the company. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax charge or benefit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income! 
for the year. The deferred tax charge or benefit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using| 
the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance shect date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only 
to the exicnt the is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed 
depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation off 
such assets, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written- down or written-up to reflect the amount 
thal is eeasonably/virmally certain to be realised, 

13 Taxes 

F Costs telating to acquisition and development of computer sofware are capitalised in accordance with the Intangible assets and 5 % e ‘ ‘ : ‘ ss 14 Sai :  AS-26 “Intangible Assets’ and are amortised using the straight line method over a period of five years, which is the amortisation thereof 3 ‘ ‘ : 
Management's estimate of its useful life. 

“[PO-telated expenses incurred in connection with the planned initial public offering, such as legal, advisory, underwriting, 
and marketing costs, are recorded as Deferred IPO Costs withm other assets on the balance sheet, These costs will be offset 
against additional paid-in capital ypou the successful completion of the IPO. If the IPO is not completed, deferred costs will 
be expensed in the period in which the offering is abandoned." 

15 Deferred Expenditure : 

Provision for Standard / Sub- 
Provision for Standard Assets / Substandard Assets / Doubiful Assets / Loss Assets has been made in compliance with the] 

of i e in eu 1 i: Fae ee iF si H ne i 16 Standard / Doubtful [Loss 5 directions of Reserve Bank India, As per the RBI/MoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. 

Assets. Dor.FIN.REC No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th october, 2024) Company has made} 
general provision of 0.25% of Standard Assets. Other directives of Reserve Bank of India have been duly complied with, 

e-5



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL-LID.. - 

CIN=L PW BI9I4PLC 064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
i, Note 2: Share Capital 

As-at 30th Septem 
Number 

2024 

Amountin Rs, 

As at 31st March 2024 

Number Amount in Rs. 
Authorised 

Equity shares of Rs.10 each 15.000 000 150000 12,500,000 1,340 00 

Issued, Subscribed & Fully paid u 
Equity shares of Rs.10 each 10,000,000 1,000.00 L000 G00) 1,000 00 

Rights of Shareholders bs 
The company has one class of Equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 each, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held, The equity 
shares of the company tank pari-passn in all respects including voting rights and entitlement to dividend. 

ii, Details of the Shareholders holding mare thay 5% of Equity Shares of the Company 

As.at 30th September 2024 As at 3ist March. 2024 
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares - a | 

4, Molt No. of Shares 

held = : held 
“a Holdin 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 2,270,866 22.71 1,950,866 19.51 
Rukshita Vijay 1,025,722 10.26 1,025,723 10.26 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and 5; enierar sic) way £80 80,400 8.80 
Karan Vijay 985,456 5.85 985,456, 9.85 
Nikita Vijay . BER 738 8 69 868,728 8.60 
Tanvee Vijay 868,450 868 868 450 868 
RR Family Trust 9.33 933,433 9.33 
Primrose Foundation 829.000) $.29 $29,000 8.29 

fit, Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning of the period and at the end of the period 

For the period ended 

30th September, 2024 
Number of 
Shares 

At the beginning of the year 10,000,000 1,000.06 

Amount in Rs. 

Add: Issued during the year - - = = 
Outstending at the end of the year 10,000,000 1000.00 10,000, 000 1.000 00 

pill. Reconcitiation of shares heid by promoters 
é 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 2,270 866 22.71% 1,959, 866 19.51% 320,000 3.2076] 
Raj Kumar Vijay 322,133 3.22% 322,133 3.2244) = - 
Rakshita Vijar 1,025,722 10.265) 1,025,722 10.26%) = : 
‘Total 9,834,989 98 Ya 9,514,989 95% - - 

e 

Bye -6



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN: 065999W B1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
ote 3: Reserv; S . 

Securities Premium Reserve 3,080.00 3,080.00 

General Reserve ‘= 

Balance at the beginning of the period 1,479.65 1,379.65 
Addilions: Transferred from P&L 50.00 100.00 
Balance at the closing of the of the period 1,529.65 1,479.65 

Reserve Fund ( As per RBI Act ) 
Balance at the beginning of the period 390.39 316.59 
Additions: Transferred from P&L ; 66.36 73.80 

656.74 590.39 

Amalgamation Reserve 84.94 84.94 

Balance of Statement of Profit and Loss A/c, 

Balance at the beginning of the quarter 462.11 312.01 
Additions: Profit during the quarter 215.43 195.18 
Less: Payment of Dividend 50.00 50.00 
Less: Taxes of earlier years (4.07) (4.92) 
Balance at the closing of the of the quarter 631.61 462.11 

Note: 

o 
1. In Companies Act, 2013, it was mandatory to transfer the profit to general reserve before declaring dividend but first proviso to 
section ~ 123(1) of Companies Act, 2013 provides that it is the discretion of the company to transfer the profits to reserve at such rate 
as it deems fit before declaring dividend. (In PY, 31st March, 2024 Rs. 1 crores, was transfered to General Reserve). 

2. Dividend proposed for the FY 2023-24 and paid in the FY 2024-25 Rs, 0.50 per equity share, totalling to Rs. 50 Lakhs, 

[Rote 4: Long Term Borrowings 

Particulars att a 
30th September 2024 Sist March 2024 

Secured : 

(a) Term Loan 
(I) From Banks- Vehicle Loan : 

HDFC Bank Ltd. 35.54 44.79 
Stale Bank of India 0.20 2.54 
Axis bank 4.63 10.46 

Total (A) 40.37 57.79 

‘eae Ft



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LED. 

CEN : 165999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes to. Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

{Amountin Lakhs) 
(0) From Banks 

Bandhan Bank Ltd. 1,055.26 688.59 
Punjab National Bank (erstwhile UBT) 150.00 250.00 
SIDBI 114.26 228.55 
ESAF Small Finance Bank 521.77 671.33 
State Bank of India : 2,338.04 2,738.03 
Indian Overseas Bank 954.55 1,000.00 
Dhanlaxmi Bank 500.00 - 

Total (B) §,633.87 5,576.50 

(IIL) From Others Total (C)| 4 7,675.06 6,200.01 

13,349.30 11,834.30 

Less: Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings 8,989.28 6,353 60 

(b) Debentures 873.19 851.04 
Fotal (a+b) 6,331, 74 

Nate: 

Secured 

1. Term Loans from Banks 

a) For Purchase of Vehicles 

‘The loans has been secured by hypothecation of assets acquired out of the proceeds of joan. The payment is made on EMI and average 
inicrest rate on Such loan is 13% p.a. The loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 2025. 

b) Others 

The loans has been secured by hypothecation of Debtors and Personal Guarantees. The paymient is made on EMI and average interest 
Fate on such loans is 12.50%- 12.90% p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of ycar 5 year except for 
Joan with Punjab National Bank (United Bank of India) & Indian Overseas Bank which shall be repaid. in full by the end of year 2025 
& 2028 respectively. 

2. Term Loans from Others 

The Toans has been secured by hypothecation of Debtors and Personal Guarantees. The payment is made on EMI and average interest 
rate on such Joans is 14.50% p.a. Most of the loan in this category shall be repaid in full by the end of year 2025. 

3. Detailed annexure has been provided in the additional note at the end of the financials. 

4. Secured redeemable Debentures a ainst Book debt. (Face value Rs. 5 Lakhs per unit 

Date of As-at As at Particulars Date-of Is ; ; a ue oC Redemption SOih September 2024 Stst March 2024 

2 Ptr M eder 3 Kents, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable Feb! 2021 Feb! 2024 7 . 
debentures . 

3 Years, 12.004 Non-cumulative pila sk ta 
redeemable debentures Feb 202 siacmaal . . 

2 oe lath a 5 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable Feb! 2021 Jan! 2026 275.00 275.00 
debentures e 

5 Years, 12.25% Non-Cumuialive . : 1 202 "2026 55 55 tedeemable debentures Reo a02t it 2028 enol 455.0) 

Note: 3 Years, 12.25°6 Cumulative redeemable debcnturcs & 3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures has been 
redeemed on 9th February, 2024. 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

7 65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Asat 

30th September 2024 
Particulars 

Provision for gratuity 

Non-Current Defined Benefit Obligation 

Total 15.02 

As at 

3ist March 2024 

[Nate 6: Short Term Borrowings 

Particulars : pea , ; nee : 
30th September 2024 Sst March.2024 

(a) Secured 

Cash Credit r 

State Bank of India - . 
Bank Overdraft : z 

Bandhan Bank - 15.26 

ESAF OD 169,22 175.08 

PNB OD 82.53 104,61 

SBI OD 97.89 444.40 

349,64 739.34 | 

j(b) Unsecured ; . 
From Inter Corporaies $90.12 3,254.79 

590,12 3,254,79 

(c) CurrentMaturities of Long Term Borrowings: 8,989.28 6,353.60 

9.9279 04 Total (athtc) 

Note: 

Secured 

1. Cash Credit 

The loan has been secured by hypothecation of Book Debts, Immovable Assets & FD. 
An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 10.64% p.a. 

2. Bank Overdraft 

The loan has been secured by hypotheeation of FD. 

An average interest rate charged by bank on such loan is 7.09% p.a. 

Unsecured 
3. From Inter Corporates 

The loan has been unsecured and is repayable in 12 months. 

An average interest rate charged on such loan is 15% p.a. 

Note 7; Trade Payables 

As.at 
Particulars 

30th September 202-4 

Sundry Creditors for Goods & services 

Total outstanding dues of micto enterprises and small enterprises 

Total quistanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

Total 

e-4 

AS at 

31st March 2024 

30.78 



{Amount in Lakhs) 

rade Pay: Sched 

(i) MSME E = z 
(1) Others 6.85 - . 685 
(iti) Disputed dues - 

IMSME, - - we 

(iv) Disputed dues - 

Others i - a S 

Note §: Other Current | inbilities 

Particulars 

Other Payables 

Audit Fees 

Statutory Dues Payable 

Total 

As.at 

Stith September 2024 

69.46 

Asat 

Sist March 2024 

5.77 

14.65 

20.02 

4.70 

Provision for Gratuity 

Current Defined Benefit Obligation 

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets (As per RBI Rules) 
Provision for Taxes 

As at 

S0th September 2024 3ist March 2024 

As at 

0.39 0.39 

0.39 0.39 

89,53 82.03 

56.11 36.11 

Particulars 

‘Quoted Equity Shares Valued at Cost: 

Other Investments 

ARCL Organics Ltd, 

13355 shares of Rs 10 each 

Total 

1, Equity shares are carried at cost having face value of Rs 10/-. 

Current NAV of the Investment as on 30 09.2024 is Rs. 15,23,087.05/., 

AS ap 

30th September 2024 Sist March 2024 
Asal 

0.84 

Bge- {0 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN 7 U65999WB1994PL.C064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

As at 
Pa tie Fi P. articolars 30th September 2024 

Opening Deferred Tax Asset 

; Deferred Tax Asset created(reyersed) during the year 

Deferred Tax Asset 

Note: Tax effect on timing difference betweea depreciation as per the Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act, 1961 

Asat 

31st Mareh 2024. 

Note 13: Long T a 

Particulars fo a airs wees td 30th September 2024 

Unsecured, considered good 

Loans (other than related parties) 

Loans (related parties} 

Total 7,296.92 

As at 

Sist March 2024 

7,065 44 

7,065.44 

Particular: any 
ie ie Sith September 2024 

Security Deposit 
(FD Maturing after 12 months from Balance Sheet date - 

‘Lien with Bank) 

769.34 

Fotal / 769.34 

Asal 

31st March 2024 

[Note 15: Current Investments = 

As at 
Particulars ITO, 30th September 2024 

Asat 

Sst Mareh 2024 

(a) Quoted Mutual Fund valued at NAV: 495.74 537.45 

Aggregate NAV of Mutual Fund 495,74 537.45 

(b) In Debentures 120.43 113.72 

(c) In Real Estate Venture Capital Fund 3LI5 40.15 

%



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD, 

CEN 2 U65999WB1I994PLCO6438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars ople! sat 
30th September 2024 31st March 2024 

(a) Balances with Banks 

In Current Accounts 1,158.68 2,298.03 

Fixed Deposits (Maturing within 3 months fiom BS date) 1,129.61 1,055.07 

2,288.30 3,353.10 

(b) Cash-in Hand 

Cash Balances 42.03 24.91 

Note 16.2: Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Particulars 
As at 

30th September 2024 3 

As at 

Ist Mareh 2024 

Fixed deposits with banks ar 
Maturing after period of 3 months - In Lien with Bank $8261 

072.60) 682.61 

AS at 
Particulars 

Other Loans and Advances ; 

A, Secured, Considered good 

30th:September 2024 3istMareh 2024 

Asat 

(a) Loans = : 
To Individuals 2,094.06 2,000 37 
To Inter Corporates - 1,000.00 
B. Unsecured, Considered good 

To Individuals 7,208.46 6,342.91 
To Inter Corporates 230.88 736.83 
Less:Assigned to RE. as per Schedule 421.07 - 

9,112.33 10,080.11 
b) Advances : é 

Advatices recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 107.46 66.20 

107.46 66,20 

18: er Current A: 

Asal 

30th September 2024 
Particulars 

Unsecured, eonsidered good 

Advance Tax & TDS Receivable (Gross) 

Interest Receivable ‘i 

Other Balances with Revenue Authorities (See Nofe 18a) 

Other Current Assets 

Total 419.86 

Asat 

3ist March 2024 

129.82 

59.30 

171.82 

360.94 
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micial Statements for the perivd enced 30th Septen 
{Armount in Lakhs 

ed! Depreciation Net Block 

Balances ae at dst Dep , Balan 

Ist Apel Adiliditems Dixpooals Stith Sep. 22 for the vea asad Mth Se; Soh Sep 2024 

227.29 a 7 227.29 4.68 1,27. : 191.34 197 41 

3m 07 - 66.57 ant 50 3354 292 #42 Pann Freee] 

343.77 19.24 = 763.01 92-59 13.16 = 159-95 152 38 

Wehictes 2:46 23 . : 245 23 ash 12.91 = 110.41 133,32 

OTce Equipreciat 23.13 116 = 24,29 19.40 0.35 a 19.75 4.54 3.73 

Air Con 8.29 0.36 [ 845 631 Os is 2.05 1.60 1.38 

1ALTSS 

“‘ege e 43 
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CIN : U65 
Notes to Financi 

‘APITAL-LTD. 

29WB1994PLC064438 

Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
Nete 19: Revenue from Operations 

Particulars 

Interest 

Interest on Loan 

Less: Interest on Assigned to RE 
Overdue Interest 

Other Financial Services 

Interest on Fixed Deposit with Bank 

Income Fram Investment 

Interest on Other Deposit 

Processing Fees 
Business Facilitation 

Commission Income 

For the period ended 

30th September 2024 

For the period ended 

30th. September 2023 

1,777.93 1,300.61 

15.29 wi 

29.89 30,74 

1,792.54 1,331.35 

49.42 80.83 

- 7.50 

30.46 |. 26.24 

63.99 $0.55 

29.07 " 

39.45 : 

212.39 165.12 

Note 20: Other Inconte 

Particulars 

Rent Received 

Debenture Interest Income 

Profit on Sale of MF (Securities) 
Profit on Sale of Flat 

Miscellaneous Receipts 

Total 

For the period ended 

30th September 2024 

For the period ended 

30th September 2023 

0.31 

27.88 

‘ege - AA



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

Notes:to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Note 21; ee Benefit Ex: 

For the period ended —_—_—*For the period ended 
Particulars 

30th September 2024 30th September 2023 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 

Directors Remuneration 

Staff Welfare Expenses 

9.99 

24.19 

Total 

Note 22; Finance Cost 

For the period ended For the period ended 
Particulars 

pate hes 30th September 2024 30th September 2023 

Interest on Cash Credit 

Interest on Term Loan 626.68 

Interest on Loan - Against Vehicle 5.12 

Interest on Debentures 84.87 

Interest on Bank Overdraft 1.10 

Interest on Unsecured Loan 10.47 

Bank Charges 

981.01 

For the period ended For the period ended 
Particulars i aes 30th September 2024 30th September 2023 

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 
(As per RBI Rules) 

Provisions for Gratuity 

(As per Actuarial Valuation ) 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN : U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

i (Amount in Lakhs) 

Nate 24: Other Expenses 

pe For-the period ended For the period ended 

30th September 2024 30th September 2023 

Advertisement 0.60 0.40 

Audit Fees. 2.75 1.00 

Collection Charges 5.11} 14.10 

Business Procurement Expenses TAL 13.50 

Commission and Brokerage 12.41 5.06 

Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges 5.02 6.73 

CSR Expenditure - 0.09 

Consultancy Fees. 26.74 1.54 

Business Havelgpmant & 5.25 20.29 

Promotion Expenses 

Camp Office Expenses 20.03 38.71 
Electricity & Water 4.62 5.14 

Entertainment 0.03 11.13 

Insurance 4.4] 2.44 

Training and Probation 1.82 9.82 

Legal Expenses s 3.70 8.59 

Loss on Sale of Assets - 0.88 

Market Survey Expenses 1.30 2.70 
Office Maintenance 71.76 69.74 

Rent : 15,20 9.79 

Printing & Stationery 1.53 3.07 

Repair & Maintenance 3.28 - 

Membership & Subscriptions 5.78 2.42 

Rating Expenses 1.00 0.86 
Postage & Courier 1.08 1.19 

Software Charges 10.76 |. 6.26 
Telephone & Fax . 2.79 1.36 

Travelling & Conveyance Expense 19.18 18.93 

Vehicle Maintenance 31.60 24.15 

Professional Fees 11.74 ¥a2 

Processing Fees . 30.08 34.93 

Rates & Taxes 5.58 2.45 
‘Donation 0.11 1.99 
Bad Debt Written off 0.89 - 
Foreign Exchange Loss - 0.02 
Miscellaneous ee 0.74 3.58 

Audit Fees: é 

Statutory audit 1,50 0.80 
Tax audit - - 

Limited Review and Certification Services 0.20 

1.00 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LTD. 

CIN.: U6S999W B1IN4PLCU64438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 
{Amount in Lakhs) 

Note 25: ithomall N. rut th "4 

1. Directians of Reserve bank of India 

the Company has followed the directions prescribed by Reserve Bank of India for Noti-Barking Financial Companies 

3. Related Party Disclosures as per AS —18 are as follow: 

(a) Name of the re f parties wath reldionship; ‘ 

i) Mr. Ray Kumar Vijay, Chairman - Key Management Personnel 
it} Mr, R wat Vijay, Director — Key Management Personnel 

ii) Mr. Ui Khemka, Director - Relative of Key Management Personnel 

iv) Mr. Jayarta Banik - CEO 

lv) Mr, Saket Saraf- CFO 

vi) Miss, Priya Kumari -CS 
vii) RR. Family Trust - Trust 

viii) Mrs, Rakshila Vijay - Relative of Director 

ix) Mrs, Kusum Vijay - Relative of Director 

x) Mrs. Nikita Vijay - Relative of Direct 

Lt} Mrs Sustuna Khemka- Relative of D 

xii) Mg Tanvi Vijay - Relative of Director 
sili) Mr Karan Vijay - Relalive of Director 
xiv) Vitika Vijay- Relative of director 

xv) Tanay Vijay- Relative of director 
* 

bp i) Trans 

ended 30h September, 202-4 For th cs Sist March, 2024 

(MP) (Relative of KMP) (Relative.of MP) 

Direc Remmi 

Salary/Dividend/Det 

Marchi, 2024 

tive of RMP) 

Asat 

30th Septem bers 2024 Sist March 

5. Contingent Liabilities: * 
Chaim inst the company not ac 

In In Tax, an appeal has been filed by the Company against the Assess 
which is pending before Core sner (Appeal- TT). 



DAR ‘CREDIT & CAPITAL ETD. 

COUN 2 663999 W B1994PLC064438 

Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended 30th September 2024 

(Amount in Lakhs)| 

csuant to RBI Notification - RBE/DOR/: 22 STR.REC 51/21.04 048/20231-22 dated 28th December, 

naniy has nor transferred threuagh, = vent any loans (not in default) inrespect of fin 

cent during the period ended 30th September, 

sed loans during the Financial period ended 30th September, 

ved loans during the Financial period ended 30th September, 2024 

any has acquired any Inang th 
ic) The company has not transferred any st 
(d) The company has ont acquired any sire 

7. Note on Corporate Social Responsibility 

(7) The amount required to be spent by the company during the financial year 2024-25 (1st April, 2024 - 30th September, 2024) in accordance with the 

provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 we are not eligible for the same, 

=safe drinking water, measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and econ 

g preventive healthcare, eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, 
Education and skill building projects, making 
groups, animal welfare, promoting healthcare inch 

ically backward 

8. Ind AS note: 

During the year 200-21, the Company ssued Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs. 5 Lakh cach on privale placement basts agercgaling 

to a base issue size of Rs. 12,50 Crores and listed these securities on Debt Market (0M) of Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Refer Note 4 - Long Term 

Borrowings for details. In relation to the same, the Company has taken note of Rule 2A as inserted by "Companies (Specification of defi details) Second 

Amendnient Rules, 203)" dated 19th February 2071 effective Ist April 2021, which states that "Private carnpanies which have listed their non-convertible debt 

securities on privale placement basis ona rece ed stock exchange in terms of SFBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities} Regulalions, 2008" shall not be 

regarded gs listed companies, Considering the fact that the Company has no other securities listed except the aforementioned debe securities, and the relaxation 

provided by Ministry of Conporate Affairs (MCA) to such Companies, the Company has decided not to apply Ind AS and rather continue using existing 
Accounting Standards while preparing its slandalone/ consmlidated financial statements, 

wial Regulatory Informat ‘ 
Ratio Numerator ‘Denominator Current Year Previous Year 

(a) Current Ratio Total Current assets Total Current liabilities 1.33 1.43 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total borrowings Shareholders funds 217 249 

(c) Debt service goverage Ralio ima for Debt service 1,96 109 
i 

(d) Returnon Equity Ratio (in 0) Profit for the Year Average Shareholders funds 54 Hf] 

(c) Net capital turnover Ratio Revenue from operations. | Average working cepital 051 063 
(f) Net Profit Ratio (in %4) Net Profit Revenue from operations” 16%5| 11% 

nings befor e 
(g) Return on Capital employed (in %' Pediat before GRenest: |. tal iniaped 6% 0% 

(h) Rerurnon Investment (in 6) Net Profit Capiial Emploved LORS) 

10. Foreign Exchange Transactions 
The company has no unhedged foreign currency exposures a3 per the NBFC regulation, 

i. io : 

Previous year’s figure has heen regrouped tearranged/tec! assified wherever considered necessary. 

Signature ta Notes “01” to “26” 

As per our report of evert date attached 

For KASG & Co, For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants Der Creditand Capital Limited), >: , 

. sie ft a LS 4 
Firm Regn No. 002228C For DAR COREG & VAP Hin err 

Pa Ku oo Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Membership No.: 668523 (Chairman, 
Place: Kolkata DIN: 00658473 irector 
Drate: 05.11.2024 

age -18



ital Led. 

PLC0644138 

a Non-Ranki 

30th Septemh 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter ['V of Master Direction - 
Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential NormsgReserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBUDoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10,119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th 
October, 2024) 

(Amount in Lakhs} 

Particulars om een Amount Overdue 
= Outstanding 

|LIABILITIES SIDE ; | | 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 0.01 Nil 
F Linseeured Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Deferred Credits * 
(c) Term Loans 0.13 Nil 
(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Rorrewing 0.01 Nil 
(e) Commercial Paper Nil Nil 
(f) Public Deposits Nil Nil 
(2) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank 000 Nil 

x Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued 
(2) thereon but not paid) : 

(a) In the form of Unsecured dehentures Nil Nil 
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the 

value of security Nil Nil 
(c) Other public deposits Nil Nil 

Particulars i" Auount Outstanding 

ASSETS SIDE : 

(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 
[other than those included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured Nil 
(b) Unsecured * 0.17 

4) Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 
activities 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : - 
(a) Financial Lease . Nil 

Nil 

(ii) Stock on hireincluding hire charges under sundry debtors : 
(a) Assets on Hire Nil 
(b) Repossessed Assets Nil 

(ui) Other loan counting towards AFC activities 
(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed Nil 
(b) Loan other than (a) above Nil 



Note 26- Schedule to the B Sheet of 1 ial Company forthe period ended 
30th Septen 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter [V of Master Direction - 

Non-Ban Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th 

: October, 2024) 

(5) |Break-up of Investments : 

Current Investments 

1, Quoied 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(ni) Units of mutual funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securitues b Nil 
(v) Others (Real State Fund ) Nil 

_. Dar Credit & Capital Ltd. 

2. Unguoted 
(i) Shares : (2) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference « Nil 
(ii) Debentures and bonds ‘Nil 

(ui) Unites of mutual funds Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify) Nil 

Long Term Investments 

1. Quoted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference Nil 
(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(in) Unites of mutual finds 13.92 
(iv) Government Seouritues Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) Nil 

2. Unguoted 

(i) Shares ; (a) Equity 000 

(b) Preference Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds Nil 

(iit) Unites of mutual funds Nil 
(iv) Guvernment Securitues Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify) é Nil 

Ke) Borrower graup-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above : 

Cate Amount Net of Provisions 
= Bory Secured Unsecured Total 

1, Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries Nil ” Nil Nil 
(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties Nil 0.17 0.17 

Total , Nil O17 0.17 



r Credit. & Capital Lid: 

CIN; IW EB L94P LC 064458 

Note 26.- Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non cial Company for the period ended 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 
Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)- Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No, DoR,FIN,REC,No.45/03,10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 10th 
October, 2024) 

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securities 
(both quofed and unquoted) - 

Market Value/ 
Break up or Book Value (Net 

. Category fair value or of Provisions) 

WAV 

1, Related Parties 
fa) Subsidiaries - - 
(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil 
(c) Other reictad parties Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties ool 0.01 

Total 0.01 0.01 

Dar Credit & Capital Led, 

(8) Other informatifin 

Particulars Amount 

(i) Gress Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 
(b) Other than related parties 134.42 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 
(b) Other than related parties 47.39 

(in) Assets acquired im satisfatian of debt ; Nil 

Signature to Notes “01 to “26" 

For KASG & Co. For and o alfof the Bodrdi | ju. Chartered Acountat 5 ‘got DAetteolan Espace ~ 
"We O02278C OW] ~ 

Roshan Kumar Bajaj Ramesh Kumar Vijay > rector 
Membership No: 068523 Chairman 
Place: Kolkata DIN: 00658473 
Date: 05.11.2024 

fége -Q4h



Clas: ion of assets Opening Balance [Additions [Recovery Closing Provision % [Required Provision 

Sub-Standard Assets = less than equal to 18 mowths 97.95 35.42 3707) 96 80 10} 568 

Doubeful Assets - upto 1 Year 23.19} 7,39 19.48 1.74 Lani 11.70 

Ful A =uplo 3 Years 1095 6.43] 143) 15:95) Lu 15.95 

piful Assets - More than 3 years 30 243) [EE] 767 hana 7.87] 

Loss Arsets 3.73 2.88) 432) 2.25) Lag) 2.29] 

141,42 56.64 | 63.64 134.42 47.30 

Note = Actual provision as per hmoks fs Rs. £9,52,578/- (EXCESS) 

Sines 

Total assets 16,516.7E * 

(Not in the 

107.46 

16,409.25 

i il culation of NPAs 

[Total NPA 134,41 

NPA 0.8224) 

Calculation of Prov ase 
Standard sssets 16,274.84 

(Total assets - NPA) 

Provision on standard 2nsets 81.37 
(Actual Piowision) 

é 

. 

é 



wuping Chan) (Amount in Lakhs) 

1] Current Maturities of Long Term bor owinges 5089.28 6359 60 

(Transferred from Lang term borrowings To shart tema be 
2/Noo-Current Defined benefit Ohl 15,02 12.98 

(1 tod from short term provisions To long term provisions) 

3 [Security deposits of greater than 12 momihs 769 34 516.51 

ern advances to other Non-current 

it & other funds 14.83 2141 

5 & tones to Employee benefit expense 

Sist Mareh 2024 

1} Note on CSR Fapenditue 

(eae -23



Office : Unit-404, 4th Floor, Wing B 

Haute Street, 864 Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 
ICAI FRN : 002228C 

nharodia@gmail.com / rbajaj.kasg@gmail.com 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS +91 80174-67202 / 99032-71562 

Sameer 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Restated Standalone Financial Statements 

To, 

The Board of Directors 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

Unit 6B, 6' Floor, 206, Business Tower, 

A.J.C Bose Road, 

Kolkata, West Bengal, 700017 

4. We have examined the attached restated financial statements of DAR Credit and Capital Limited 

(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) comprising the Restated Standalone Statement of Assets 

and Liabilities as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, Restated 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and Restated Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the 

financial year/period ended on June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 

and the summary statement of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

(collectively referred to as the “Restated Standalone Financial Information” or “Restated 

Standalone Financial Statements”) annexed to this report and initialed by us for identification 

purposes. These restated standalone financial statements have been prepared by the management 

of the Company and approved by the board of directors at their meeting in connection with the 

proposed Initial Public Offering on SME Platform (“IPO” or “SME IPO”) of National stock exchange 

of India limited("NSE”) of the company. 

2. These restated standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the 

requirements of: 

(i) Section 26 of Part - I of Chapter III of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Companies 

(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014; 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2018 (‘ICDR Regulations”) and related amendments / clarifications from time to 

time issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"); 

(iii) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India (“Guidance Note”) 

3. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated standalone financial 

statements for inclusion in the Draft Red-Herring Prospectus/ Red-Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus 

(‘Offer Document”) to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), BSE and 

Registrar of Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated standalone 

financial statements have been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of 

preparation stated in Annexure IV to the Restated standalone financial statements. The responsibility 

of the board of directors of the Company includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate 

internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated standalone financial 

statements. The board of directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company 

complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note. 

4, We have examined such Restated Standalone Financial Staternents taking Into consideration: 

(i) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement letter requesting us to carry out the 

assignment, in connection with the proposed SME IPO; 

(ii) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of 

Ethics issued by the ICAI; 

(iii) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verificatien_of 

evidence supporting the Restated standalone financial statements; 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI! | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 

CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGANJ | SILIGURI | TINSUKIA | RUDRAPUR 

T +913340727094. www.kasggroup.com — E nharodia@gmail.com 



(iv) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed 
solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, 
the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the IPO. 

The Restated Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been compiled by the 
management from audited financial statements for the year/Period ended on June 30, 2024, March 31, 
2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022. 

Audit for the financial period ended June 30, 2024 and for the Financial year ended March 31, 2024, 
2023 and 2022 vide report dt. July 25, 2024, May 09, 2024, May 24, 2023 and May 25, 2022 
respectively. There are no audit qualifications in the audit reports issued by us and which would require 
adjustments in the Restated standalone financial statements of the Company. The financial report 
included for these period/years is based solely on the report submitted by him. 

Based on our examination and according to information and explanations given to us, we are of the 
opinion that the Restated Standalone Financial Statements: 

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material 
errors and regrouping / reclassifications retrospectively in the financial year/period ended on June 
30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, 

b) do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit 
reports; 

c) have no extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts and requiring 
adjustments. 

d) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and Guidance Note. 

In accordance with the requirements of the Act including the rules made there under, ICDR Regulations, 
Guidance Note and engagement letter, we report that: 

(i) The “Restated Standalone Statement of Asset and Liabilities" of the Company as at June 
30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure I to this 
report read with significant accounting policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making 
such adjustments and regroupings to the audited financial statements of the Company, as in our 
opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes to the restated summary statements 
to this report. 

(ii) The “Restated Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss” of the Company for the financial 
year/period ended as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 examined by us, as set 
out in Annexure IT to this report read with significant accounting policies in Annexure IV has 
been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited financial 
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to the restated summary statements to this report. 

(iii) The “Restated Standalone Statement of Cash Flows” of the Company for the financial 
year/period ended as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 examined by us, as set 

out in Annexure III to this report read with significant accounting policies in Annexure IV has 
been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited financial 
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to restated summary statements to this report. 

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by 
the management and as approved by the board of directors of the Company and annexed to this report 
relating to the Company for the financial year/period ended as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, 2023 
and 2022 proposed to be included in the Offer Document. 



Annexure to Restated Standalone Financial Statements of the Company: 

i 
II. 

II. 
IV, 

V. 
VI. 

VII, 
VIII. 

Ix. 
xX. 

XI. 
xII. 

XIII. 
XIV. 
XN, 

XVI 
XVII. 

XVIII. 
XIX, 
XX, 

XXI, 

XXII, 
XXIII, 
XXIV. 
XXV. 
XXVI. 
XXVIL. 

XXVIII. 
XXIX, 
XXX, 

XXXI. 
XXXII. 

XXXITI. 

XXXIV, 
XXXV, 

AXXVI. 
XXXVII. 

XXXVIII. 

XXXIX, 

XL. 

XLLI. 

XLII. 

XLITI. 

Standalone statement of assets and liabilities, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE I; 
Standalone statement of profit and loss, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE II; 
Standalone statement of cash flows as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE III; 
Corporate Information, Significant accounting policies as restated and Notes to reconciliation 
of restated profits and net worth as appearing in ANNEXURE IV; 
Details of share capital as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE V to this report; 
Details of reserves and surplus as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VI to this report; 

Details of long-term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VII to this report; 
Details of deferred tax liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VIII to this report; 
Details of other long term liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE IX to this report; 
Details of long term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE X to this report; 

Details of short term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XI to this report; 

Details of trade payables as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XII to this report; 
Details of other current liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIII to this report; 
Details of short term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIV to this report; 
Details of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets as appearing in ANNEXURE XV to 
this report; 
Details of Non current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVI to this report; 
Details of long-term loans and advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVII to this 
report; 
Details of other non-current assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVIII to this report; 
Details of current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIX to this report; 
Details of cash and Bank Balances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XxX to this report; 
Details of short-term loans and advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXI to this 
report; 
Details of other current assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXII to this report; 
Details of revenue from operations as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIII to this report; 
Details of other income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIV to this report; 
Details of employee benefit expenses as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXV to this report; 
Details of finance costs as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVI to this report; 
Details of depreciation and amortization expense as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVII 
to this report; 
Details of provisions and write offs as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVIII to this report; 
Details of other expenses as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIX to this report; 
Details of terms of borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE Xxx to this report; 
Details of other income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXxXI to this report; 

Ageing of trade payables as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXII to this report; 
Details of related party transactions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXxIII to this 
report; 

Disclosure under AS-15 as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIV to this report; 

Summary of significant accounting ratios as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXvV to this 
report; 

Statement of tax shelters as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXVI to this report; 
Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on June 2024) as appearing in 

ANNEXURE XXXVII to this report; 
Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on March 2024) as appearing in 
ANNEXURE XXXVIII to this report; 

Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on March 2023) as appearing in 
ANNEXURE XXXIX to this report; 
Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated(as on March 2022) as appearing in 
ANNEXURE XXXX to this report; 
Details of additional disclosures as per RBI as restated as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE 
XLI to this report; 
Details of contingent liabilities & commitment as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XLII to 
this report: 
Details of expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year/period a 
appearing in ANNEXURE XLIII to this report; 



10. 

aka 

12, 

XLIV, Details of dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises as restated as restated as appearing 
in ANNEXURE XLIV to this report; 

XLV. — Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013 as 
restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XLV to this report; 

XLVI. Capitalisation Statement as at June 30, 2024 as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XLVI to 

this report; 

The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous 
audit reports issued by any other firm of Chartered Accountants nor should this report be construed as 
a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred to therein. 

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date 
of the report. 

Our report is intended solely for use of the board of directors for inclusion in the offer document to be 

filed with SEBI, BSE and Registrar of Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed SME IPO. 
Our report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior 
consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any 
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come 
without our prior consent in writing. 

For KASG & Co 

Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registration No. 002228C) 

UDIN - 3410 6@522.RiK-PDXH324Y 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 5" November 2024



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN:U65999WB1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - I 

(@ In Lakhs) 

Particulars | Annexure i AS al As ar Asat Asal 
| No 30th June 2024 Hist March 2024 Jisi March 2023 | Jist March 2022 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
IT |i. Shareholders’ Funds 

la. Share Capital = Tere) 1006 80 1,000 00 1,000 00) 

Ib. Reserves & Surplas MI 5,635 25) 5,533.61 5,215.23 “4,993 04 
Sub Toiel Sharcholders' Funds (Aj 6,635.25) 6,533.61 6,215.23) 5,993.04 

2. Non-Current Liabilities 
a, Long-term Borrowings Wo 5,737.82 6,210.7 7,160.03 4808 05 
lb. Deforred tax Liahilities(Ner) vu 73) 632 61.00, 50 40 
¢, Other long tern lishilities IX 131.79) 121.04 138.04 69.22 
d. Long-term Provisions x 14.49) 13.30 9.25] 802 

Sub Toial Non-Current Liabilities (B) 5,054.46 G,a08.24 7,368.32) 4,935.79 

3. Current Liabilities E 

a. Short Term Bomowings XI 10,186.77] 10,347.73 4,885.23 5,799 $2 

b. Trade Payables XI 

~ Due to Micro, Srall and Median Eniceprises | +] - + 

- Due to Others : 981 9.52 7.00) 
ic, Other Current Tiabilites Xi 87.91 68 66) 77.67] 93.40) 
id. Short Term Provisions xIV 145.71 198.31 133.18] 109 4] 

Sub Total Current Liabithes (C) 10,420.39) 10,564.41 5,095.39) 6,009.43 

‘ TOTAL (A+B+C) 23,010.10 223,506.26 18,679.14 16,938.26 

I, JASSETS 
1, Non-Current Assets 

a. Property, Plant & Equipment ond Thimyible Assets KV 

- Property, Plant & Eq 754.28) #21.66 839.21 857,62 

|b, NonCurrent Invesinver XVI 0.84 0.84) 0.84) 500 84 

ic, Long-term Loans & Aalvances X¥il 7,132.58) 7,083.07 6,657.92 7,510.46) 

id. Other Non-current assets XV F029 516.51 587.11 1,293.72 

Total Non-Curvent Assets (A) 8,587.99 8,427.08 £505.08 10,162.64 

2. Current Assets 
a. Current investinents XIX 439.14 646.14 529.42, 1,107.47) 
b, Cash and Bank Balance XX 2,471.73 4,060.62 3,390 83 1,567.33] 

fc. Shurt tern loan and advances XX 11,352.95 19,318.12} 6,212.43) 400M. 84), 
id. Other current assets XX 58 30) 59.30) 41.68) 95,98) 

Total Current Assets (BY M4121 15,084.18 10,174.06 6,775.62 

TOTAL (A+) 23,010.10], 23,506.26] 18,679.14|] 16,038.76] 

See accompanying annesires fooning part of the restated standalone financial statements (Refer Annexure No, 1V to XLVE} 

Por KASG & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 002228C 

Roshan Kumar bs 

Partner 

Mem No- 068523 

UDIN- 2.4 968522 GR EDXHR2HY 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: OS. UL, 22M 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Dar Credit & Capiial Limited 

ag mats 

Ramesh Kumar Vij 

(Chairman and Director) 

DIN - 00658473 

Sohket Saraf 
(CKO) Authorised 

pu: we 

Raj! nar Vijay 
(Dircetor) 
DIN - 00946879 

(Company Sewiny Secretary 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
CIN: U65999W BI994 PLO 064438 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS, AS RESTATED 

For KASG & Co 
‘Chartered Accom 

FRN - 0022280 

Roshan Kumar bajaj 
Partner 

Mem No- 058523 

For aed on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Dar Credit & Capital Limited 

Ramesh Kowar Vijay 

(Chairman and Director) 

DIN - 00628473 

ANNEXURE - I 

(In Lakhs) 
i] 

Peas Anoesure |For the period coded |) forthe year ended Fortheyearended |For the year ended March 
Na. done 30, 2024 Mareh.31, 2024 Mareh 31,2023 31, 2022 

Revenue from Operations XXII o7245 4204 98 2,479.27 2,422.66 
TE Other Toccrne XIV 46.34. 96,50 TIO 19.42 | 

TL |frotnl Income (I) 7,018.79 330138) 2,556.97 7,442.08 

Expenses; 
(a) Employee Benefits Expense XXV 135.58 470.44 385.26 372,56 
(bh) Finanee Costs XXXVI 507.42 1,616.81 1222 1,213.59 
{e) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense XXVIT 16.67 60,73 55,60 35.04 
(d} Provision and Contigencies XAWIO 5.97 29.50 24.10 1600 
(f) Other Expenses XIX 15150 423,17 496.67 48211 <a — IV Total Expenses 817.14 2,809.65 2180.57 2,139.31 

yy | Peofit(Loss) Before Tax and Exceptional Items 301.68 wigs AgTA0 se77 
PUT-TW) 

VI [Exceptional Teas 2 = m E 

VEL_jProfit( Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 201.63 491.73 367.40 302.77 

VII | Tax Expense: 
1) Current tare XXXVI 424 121.16 B71 73.81 

(ii) Deferred tax exponues'feresdit) VuUl TAT 2.19 10.50 5.64 
Total Tax Expenses 50.01 123.35 95.21 79.45 

XI |[Profit after tax for the year (VI-VITD | | 151.64 36838 272.19 12332 

AIL }Earvings per share (Face value of f 10/- each): 2 
i, Basic 182 3.68 2.72 2.23 
Hi, Dilated 1.52 3.68 2.72 2.23 

See accompanying annewures forming part of the resiaied stan siaiements {Refer Annexure No, LV to XLVI) 

ert ame 
EDIT & Ne 

Py ae 7 ae Vip — 

Rajkumar Vijay 

(Director) f 
DIN - 00946379 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: OG. \e 28244 Saket Sarul Priya Kldaet 
(CFO) : a tA ee, (Company Spgretary) ane 

Tittzesda tare te a 7 See peer gy Meee 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW, AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - ILL 

i= In Lakhs} 
Particulars | For the peried ended For the yearended For the yearended Forthe year ended 

2 it June 30, 2074 March 31,2024 March 31,2023 Mareh 31,2022 
w From Operating Activilies: 

Net Profit before tax as per Profit And Loss Ave 301.65 491.73 367.40 302.77 
Adjustments for: 

Finance Cost 507,42 1,616.81 1,222.94 1,213.59 
Gratuity Provision L17 4.08 122 2.74 
Dividend income = = (05) z 
Inievest Income on debentures - (56.04) (40.75) - 
Gain on tale of investment (9.29) (23.63) (2.37) (4.47) 
Loss on sale of invesirent - 11.83 101 0.98 
Loss‘(Profit) on sale of fixed assets (32.09) O14 (24.18) Ge) 
Bad Debts/Proyision for Bad and Deubrfil Debts 0.97 14.50 10.42 -- 
Depreciation and Amortisalion Expense 1667 60.73 59.60 55,04 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 686,50 2,120.15 1,594.24 1,567.64 
Adjusted for (Increase}/Decrease in operating assets : 

Loans and advances (1,085.31) (4,545.34) (1,368.47) 1,340.03 
Other Assets (Including Qiher Bank Balances) (187.95) BRS 9S (683.26) 556 36 

Adjusted for Increase/(Décrease) in operating biabillies: ; 
Trade Payables (981) 0.29 2.52 (74.88) 
Other Current Liabilites & Provisions and other long term liabilities 3500 (11.01) 66.77 143.44 

Cash Generated From Operations Before Extra-Ordinary Items (361.57) (1,549.96) (385.19) 3,532.59 
Net Income Tax paid! refinded (72 68) (118.53) (0.89) (220.75) 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: (A) (394.95) (1,668.49) (386,008) |” 3,211.84 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets (7.20) (23.40) (109.41) (70.72) 
Sale of property, plant & equipment 90.00 2.08 72.40 9.60 
Dividend income - - 0.05 - 
Sale of investments 600 45 1,084.48 2,236.71 1,045.54 
Purchase of investments (384.26) {1,189.39} (1,156.31) (1,764.93) 
Interest on debentures - 5604 40.75 - 

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: (B) 299.09 (72.19) 1,084.19 (780.52) 

ities: 
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Borrowings (673,84) 4,513.18 1,437.68 (1,244.70) 
Finance Cost Paid (507.42) (1,616.81) (1,222.94) (1,213.59) 
Dividend paid (30.00) (30.00) (50.00) (30.00) 
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) (1,191.26) 2,846,37 164.74 (2,508.29) 

Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Fyuivatenis (A+B+C) C476 1,105.69 862 85 (76.98) 
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At Bevinning of the Year 3, j 2,272.32 1,409.47 1486.45 
Cash & Cash Equivalents As At End of the Year 1,901.58 3,378.01, 2,272.32 1,409.47 
See accompanying annexures forming parl of the restated Slandalone financial statenents (Reber Ani 
Note: The Cash Flow Statements has been prepared ander Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3, ‘Cash Flow Statements’ notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 

ANNEXURE [V: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICI ES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFITALOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NEFWORTH 

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited is a company Incorporated on Aupust 10, 1994, 
The corporate identification number of the company is U65999WB1994PLC064438. ; 
The company provides profisssional financial services to low incor cusiomers particularly in small towns, lacking aceess to such services from formal financial institutions and to emerge as a financially strong, ethical and socially inclined small loan finance institution, 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
2.01 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The restated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Conipany as at June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2027 and the 
related restated summary statement of profits and loss and cash flows for the year/period ended June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and 
2022 (herein collectively referred to as (“Restated Summary Statements”) have been compiled by the management from the audited Financial Statements! 
of the Company for the year‘period ended on June 30, 2024, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and 2022 approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Company. Restated Summary Statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the provisions of Part I of Chapter II of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremen(s) Regulations, 2018 (ICDR Regulations”) issued by SEBL and Guidance note on Reports in Companies| 
Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (“Guidance Note”). Restated Sumuary Slaiements have been prepared specifically for inclusion in the offer document to be 
filed by the Company with the NSE in connection with its proposed SME IPO. The Conipany’s management has recast the Financial Statements in the| 
form required by Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of restated Summary Statements. 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) 
to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The financial staternents have been pecpared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting 
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. 

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles in India, 

All assels and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operaling cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 
HI to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash 
and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve nionths for the purpose of current — non-current classification of assets 
and liabilitics. 

2.02 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered 
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year, The Management 
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future results could differ due to these estimates 
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise. 

2.03 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

(D Praperty, Plant & Equipment 

All Property, Plant & Equipment are recorded at cost including taxes, duties, fi ‘eight and other incidental eapenses incurred in relation to their acquisilion 
and bringing the asset to its intended use 

(ii) Intangible Assets 

Intangible Assets are stated al acquisition cost, net of accumulated amartization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 
RECONCILIATION OF NET WORTH 

2.04 

2.07 

2.08 

2.09 

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION 
Depreciation on fixed assets is caleufated on Straight line method using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the management, or| 
those prescribed under the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, Individual assets cost of which doesn’t exceed Rs, 5,000/- each are depreciated in full 
in the year of purchase, 

Intangible assets including internally developed intangible asscis are amortised aver the year for which the company eapects the benefits to accrue. 
Iniangible assets are amortized on straight line method basis over 10 years in pursuance of provisions of AS-26. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assct exceeds its recuverable value, Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling 
price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated fulure cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from 
its disposal atthe end of its wseful life. Net selling price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's lengih transaction between 
knowledgeable, willing purties, less the costs of disposal. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset 
is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recegnised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the eslimate of the 
recoverable value, 

INVESTMENTS: i ‘ 
Non-cuent investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined on the specific identification basis. 
Profit or loss on sale of investincuts is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment, determined individually for 
each invesiment. Cost of investments sold is arrived using average method, 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS 
Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Any income or expense on aceouut of 
exchange differcuee either on settlement or on transtation at the balance sheet dote is recognized in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which it arises. 

BORROWING COSTS 5 
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying 
asset is one that necessarily Lakes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recosnized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/((LOSS) AND 
RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

2.16 

21 

2.12 

2.13 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economie benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably mensured, 
i. Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on an accrual basis. In case of Non-Performing Assets (NPA) interest income is 
recognised upon realisation as per the RBI Guideline. Interest accrued and not realised before the classification of the assets as an NPA is reversed in the 
menth in which the loan is classified as NPA. 
ii, Upiront/processing fees are recovered and recognised at the time of disbursement of loan/receipt. Other fees/commission are recognized on the 
completion basis, 

iii. Interest Income on fixed deposit is recognized on time proportion basis, 

OTHER INCOME 

Other Income is accounted for when right to receive such income is established, : 
Interest Income on other deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis, Income fiom dividend is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when 
the right to receive is established. 

Profit/Loss on disposal of an investment is recognised at the time of such sale/redemption and is computed based on weighted average cost. 

TAXES ON INCOME 
Income taxes are accounted for in aceurdance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) — “Accounting for taxes on income”, notified under Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. Income tax comprises of both current and deferred tax, ; 
Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 
1961, 

The tax effect of the timing differeuces that resull between taxable income and accounting income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 

periods are recorded as a deferred tox asset or deferred tox liability, They are measured using substantially enacted tax rates and tax regulations as of the 
Balance Sheet date, 

Deferred lax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabserbed depreviation under tax laws, are recegnized, only if there is 
virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence, Deferred tax assots on aceount of other timing differences are recognized only to the 
extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization, ; 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term balanees (with an 
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash 
and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Other Bank Balances are short-term balance ( with original maturity is more than three 
months but less than twelve months), 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after Lax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted! 
average number of equily share outstanding during the yar. Diluted earning per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the| 
post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) 
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted ayeroge number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 
RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

2.15 

2.16 

2.17 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
Defined Contribution Plan: 

Contributions payable to the revognised provident fiuwl, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged to the statement of profit and loss. 

Defined Benefit Plan: , 

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benelit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for lump sum payment 
to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on ternination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for 
each completed year of service without any monetary limit, Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. Provision for gratuity has been made 
in the books as per actuarial valuation done as at the end of the year. 

SEGMENT REPORTING 

The Company has adopted accounting policies for segnient reporting that align with its overall accounting policies. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, 
and liabilities would typically be identified and allocated based on their relation to each segment’s operating activities. Inter-segment revenue would be 
determined based on transactions at market or fair values, Revenue, expenses. assels, and Habilities that pertain to the Company as a whole and cannot be 
reasonably allocated to specific segimenis would be classified as “unallocated,” 

However, as the Company currently operates without distinct reportable soumenis, segment-specific disclosures are not applicable. 

CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Receivable frum financing activities are recognised on disbursenient of loan to customers. Receivable from financing activities are classified ag siandard, 
sub-standard and doubtful assets and provided for as per the Company's policy and Management's estimates, subject to the minimum classification and 
Provisioning nonns as per the Master Direction - NonBanking Financial Company - Non-Systematically important Non-Deposit taking Company 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 for FY 21-22 and FY 22-23 and as per the Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company 
— Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 for FY 23-24 and stub period . The RBI has now harmonised the NPA norms for all NBFCs to 150 days. 
This amendiient will impact the NBFCs in the base layer, which includes the NBFCND (i.e. the non-systemically important, non-deposit taking NBFCs). 
Accordingly, a glide path has been provided to NBFCs in the base layer to adhere to the 90 days NPA norm till 2026 We have been following the 
practicees (Revised 2019) ("Gui 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN; U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
i I I I 

JANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 

RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

Note 3: Soles on Reconciliation of Restated Profits | 

| | (Zin Lakhs) 
eBewlare | For the penod ended} For the vearended | For the year ended For the year ended 

dune 30, 224 Maret 31, 2024 March.3i, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Net Profit/(Loss) afier Tax as per Audited Profit & Loss Account 162,71 368.98 272.15 255.77 

Adjustments far: 

Tnterest Income (dele (3.25) 14.33 7.67 (54.43) 

Profit on sale of yal iunds 047 1.25 (4.19) 4.19 

Profit on sale of ot 0.23. 0.44 0.56 -_ 
Contribution to provident and other funds (0.23) : + : 

Gratuity expenses (0.13) - : - 

Depreciation and Anertization Expense (0.23) (0.44) (0.56) - 

Interest on late filing of TDS 01) (0.27) (0.50) (0.93) 
[Loss On real @!.06 Hivestient trust - (11.82) (1.01) (0.97) 

Income tax cape se (0.29) (5.87) 2.19 10,58 

Deferred tax exp cuse (7.57) ; 1.78 (4.12) 9.11 
Net Profit/ (Loss) Alter Tas as Restated 151.64 368 38 272.19 223.32: 

Explanatery notes to the above resdaiwnents to profits made ia the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the respeetive periods: 

ed difference ineaie as per stated MV & Cost over the yours which has now been restated. 

b. Profit on sale of iietual funds: 

The Company has hoot od iecome as per stated NAW & Cost difference over the yous which has ne ecu restated, 

sect ¢. Profit on sale of 

The Compiiy ba J income without considered depreciation till the date af sole for the years which fies now been restated, 

d. Contribution ts 

The Company ba. 

rocident and other funds: 

d incorrect capenses for current period which has nuw been festuted. 

e, Gratuity expe 

The Compariy te 

f. Depreciation aud Av 

The Company he 

g. Interest on late 1 
The Company hus fol 

d incorrect gratuity for current year which has iow been gest ted. 

ilivation Expense: = 

ddepreciation using SLM method aod useful lifeas per Schedule Hof Compenies Act, 2013 which has now been restated. 

aol TDS: 

tas per u/s 201 which has now been restated to respective yours. 

h. Loss on real ¢ investment trust: 

The Compaiy has 
i. Income Tax 

The Compaty has ft opp opeately calculated Income tix Tabitity wh 

respective finginetal your as per Stitcment of tax shelters. 

‘od income as per stated MV & Cost difference over the years which fas now been restated, 

Hhas tow been restated fo restatement adjustment as above and provided for using lax rales related to the 

j- Deferred Tax: 

The comp. i 
implemented 

aled deferied t: 3LM) of assets. However, the SLM method has now been penses rather th, 

led and res 

ix based on depreciiticn es 

8c tesolt, the defers xitmipact has beer recalou 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

Notes Forming Part of the Restated Financial Statement 
[ I I 1 

AANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND 

RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

4. NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED NEJ-WORTH 

(% in Lakhs) 

Particulars AS at ; As at Asat Asat 

30th June 2024 Sist Mareh 2024 Sst March 2023 Sist March 2022 

Networth as audited (i) 6,809,25 6,697.09 6,373.19 6,152.16 

Adjustments fur: 

Opening Butance usturents (163.48) (157.96) (159.17) - 

Interest on dels, ed | : = 2 (0.86) 

Theome ta. pot forien O55 (4.92) 1.12 - 

Loss onereal es 'ate tne ccowird trees - - (0.19) 
Deferred T= FOr prew ions yours - - - (125.62) 

Change in Pooti(L. -~) (11.67) (0.60) | 0.04 (32.45) 

Closing Balance of Adsastonents (b) (174.100) (163.45) (157.96) (159.12) 

Networth as restated (a-hb} | 6,635.25 | 6,533.01 6,215.23 5,993.04 

| 
Explanatory meicy ty ihe ohove restufements to networth mode in the audited Fitunciul Statements af the Compuny far the respective 

a. Interest on tate f fEDS: 
The Caney iiieiest as per u/s 201 which has now been testated to rospeetive years. 

b. Income tax p 

The Con; 

c. Loss on real estate investment trust: 

wistely cotrufsied income tax liahiity which has new boon res\ited for restatement adjustment as above and provided for using tax rates related to the 

The Compooy hes be) digest as per stated MV and Cost diffaience over the yours which bes now been testated, 

id. Deferied Tax Credit for previous years: 

im ietited defued tax based on depreciation éa pa ther than beng the Straight line method (SLM) of assets. However, the SLM method has now been 
wad elt the deferred tax impact has been recat stuted, 

e. Change ia Poot loos}: Refer Note 3 above, 

| by a reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, 
them mn line with the groupings as per the aud ied Fi 1 Statements of the Company, prepared in accordance with Schedule II and 

ge Bourd of India (1s.ve of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 the requires 

(as amended) 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: L65999WB1994PLC064438 

Restated Statement of Share Capital (in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
As at 

30th June 2024 

As at 

Sist March 2024 

Asat 

Jist March 2023 

AS al 

Sist Mareh 2022 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL: 

AUTHORISED: 

1,25,00,000 Equity Shares of = 10 each 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 

1,250.00 21,250,00 1,250.00 1,250.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 2 10 each fully paid up 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.60 1,000.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000,00 

TOTAL | 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 

Reconciliation of number of shares outsianding at the end of the year: 

Particulars Asat Asat AS at AS at 

cee 30th June 2024 | 3istMarch 2024 | 34st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the yean/period 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Add: Shares issued during the year/period sé - . - 

Equity Shares at the end of the year/period 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Note: 
1) Terms/Rights allached to Equity Shares: The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of = 10/- per share. Each holder of Equity share is 

entitled to one vole per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining Assets of the Company, 

after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Share holders. 

2) The equity shares are not repayable except in the case of a buy back, reduction of capital or winding up in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

3) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to attend the General Meeting of the Company and has a right to speak and on a show of hands, 

has one vote if he is present in person and on a poll shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the paid-up capital of the company, 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 
Asat lth June 2024 

Name of Shareholders 
No.of Shares Held %o of Halding 

Equity Share Holders 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay 

Rakshita Vijay 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 

Karan Vijay 
Nikita Vijay 

Tanvee Vijay 
RR Family Trust 
Primerose Foundation 

22,70,866 
10,25,722 
8,80,400 
985,456 

8 68,728 
8 68,450 
933,333 
8,29.000 



i DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

| CIN: UoS999WB1994P L.C064438 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the ageregate shares of the company: 
| Asai 3ist Mareh 2024 

Name of Sharehnoiders 

i 

| 
| 

| | 
No.of Shares Held of Hoiding 

Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50,866 19.51 
Rakshita Vijay 10,25, 722 10.26 

Ramesh Kurnar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 

Karan Vijay 985,456 9.85 

(Nikiia Vijay 868,728 8.69 

Tanvee Vijay 868,450 8.49 

RR Family Trust . 9,33,333 9.33 
Primerose Foundation 8,29,000 8.29 

Delails of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 
Asat3lst March 2023 

Name of Sharehoiders No. of Shares Held * of Holding 

Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50,866 19.51 

Rakshita Vijay 985,066 9.85 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 
Karan Vijay 9,85,456 9.85 
Nikita Vijay 868,728 8.69 

Tanvee Vijay 8,68,450 8.69 

RR Family Trust 933,333 9.33 
Primerose Foundation 8,29,000 8.29 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 
AsatJlst March 2022 

Sen: pt eeenniders No.of Shares Held| — % of Holding 
Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50,866 19.51 

Rakshita Vijay 9,85,066 9.85 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 
Karan Vijay 985,456 9.85 

Nikita Vijay 868,728 8.69 

Tanvee Vijay 868,450 8.69 

RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 

Primerose Foundation 829.000 8.29 
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Details of equity shares held by promoters: 

As al 30th dune 2024 
Name of Promoter | Yo Change during 

No. of Shares Held | = "% of Holding the periad 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 22,70,866 22.7] 3.20 
Rakshita Vijay 10,25,722 10.26 - 
Rajkunvar vijay 3,22, 133 3.22 - 

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 
; * ot eee As at Jist Mareh 2024 ‘6 Cthnngetnaiag 

No. of Shares Held %@ of Holding the year 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay . 19.50, 866 19,51 - 
Rakshita Vijay 10,235,722 10.26 0.41 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 - 
Karan Vijay 9,835,456 985 © 

Nikita Vijay 8,68,728 8.69 - 
Tanvee Vijay 868,450 8.69 

RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 
Primerose Foundation 8,29,000 8.29 - 
Kamla gandhi 466,667 4.67 - 
Rajkumar vijay 3,22,133 3.22, = 
Vitika vijay 222,222 2.22 “ 

Kusum vijay 106,456 1.06 

'Tanay vijay 55,556 0.56 

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 

As at3ist Mareh 2023 ae 
Name of Promoter % Change during 

No. of Shares Held % of Holding the vear 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50,866 19.51 - 
Rakshita Vijay 985,066 9.85 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 “ 
Karan Vijay : 9,85,456 9.85 
Nikila Vijay 8,68,728 8.69 - 
Tanvee Vijay 8.68.450 8.69 - 
RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 - 
Primerose Foundation 829,000 8,29 - 
Kamla gandhi 466,667 4.67 - 
Rajkumar vijay 3,22,133 3.22 - 
Vilika vijay 2,22,222 2.22 - 
Kusum vijay 1,06,456 1.06 - 
Tanay vijay 55,556 0.56 - 

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 
> q i 7 | As.at March 31,2022 | % Change during 

Name of Promoter 
No, of Shares Held % of Holding the year 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 19,50,866 19.5] - 
Rakshita Vijay 9,85,066 9.85 - 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 880,400 8.80 = 
Karan Vijay 9,85,456 9.85 - 
Nikita Vijay 868,728 8.69 3.00 
Tanvee Vijay . 868,450 §.69 3.00 
RR Family Trust 9,33,333 9.33 - 
Primerose Foundation $29,000 8.29 - 

Kamla gandhi 466,667 4.67 

Rajkumar vijay 522,133 3.22 - 

Vitika vijay 2,223,272 2.22 . 
Kusum vijay 1,06,456 1.06 - 

Tanay vijay 55,556 _ 0.56 - 
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DETAILS OF RESERVE & SURPLUS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - VE 

(% In Lakhs) 

Particul Asat Asal As at Asat 

Sean 30th dune 2024 | 3istMarch 2024 | 31st March 2023 3ist March 2022 

Securities Premium 
Opening Balance 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 

Add: Received during the year/period = S - = 
Closing Balance 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 

General Reserve 

Opening balance 1,479.65 1,379.65 1,279.65 1,179.65 

Add : Transferred from profit and loss. 25.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 
Closing balance 1,504.65 1,479.65 1,379.65 1,279.65 

Amalgamation reserve l $4.94 | 84.94 I 84.94 | 84.94 

Reserve Fund 

Opening balance 590.39 516.59 462.16 411.01 
Add : Transferred from profit and loss 32.54 73.80 54.43 51.15 

Closing balance 622.93 590.39 416,59 462.16 

Balance in profit & Loss A/e 
Opening Balance 298.63 154.05 86.29 309,03 
Add : Net profit / (Loss) after Tax for the yean/period 151.64 368.38 272.19 223,32 
Less: Transferred to General reserve (25.00) (100.00) (100.00) (100.00) 
Less:Transferred to Reserve fund (32.54) (73.80) (34.43) (51.15) 
Less: Interest on TDS - - - (0.86) 
Less: loss on real estate investment trust - - - (0.19) 
Less: Payment of Dividend (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) 
Less: Income tax paid for earlier years - - - (118.24) 
Less: Deferred Tax for previous years : : : (125.62) 
Closing Balance . 342.73 298,63 154,05 86,29 

TOTAL | 5,635.25 | 5,533.61 | 5,215.23 | 4,993.04 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
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DETAILS OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS 
RESTATED ANNEXURE - Vi 

(= In Lakhs) 

weriteut Asat Asat Asat Asat 
a 30th June 2024 | 3ist March 2024 | 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Secured 
Vehicle Loan 

Banks 48.77 57.79 92.09 72.44 

Term Loan 

Banks 4,962.92 5,347,95 5,661.17 3,503.47 

Others 6,534.57 6,428.56 4,507.00 4,136.95 

Debenture 
5 Years, 12.25% Cumuiative redeemable debentures of Face 

value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture ~ 275.00 275.00 275.00 275.00 

§ Years, 12.25% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures Face 

value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture 455,00 455.00 455.00 455.00 

3 Years, 12.00% Cumulative redeemable debentures Face value 

Rs § lakhs per debenture - - 200,00 200.00 

3 Years, 12.00% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures Face 

value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture . - 320.00 320.00 

less : Current maturilies of long term borrowings (6,538.44) (6,353.60) (4,350.23) (4,154.81) 

TOTAL 5,737.82 6,210.70 7,160.03 4,808.05 

(Refer Annexure for terms of securily, repayment and other relevant details) 

Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on June 2024 

Particulars 
Date of issue Date of redemption Amount in lakhs 

5 Years, 12.2594 Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 730,00 

Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2024 

Particulars 
Date of issue Date of redemption | Amount in Jakhs 

5 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 274.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 730.00 

3.2Cr has been redeemed on 9th february 2024 

Note: 3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures amounting to Rs 2Cr & 3¥ears,12% Non cumulative redeemable debentures amounting to Rs 
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Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2023 

Date of 

Particulars 
30th June 2024 Sist Maret 2024 3ist March 2023 

Particulars Date of issue ;: ‘ 
Redemption Amount in iakhs 

3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 200,00 

3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 320.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redecmable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275.00 

5 Years, 12.25% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 1,250.00 

3. Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs § Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2022 

. Date of 

aaa el ied Redemption Amountindakhs 

3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 200.00 

3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 320.00 

§ Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275.00 

5 Years, 12,2576 Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 

Total 1,250.00 

“WEE GE Mere re cee eer ee eS bividlag SUC CU lag eeerrse 

DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - Vii 
(% In Lakhs) 

As at Asat As at As at 

Jist Mareh 2022 

| Deferred Tax Liabilities arising on account of: 

-Difference of WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income 74.03 66.56 63.34 52.53 

-Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 (3.66) (3.36) (2.34) (2.03) 

TOTAL 70.37 63,20 61.00 50,50 

DETAILS OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES AS ANNEXURE - Ix 

(@ In Lakhs) 

Fieticaladi As at As at Asat Asat 

see 30th June 2024 | 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 3ist March 2022 

Interest on debentures payable 131.79 121.04 138.04 69.22 

TOTAL 131,79 121.04 138,04 69,22 
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DETAILS OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS AS 

RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - Xx 

(= In Lakhs) 

Parioulars Ag at As at As at As at 

30th June 2024 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 3ist March 2022 

Provision for Gratuity 14,48 13.30 9.25 8.02 

TOTAL 14.48 13.30 9.25 8.02 

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS AS 

RESTATED ANNEAURE - XI 

(@ In Lakhs) 

Particitirs Asal ANS aE As at Asat 

2 30th June 2024 Bist March 2024 | 31st Mareh 2023 Jist March 2022 

Secure 

Cash Credit 

Banks - - - 1,423.72 

Overdraft 

Banks 446.59 739.34 509.99 100.17 

Unsecured 

Others 3,201.74 3,254.79 25.00 120.82 

Current maturities of long term borrowings 6,538.44 6,353.60 4,350.23 4,154.81 

TOTAL 10,186.77 10,347.73 4,885.22 §,799,52 

(Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other relevant details) 

DETAILS OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XII 

: (@ In Lakhs) 

Particulars Asat Asat Asat As at 

’ 30th June 2024 31st March 2024 | 31st March 2023 ist March 2022 

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - - - - 

Due to Others - 981 9,52 7.00 

TOTAL - 9.81 9.52 7.00 

(Refer Annexure - XXXII for ageing) 

DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT LIAIBILITES AS 

RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XI 

(@ In Lakhs) 

ee epee Asat Asat Asat AS at 

. 30th June 2024 3ist March 2024 | 31st March 2023 31st Mareh 2022 

Employee benefit payable 32.17 20.02 13.54 15.28 

Statutory Dues Payable (TDS, GST ,EPF, ESIC & TCS) 31.06 14.65 13.69 9.88 

Audit Fees Payable 7.05 5.77 5.25 - 

Interest on debentures payable 7.15 20,96 39.60 62.19 

Other Payables(Staff Imprest) 791 4.70 331 4.26 

Interest on late filing of TDS payable 2.57 2.56 2.28 1.79 

TOTAL 87.91 68.66 17.67 93,40 
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DETAILS OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS AS 
RESTATED ANNEXURE - XIV 

(€ In Lakhs) 

Particuiars 
As at 

30th June 2024 

As at 

Sist March 2024 
Asat 

3ist Mareh 2023 
As at 

Jist Mareh 2022 

Provision for Gratuity 

Provision for Sub Standard and Doubtful assets 

Provisions against Standard assets 

Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) 

0.06 

87.03 
56.11 

2.51 

0.07 

82,03 
56.11 

0.04 

67.03 

36.11 

0.05 

53,35 
$6.11 

TOTAL 145.71 138,21 123,18 109.51 

DETAILS OF NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVI 
(2 In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Asat 

30th June 2024 

Asat 

31st March 2024 

As at 

Sist March 2023 
Asat 

Jist March 2022 

Unquoted, Non-Trade (At Cast) 
A. nvestmient in Equity Instruments 

ARCL LTD. (8400 SHARES OF RS 10 EACH ) 

(As on June 30, 2024; 0 Shares) 
(FY 23-24: 0 Shares} 
(FY 2022-23: 8400 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

(FY 2021-22: 8400 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 
Dar credit microfinance pvt. Lta. 

(As on June 30, 2024: 0 Shares) 

(FY 23-24: 0 Shares) 

(FY 22-23: 0 Shares) 
(FY 2021-22: 50 Lakhs Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

QOneted, Traded (At Cost) 

ARCL LTD. 
(June 30, 2024: 13550 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

(FY 2023-24: 13550 Shares - FV of Rs 10 each) 

(FY 22-23: 0 Shares) 

(FY 2021-22: 0 Shares) 

0.84 

$00.00 

TOTAL 0.84 0.84 0.84 500.84 

Ageregate value of quoted investments 0.84 0.84 

Aggregate market value of quoted investments 9.60 §.78 

Aggregate carrying value of unquoled investments 0.84 500.84 

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments 
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DETAILS OF LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVEE 

(= In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Asat 

30th dune 2024 

: 

| 
i 

AS at 

3ist Maret 2024 
As at 

3tst March 2023 
As at 

3tst March 2022 

(A) Unseeured considered good 

Loans: 

Particulars 
30th June 2024 3st March 2024 

To Individuals 7,115.41 7,054.17 6,616.19 7,391,30 

Income tax refund (Net of Provision of tax) - 17.64 20.27 104,09 

(B) Unsecured considered doubtful 

Loans: 
To Individuals 17,17 11.26 21.46 15,07 

TOTAL 7,132.58 7,083.07 6,657.92 7,510.46 

DETAILS OF OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS AS 
RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVII 

(& In Lakhs) 

Asat As at Asat Asat 

Sst March 2023 3st Mareh 2022 

Fixed Deposits (*having original maturity of more than 3 
months and remaining maturity of more than 12 months 

Particulars 
30th June 2024 Sist March 2024 

including given as collateral) 700,29 516.51 987.11 1,293.72 

TOTAL 700,25 316.31 987.11 1,293.72 

DETAILS OF CURRENT INVESTMENTS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XIX 

(% In Lakhs) 

As at Asal Asat As at 

Sist March 2023 S1st March 2022 

Unquoted, Trade (Valued at Cost or NRV whichever is lower) 

Mutual funds 320.00 520.00 260.00 $60.00 
Debentures 100.00 100.00 224.56 199.56 
Real estate venture capital fund* 19.14 26.14 44.86 47.91 

TOTAL 439.14 646.14 529.42 1,107.47 

Ageregate value of quoted investments . é 2 

Aggregate market value of quoted investments - - - 
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 439.14 646.14 529,42 1,107.47 

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments 

*Outstanding balance of investments in real eslale venture capital fund could not be verified since confirmations for the same has not been received 
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Details of cost of Investments of Mutual Fisnuls 

P 
Cost as on 

eee 30.06.2028 3032024 | 31.03.2003 30s. 202 
ABSL Arhiiarge fond - regular growth 300,00 - = si 

Axis banking and PSU debt fund - regular growth 45.00 45,00 45.00 45.00 

Bandhan Banking& PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plan-Growth 45,00 45.00 45.00 45.00 

Kotak Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Growth 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 

SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Fund - Reguiar Pian - Growth - 400.00 ” - 

SBI Floating rate debt fund - regular growth - - 135,00 135.00 

SBI Multicap fund - regular growth - - 5.00 5.00 

SBI magnum low duration fund - regular growth - - : 600.00 

Detuils of Invesiments in unity of Muiual Fundy 

No, of Units as at 
Particulars 

30,06,2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31,03,2022 

ABSL Arbitarge fund - regular growth 8,95,638.00 - : - 

Axis banking and PSU debt find - regular growth 2,122.44 2,122.44 2,122.44 2,122.44 

Bandhan Banking& PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plan-Growth 2,27,006.84 2,27,006.84 2,277,006, 84 2,27,006,84 

Kolak Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Growth 57,295.52 57,295.52 57,295.52 57,295 52 

SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - 12,97, 768.49 - - 

SBI Floating rate debt fund - regular growth - - 12,86, 801.49 12,86,801,49 

SBI Muliicap fund - regular growth , - - 49,997.50 49,997.50 

SBI magnum low duration fund - regular growth = - - 2,52,873,98 

[Details of cost of Invesiments in Deheniures 

= (Cost as at 
Particulars 

30.06.2024 31.03.2024 51.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Nifty Magnifier 1534 - ~ 25,00,000 

Nifly Magnifier - 1924 - - - $000,000 

5 years Nifty Magnifier -337 (Unrated Unlisted Unsecured 

Redeemable Subordinated Bond in the nature of Non- i 

Convertible Debenture) of Face value Rs 1,00,000/- - 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Nifty Accelerator Plus 136# - - 24,56,000 24,56,000 

Nifty Magnifier - 707(Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible De! 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,.000 - 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

(Details of Investments in Debenfures 
No.of Units as at 

Particulars 30.06.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 

Nifty Magnifier 153# - - - 20 

Nifty Magnifier - 192# 
- Fe x 40 

5 years Nifty Magnifier -337 (Unrated Unlisted Unsecured 

Redeemable Subordinaled Bond in the nature of Non- 

Convertible Debenture) of Face value Rs 1,00,000/- . 100 100 

Nifty Accelerator Plus 1364 - = 16 16 

Nifty Magnifier - 707(Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible De' 80 80 80 - 

# Details of face value and full name not available 

DETAILS OF CASH & BANK BALANCE AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XX 

(= In Lakhs) 

: Asal As al Asal As at 

wat ‘ 

Bapeausere 30th June 2024 | 3fstMarch 2024 | 31st March 2023 Fist March 2022 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash-in-Hand 31.05 24.91 20.60 106.61 

Bank Balance 604.73 2,298.03 595.71 700.70 

Fixed Deposits (having original maturity of less than 3 months) 1,265.80 1,055.07 1,656.01 soei8 

Other bank balances 

Fixed deposits with banks 670.14 682.61 1,118.21 157.86 

(having original maturity of more than 3 months and 

remaining maturity of less than 12 months including given as 

collateral) 

TOTAL ZaTL72 4,060,62 3,390.53 1,567.33 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN; U65999WBI994PLC064438 

Particulars 30th June 2024 Sist March 2024 Sist Mareh 2023 

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM LOAN_.AND ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXI 

(@ In Lakhs) 

pl ienties AS ai Asat As at Agat 

BENEINESS 30th. June 2024 | 3isiMarch 2024 | 31st March 2023 Bist March 2022 

(A) Secured considered good 

Loans: 

To Individuals 2,536.57 2,000.37 - - 

To Inter corporates 1,013.32 },000,00 206,28 369.39 

(B) Unsecured considered good 

Loans: 

To Inter corporates 741,44 736.83 - - 

To Individuals 6,629.59 6,326,84 5,772.43 3,546.49 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be 

received 221.60 66.20 63.59 50.22 

Balances with Revenue authorities 184.13 171.82 150.75 30.75 

(C) Unsecured considered Doubtful 

Loans: 

To Individuals . 26,30 16.06 19.38 7.99 

TOTAL 11,352.95 10,318.12 6212.43 7,004.84 

DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AS 

RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXII 

(= In Lakhs) 

Asat As at Asat Asat 

Jist Maren 2022 

Interest accrued but not due 58.30 $9.30 41.68 59.79 

Receivable from Anand Rathi . - - 36,19 

TOTAL 58.30 59.30 41.68 95.98 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
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DETAILS OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - EME 

(& In Lekhs) 

For the year ended March.31, For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March 3), Particulars For the period ended June Mi, 2024 3024 2028 1022 

Interest on loan 243,18 2,808.64 2,191.73 2,236.21 
Overdise interest 13.74 89.58 $4.55 64.94 
Inierest on FD 43.36 181.82 124.60 92.33 

6 feetlitiat cr, 17.04 5.88 - - 
SiON Hoes 24.34 782 - - 

Processing fee 30,29 4108.14 78.39 29.48 
TOTAL 972.45 3,204.88 2,479.27 247266 

DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXIV 

(@InLakhs) 
: : For the year coded March 31,) For the year ended March 31, | For the rear ended March 3, Particulars For the period ended June 30, 2024 2024 2003 2022 

Dividend income - - 0.05 7 

Rent received 1.23 919 $90 t5y 
Trilerest income on debentures : 36.04 4075 - 
Income from real csiale investment trust : 125 - 2 
Profit on sale of mutual funds 9.29 23.62 3.37 4.47 
Profit on sale Of asset 32.09 . 24.18 3,02 
Miscellaneous receipts 3.73 6.40 045 436 

TOTAL 46.34 96.50 71.70 19.42 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999W B1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXV 

(&in Lakhs) 

ite A Fi For the year ended March 3i,) For ihe year ended March 31, | For the year ended March 31, Particulars For the period ended June 40, 2024 2024 2023 2022 

Sulary to Sial? 107.86 363.71 275.20 277.57 
Director's Remuneration 8.37 36.20 33.28 30.38 

40 provident and other funds 10,36 2141 27.70 15.09 
117 408 Lz 274 

Tivecten's 0.20 119 1.00 O70 
Siaif Welfare Expenses 7.62 52.94 47.86 45.68 

TUPAL 135.58 ATO 44 386.26 372,56 

DETALLS OF FINANCE COST AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXXVI 
Gin Lakhs) 

Particulars For the period ended June 30, 2024 
For the sear ended March 31, For the year ended Mare 31, For the year ended March 21, 

2024 2023 

Thterest on cash credit 476.50 0.03 33.31 205.58 
Inierest on term bean - 1,434.24 976.98 828.42 
Inierest on loan against vehicle 1.00 5,22 8.16 5.27 
Interest on debentures 25.85 160,73 162,96 157.14 
Inierest on bank overdraft 118 3.73 37 2.11 
Tnterest on unsecured loan - 1.00 7.22 3.00 
Bank charges 248 11.58 27.87 11,15 
Interest on late fling of TOSAncome tax o.01 0.28 0.49 0.93 

TOTAL 507.42 1,616.31 1,222.94 1,213.59 

DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION AND AMMORTISATION AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - SXVII 
(& In Lakhs) 

Partleatar For-the period ended. June 30, 2024 For the year ended March 34.) For the year ended March 34, | For the yesr ended March 31, 
2024 2023 2022 

Depreciation and amertisation 16.67 60.73 39.60 55.04 

TOTAL 16.67 60,73 59.60 55.04 
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DETAILS OF PROVISIONS AND WREPE OFF AS RESTATED ANNEXURE = XX¥iL 

(In Lakhs) 

: fi - “ For the year ended March 31,) For the year ended March 3{, | For-the year ended March 31, Particulars For the period coded June 30, 2024 2024 2023 2022 

As per REL Prodenial Norms for standard gosets and Non perfarming 
assets 5.00 1500 13.68 1600 
Bad debt written off O97 14,50 10.42 - 

TOTAL S57 29.50 24.10 16,00 

DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - xix 
(% In Lakhs) 

ah 3 i For the yearended March31,) Forthe year ended Mareh3i, | For the year ended March 31, Particulars For the peciod- coded Jume 30, 2024 2024 9023 2022 

Advertisement 0.20 1.67 146 1.18 
Audit fees 138 330 5.25 $.00 
(Collection charges 451 26.02 22.07 20.46 
Business Procurement Expenses 4.54 3553 33.55 33.21 
Commission and Brokerage 7.03 16.18 13.63 19.01 
Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges 293 915 8.32 8.74 
CSR Expenditure 1 2 10.20 11.96 
Consuliancy Fee 20,63 2,75 0.65 12.49 
Business Development and Promotion Exp. O52 20.58 13.92 31.76 
(Camp Office Expenses nea 65,20 39.19 61.43 
Flectricity & Waier 11g 8.10 4.76 4.26 
Eniertainment aug 627 632 9.25 
Tesunaince 1.80 5.09 317 1.78 
Training and probation 2.24 11.31 8.07 6.65 
GST late fee - 0.07 026 0.40 
Markel survey expense 1,30 950 $.93 734 
Office maintenance 27.34 110.03 106 $4 75.05 
Rent 6.01 22.73 15.66 13.53 
Printing and stationary O38 5.26 221 2.20 
Membership and subscription 3.74 914 3.65 217 
Raling and expenses - 4.71 2.55 332: 
Postage and couner O38 2.36 2.05 O74 
Software charges 5,25 17.62 12.45 7.60 
Telephone and fax 0.82 3.27 2.02 2.39 
Travelling and conveyance expense 6.90 34.66 22,29 21.80 
Vehicle maintenance 15.09 31.70 46.65 35.36 
Professional fees 2.73 13.67 595 31,58 
Processing fee 13.44 90.97 46.07 37.35 
Rates and taxes 1,55 5.62 9.36 3.27 
Deowation Oil 3.05 0.39 - 
Toreign exchange loss - Ga 0.01 = 
Miscellancous expenses O93 7.08 5.63 5.64 
Repairs and maintainance Lid 2.12 1.54 - 
Loss on sale of assets - O14 - : 
Loss on Real eslale investment trust + 11.82 Lol 0.98 
Lewal expenses 3.29 0.39 - - 

TUTAL 151.50 623.17 496.67 482.11 

Audit Fees: 
Statutory audit O75 3.00 275 2.50 
Tax audit . 0.50 ‘O50 0.50 
Limited Review and Certification Services 0.63 2.00 2.09 2.00 
Toial 138 5.10) 
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P
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E
S
T
A
T
E
D
 

A
N
N
E
X
U
R
E
-
 

xv 

Seren 
remrreremenes 

00 
21 

GROSS 
BLOCK 

DEPRECIATION 
=
 

FTRLOCK 
Particulars 

ASAT 
: 

= 
UPTO 

FOR 
THE 

R
a
e
 

ER 
P
P
 

rlP 
‘ 

E
D
U
C
 

S 
|AS 

Ailis 
.DU 

S
U
 

es 
22 

S/ 
E024} 

ASS 
03.202 

Rheoaeg 
ADDITIONS 

| 
DEDUCTIONS 

| AS 
AT 

30.06.2024 
e
r
y
 

BERIOD. 
DEDUCTIONS 

| UPTO 
30,06 

MARAT AS 
AT 

$0106.2024 
[AS 

AT 
31.08.2024 

397.36 
- 

66,57 
530.79 

68.61 
2.33 

8.66 
62,38 

468.51 
528,75 

30.31 
7.07 

- 
37.38 

18.72 
1.86 

- 
20,58 

16.80 
11,59 

Office 
equipment 

31.42 
013 

- 
31.55 

26,32 
021 

- 
26.53 

5.02 
3.10 

Furniture 
& 

Fixture 
245,78 

- 
- 

245.78 
92,89 

381 
: 

98,70 
147.08 

152.89 
Vehicle 

246.24 
- 

- 
246.24 

122.9] 
6.46 

- 
129.37 

116.87 
123.33 

Total 
1,131.11 

7.20 
66.57 

1,091.74 
$29.45 

16.67 
8.66 

337.46 
754,28 

821.66 

t
o
 

(@In 
Lakhs) 

GROSS 
BLOCK 

DEPRECIATION 
NET 

BLOCK 
=
o
 

Particulars 
AS 

AT 
a
c
e
 

: 
rel 

ie 
UPTO 

ante 
hee 

a
a
 

: 
Fe 

01.04.2023 
A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
S
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

|AS 
AT 

31.03.2024 
01.04.2023 

F
O
R
T
H
E
 

YEAR 
| 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| 
UPTO 

31.03.2024 
AS 

AT 
31,03.2024 

A
D
A
T
 

S| 
o
c
t
a
l
 

397.36 
- 

- 
597.36 

59.17 
oad 

- 
68.61 

528.75 
S38.19 

20.87 
944 

- 
30.31 

16,41 
2.31 

. 
18.72 

1L39 
446 

28.55 
2.87 

- 
31.42 

25,66 
0.66 

: 
26.32 

5.10 
2.89 

232.69 
13.09 

- 
245,78 

70,84 
22.05 

. 
92.89 

152.89 
161.85 

Vehicle 
261.86 

- 
15,62 

246,24 
110.04 

26,27 
13.40 

122.91 
123.33 

151,82 

Total 
1,141.33 

25.40 
15.62 

1,151.11 
282.12 

60.73 
13.40 

329,45 
$21.66 

859.21)" 

(In 
Lakhs) 

// 
GROSS 

BLOCK 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 

NET 
BLOOK 

-| 
Particulars 

ASAT 
re 

tites 
Sh 

ir 
UPTO 

so 
esl 

ees 
: 

7 
Fe 

mg 
q 

‘ 
0104202 

ADDITIONS 
=| 

DEDUCTIONS 
| AS 

AT 
31.03.2023 

R
E
E
)
 

FOR 
THE 

YEAR 
| 

DEDUCTIONS 
| UPTO 

31,03.2023] 
AS A 7 31.03.2023 

| 
AS al 

31.03.2082 

aS 
646.14 

e 
48.78 

597,36 
49,74 

9,99 
0.56 

59.17 
338,19 

596.40 
Computers 

17.60 
3.27 

- 
20,87 

15.86 
O55 

- 
16.41 

4.46 
L.74 

Office 
equipment 

27.15 
140 

- 
28.55 

22.52 
3.14 

- 
25,66 

2.89 
4.63 

Fumiture 
& 

Fixture 
189.72 

42,97 
- 

232.69 
51.21 

19.63 
- 

70.84 
161.85 

138.51 
Vehicle 

200.09 
6
1
7
7
 

- 
261.86 

83.75 
26,29 

= 
110.04 

151.82 
116.34 

Total 
1,080.70 

109.41 
48,78 

1,141,33 
273.08 

59.60 
0.56 

282.12 
859.21 

857.62 

: 
(@ 

In 
Lakhs) 

G
R
O
S
S
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 

N
E
T
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

Particolars 
AS 

AT 
UPTO 

; 
01,04,2021 

A
D
D
I
T
I
O
N
S
 

D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| AS 
AT 

31.03.2022 
01.04.2021 

F
O
R
 
T
H
E
 
Y
E
A
R
 

| 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
S
 

| 
U
P
T
O
 

31.03.2022] 
AS 

AT 
31 
e
e
e
 

AS 
AT 
e
y
 

Property, 
P
l
a
n
t
 & 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 

Builidings 
597.36 

48.78 
- 

646.14 
40,30 

9.44 
- 

49,74 
396.40 

Computers. 
17.24 

0.36 
- 

17.60 
14,60 

1.26 
. 

15,86 
1.74 

Office 
equipment 

27.15 
- 

- 
27.15 

18,84 
3.68 

- 
22.52 

4.63 
Furniture 

& 
Fixture 

189,72 
= 

- 
189,72 

33.29 
17.92 

- 
51.21 

138.51 
Vehicle 

211,60 
21.58 

43.09 
200,09 

87,52 
22,74 

26.51 
$3.75 

116.34 

|Total 
1,043.07 

0
.
7
2
 

33.09 
1,080.70 

194,55 
55.04 

26.51 
223.08 

857.62 
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A
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b.0.: @ 

ty 
TERED 

Cy 

, 
Outstanding 

as 
: 

H 
“i 

. 
Outstanding 

as 
Outstanding 

as 
on} 

Outstanding 
as 

on 
Name 

of Lender 
Nature 

UF 
Sie 

tail 
e 
G
i
 

Rate of Interest 
Teor 

eden Tune 30: 3024 
ge Maeda 

a
r
 

at “2023 
March 

31, 2022 
Security 

Terms 
(@ 

In 
Lakhs) 

(Months) 
(% 

In 
Lakhs) 

2024 
@ 

In 
Lakhs) 

(
I
n
 

lakhs) 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 
a
e
s
 

a 
ME 

Ventures 
Capital 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

1,000.00 
15.50% 

18 
1,000.00 

- 
- 

- 
Capup 

Financials 
Services 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
250.00 

8.00% 
12 

250,00 
° 

- 
- 

ESAF 
Small 

Finance 
Bank 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.00% 
36 

128.47 
171.31 

342.81 
500.00 

pe 
e
i
n
e
r
 
a
c
a
i
 

Monthly 
600.00 

16.00% 
24 

29.19 
348.95 

600.00 
Services 

Private 
Limited 

Small 
Industries 

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
Bank 

of 
India 

|Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

7.50% 
12 

171.41 
- 

- 
500.00 

HDFC 
B
A
N
K
 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
17.00 

- 
60 

8.05 
9.11 

13.20 
17.00 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Pvt. 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
15,00% 

24 
19.05 

46.72 
99.09 

192.80 
State 

Bank 
Of 

India 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

1,000.00 
11.15% 

60 
538.05 

§88.72 
798.48 

992.66 
Usha 

Financial 
Services 

Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.00% 
24 

- 
- 

96.92 
244.65 

Tata 
Capital 

Financial 
Services 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

100.00 
10.25% 

12 
- 

- 
- 

100,00 
Tata 

Capital 
Financial 

Services 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

10.25% 
36 

97.93 
139.74 

304.28 
472.08 

Eclear 
Leasing 

& 
Finance 

Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

15.00% 
30 

- 
23.83 

46.81 
183.18 

Au 
Small 

Finance 
Bank 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
13.50% 

18 
- 

* 
134.84 

Moneywise 
Financial 

Services 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

300.00 
15.50% 

24 
- 

- 
70.34 

221.82 
Alwar 

General 
Finance 

Co. 
Pvt. 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

300.00 
15.50% 

24 
- 

- 
“ 

161.53 
Catholic 

Syrian 
Bank 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
12.50% 

24 
- 

- 
1,24 

262.50 

Western 
Capital 

Advisors 
Private 

Limited 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
15.00% 

18 
- 

= 
- 

22,22 

Ashv 
Finance 

Limited 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

300.00 
15.57% 

36 
- 

= 
104,79 

213.93 
Eclear 

Leasing 
& 

Finance 
Pvt. 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
15.00% 

30 
- 

- 
109,29 

173.82 
State 

Bank 
Of 

India 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
10.50% 

30 
296,32 

321,64 
103.49 

302.45 
Axis 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
50.00 

- 
60 

7.59 
10.46 

21.35 
31.37 

United 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
1,000.00 

11.80% 
60 

200.00 
250.00 

450.00 
650.00 

Hinduja 
Leyland 

Finance 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.75% 
36 

- 
. 

145.94 
[Bandhan 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

12.75% 
48 

- 
- 

104,17 
227.08 

Bandhan 
Bank 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
12.75% 

48 
- 

- 
93.07 

216.65 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

17 
A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
250.00 

14.75% 
48 

- 
- 

30.39 
93.72 

Mas 
Finacial 

Services 
Tl 

- 
17 

B 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
: 

- 
- 

64.59 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

16 
A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
a
 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
25.97 

88.47 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services Tl - 16 B 

Loan 
assets 

Monthiv@ 
S
I
L
O
 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
: 

: 
E 

62.43 
“2 

~ 

5 
\ 

“ 
x 

x 
= 

oO. 
S 
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R
E
S
T
A
T
E
D
:
 

A
N
N
E
S
U
R
E
 

- 
R
X
X
 

: 
Outstanding 

as 
p
p
e
a
n
c
a
i
e
 

$5 
Outstanding 

as 
on} 

Outstanding 
as 

on 
Name 

of Lender 
p
e
e
 

Repayment 
| 

Sanction 
| 

Rate of Interest 
| 

TE™F® 
Jon june 30,2024] 

OP March 31, 
J) vesrch an, 2023 

| March 31, 2022 
Security 

T
e
r
m
s
 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 
(Months) 

( 
In 

Lakhs) 
2024 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 
(& 

In 
lakhs) 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 
o
e
 

od 
Hdfe 

Bank 
Vehicle 

loan 
Monthly 

25.00 
9.15% 

60 
0.52 

2.04 
7.82 

13,09 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

14 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
. 

- 
15.56 

78.06 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

15 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
15.56 

78.06 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

13 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
- 

- 
- 

67.64 
Mas 

Finacial 
Services 

Tl 
- 

12 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
14.75% 

48 
+ 

- 
- 

4.40 
Bandhan 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

13.00% 
48 

355.56 
- 

- 
115.20 

Mas 
Finacial 

Services 
Tl 

- 
11 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200,00 

14.75% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
45.79 

Mas 
Finacial 

Services 
Tl 

- 
10 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

14.75% 
48 

- 
- 

- 
62.43 

Mas 
Financial 

Tl 
- 9B 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

13.90% 
48 

- 
- 

” 
104.05 

Au 
Small 

Finance 
Bank 

Ltd. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

700.00 
13.90% 

48 
- 

- 
- 

102.09 
Mas 

Financial 
Tl 

- 9A 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
13.90% 

48 
- 

- 
= 

83.22 
Mas 

Financial 
Tl 

- 8A 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
13.50% 

48 
- 

- 
- 

20.20 
Mas 

Financial 
Tl 

- 8B 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
13.50% 

48 
- 

- 
“ 

51.91 
State 

Bank 
Of 

India 
Vehicle 

loan 
Monthly 

25,00 
8.75% 

84 
1,39 

2.54 
6.91 

10,99 
State 

Bank 
Of 

India 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

1,500.00 
10.95% 

12 
1,072.26 

1,148.22 
1,494.58 

1,423.72 
Bandhan 

Bank 
Ltd. 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
100.00 

13.00% 
12 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Limited 

3 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
15.00% 

24 
- 

- 
147.87 

- 
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AS 
R
E
S
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E
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:
 

A
N
N
E
X
U
R
E
 

- 
X
X
X
 

Outstanding 
as 

i 
I 

Outstanding 
as 

od 
Outstanding 

as 
on| 

Outstanding 
as 

on 

N
a
m
e
 

of 
Lender 

Soibleg 
a
 

e
p
a
y
 
ment 

p
a
n
c
i
o
n
 

Rate 
of 

Interest 
denure 

on 
June 

30, 
a
y
 

on 
M
a
r
s
h
 

ol, 
March 

31,2023 
| 

March 
31 
p
e
e
 

Security 
Terms 

(2 
In 

Lakhs) 
(Months) 

(2 
In 

Lakhs) 
2024 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 
(In 

lakhs) 

(
I
n
 

Lakhs) 

Bandhan 
Bank 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

12.00% 
48 

266.38 
299.70 

400.00 
- 

Tata 
Capital 

Financial 
Services 

Limited-2 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

296.00 
12.55% 

36 
180.00 

205.56 
296.00 

- 

Moneywise 
Financial 

Services 
Pvt 

Ltd- 
2 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.75% 
24 

226.27 
288.92 

500.00 
- 

Mas 
Financial 

Services 
Limited-18A 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

15.10% 
36 

116.68 
132.75 

200.00 
- 

Small 
Industries 

Development 
Bank 

Of 
India 

|Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
400.00 

10.15% 
24 

- 
228.55 

400.00 
= 

Blacksoil 
Capital 

Group 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

13.75% 
24 

187.50 
250.00 

500.00 
. 

Cholamandiam 
Investmwent And Finance 

7 an 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

13.15% 
24 

123.83 
161.41 

300.00 
. 

C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
Limited 

Shine 
Star 

Build 
Cap 

Private 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.50% 
18 

60.91 
149.42 

474.49 
- 

State 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
450.00 

11.15% 
60 

314.26 
337.05 

435.24 
: 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
200.00 

15.00% 
24 

46.73 
73.39 

170.67 
- 

Bandhan 
Bank 

Lid. 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
12.00% 

48 
- 

388.89 
455.56 

- 

Blacksoil 
Capital 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
§00.00 

13.75% 
18 

- 
- 

250.00 
: 

State 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500,00 

11,15% 
60 

316.66 
342.40 

429.03 
- 

Hdfc 
Bank 

Vehicle 
loan 

Monthly 
50.00 

. 
60 

31.23 
33.63 

42.81 
- 

State 
Bank 

Of 
India 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
$00.00 

11.15% 
60 

- 
- 

453,52 
: 

Greenwings 
Innovative 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

100.00 
15.60% 

30 
94,49 

100,00 
“ 

- 

Indian 
Overseas 

Bank 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

1,000.00 
12.90% 

48 
1,000.00 

1,000.00 
- 

” 

Realtuch 
Finance 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.25% 
20 

273.30 
300.00 

« 
[- 

Cholamandiam Investmwent And Finance 
san 

assets 
Monthly 

200.00 
14.50% 

36 
191.03 

200.00 
- 

|- 
‘Company 

Limited 
is 

Shriram 
Finance 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
100.00 

16.00% 
24 

89.76 
100.00 

- 
|- 

Grow 
Money 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

250.00 
13.00% 

30 
229.06 

250,00 
-_|- 

Incred 
Financial 

Services 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

500.00 
15.25% 

15 
407.60 

500.00 
» 

 |- 

Ibl 
Finance 

limited 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

300.00 
15.25% 

24 
267.30 

300.00 
- 

|= 

Hiveloop 
Capital 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

500.00 
14.75% 

24 
445.26 

500.00 
-_|- 

Esaf 
Small 

Finance 
Bank 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.00% 
36 

474.99 
500.00 

- 
- 

Grip 
Invest 

Capital 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

519.00 
14.25% 

36 
- 

448.03 
- 

|e 

Usha 
Financial 

Services 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

500,00 
15.00% 

24 
349.49 

407.64 
- 

|- 

Alwar 
General 

Finanace 
Loan 

assets 
225,00 

15.00% 
24 

157.74 
183.49 

- 
|- 

Grow 
M
o
n
e
y
 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Loan 

assets 
250.00 

15.00% 
30 

199.86 
221.88 

~~, 
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Outstanding 
as 

Outstanding 
as 

Outstanding 
as 

on| 
Outstanding 

as 
on 

Name 
of Lender 

Sonal 
if 

Her ay 
ent 

| 
p
e
n
e
 

Rate of Interest 
Tenure 

Jon dune 30,2024) 
"March 

31, 
("gsc 

a, 
2023 

| March 
31, 2022 

Security 
Terms 

(@ 
In 

Lakhs) 
(Months) 

(
I
n
 

Lakhs) 
2024 

(
I
n
 

Lakhs) 
(& 

In 
lakhs) 

(& 
In 

Lakhs) 

e
a
 

o
e
 

Monthly 
500.00 

14.50% 
36 

407.74 
443.18 

- 
|- 

Company 
Limited 

Shine 
Star 

Build 
Cap 

Private 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

14.50% 
18 

265.56 
346,35 

-_|- 
Hiveloop 

Capital 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Unsecured 

Loan 
Repayable 

on 
2,500.00 

15.00% 
12 

2,500.00 
2,500.00 

= 
[- 

Kissandhan 
Agri 

Financial 
Services 

Limited 
[Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

400.00 
14.40% 

24 
267.87 

329.05 
~ 

Je 

Alwar 
General 

Finance 
Limited 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
300.00 

15.00% 
24 

173.54 
209.76 

- 
|- 

Hinduja 
Leyland 

Finance 
Loan 

assets 
Monthly 

680.00 
14.75% 

36 
680.00 

: 
- 

: 
Hinduja 

Leyland 
Finance 

Loan 
assets 

Monthly 
611.17 

14.50% 
36 

- 
359,73 

- 
- 

Bandhan 
Bank 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
50,00 

13.00% 
12 

: 
15.26 

180 
= 

ESAF 
Small 

finance 
bank 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
- 

- 
12 

85.29 
- 

- 
- 

E
S
A
F
 

Small 
finance 

bank 
FD 

Repayable 
on 

180,00 
10.00% 

12 
45.58 

175.08 
- 

- 
Punjab 

national 
bank 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
109.00 

12 
28.17 

104.61 
90.00 

100.17 
Bandhan 

Bank 
Unsecured 

Loan 
Repayable 

on 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
= 

State 
bank 

of 
india 

FD 
Repayable 

on 
475.00 

7.55% 
12 

287.60 
444.40 

239.99 
- 

'Trustbridgeloan 
Unsecured 

Loan 
Repayable 

on 
256.31 

14.00% 
12 

256.31 
254,79 

. 
= 

Vaikunth 
Motor 

Finance 
Pvt 

Ltd 
Unsecured 

Loan 
Repayable 

on 
- 

12.00% 
24 

- 
- 

25.00 
25.00 

Hiveloop 
Technology 

Pvt 
Ltd 

Unsecured 
Loan 

Repayable 
on 

- 
12.00% 

12 
- 

- 
- 

95.82 
Note: 

For 
some 

of the 
loans, 

data 
is 

not 
retreivable 

for 
number 

of 
installments 

and 
installment 

amount 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PL CO64438 

DETAILS OF OTHER INCUME AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XXX 

@ In Lakhs} Vor ihe periodended dune 30, For the year ended March For ihe year ended March i, Fordhe year euded Marci 
Salure a4 31, 2024 2023 34,2022 OW ber Tocnee 45.34 06 80 T7710 19.42 

Net Peolit Befwe Tax at Rewaied 201.68 491.73 36740 402,77 

Percentage 22.98%. 19.6296 21.15% 641% 

Source of Income 
ve L 

Mon-Recurring and not relaied 
id = f 0.05 E 

Dividend inc 
si to Business Activity Rent received 1.23 9,19 8.90 7.57 [Recurring and not related to 

[Business Activity 
Tnferest income (debenture) z 56.04 40.75 4s Non-Recuriing and Hot related 

to Business Activity Income front reat estate 125 . _  Non-Recurring and not related invesiment trust , to Business Activity 
Non-Recurring and not related “2 Profit on sale of mutual finds 9.29 21.63 3.47 447 | Butiness Aclivity 

Profil on sale of asset 20.09 - 2418 302 Non-Recurring and not related 
to Business Activity 

Miscellaneouy receipts 373 6.40 0.45 36 | Noo Recurring and not yelated 
to Business Activity Total Other income 46,34 96.50 F770 19.42 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: 065999WB1994PLC064438 

AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXII 

({In Lakhs) 

I. Ageing of Creditors as at June 30, 2024 
| Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particuiars | Less than 1 
More than 3 Total 

| 1-2 years 2-3 vears 

| vear 
= years 

(a) MSME 
m ui “ = L 

(b) Others 
- - - - ie 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
- - - . - 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others 
. - . - - 

Total | - - : - E 

Il. Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2024 

| Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Lessthan! | More than3 Total 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

vear 
years 

(a) MSME 
- é = = E 

(b) Others 
9.81 - - - 9.81 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
7 m 7 = . 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others , = - = - é 

Total 
9.81 : = - 9.81 

Ill. Ageing of Creditors as at Mareh 31, 2023 
, 

|’ QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars Less than | | 
More than 3 Total 

|-2 vears 2-3 years 

vear 
P VEATS 

(a) MSME 
- ’ i " 

(b) Others 
9.52 - - - 9.52 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
o a - ‘i - 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others 
i - f - a 

Total 
9.52 - - - 9,52 

IV. Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2022 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Particulars | Less than | liao = a More than 3 Total 
Seah -2 vears -3 years Sears 

(a) MSME 
- - e = : 

(b) Others 
_ 7.00 - ; - - 7.00 

(c) Disputed Dues - MSME 
- J a ‘ “ = 4 

(d) Disputed Dues - Others 
- - = e m 

Total 
7.00 : - - 7,00 
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| DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 
| CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 

A. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 

ANNEXURE - XXXIV 

For the quarter ended | For the year ended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended 
Particulars June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

iz in Lakhs) (= in Lakhs) (2% in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) 
Employers! Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC 10.36 21.41 27.70 15,09 

B, DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION 
1) Gratuity 
The gratuity benefit payable to the employees of the Company is as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, as amended, Under the gratuity Plan, every employee 
who has completed at least 5 years of service gets gratuity on separation or at the time of superannuation calculated for equivalent to 15 days salary for each completed year of 
service calculated on last drawn basic salary. The Company does not have a funded plan for gratuity liability, 

1, ASSUMPTIONS; 
For the quarter ended For the year ended Forthe year ended For the year ended 

dune 30), 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
Discount Rate 6.95% 6.95% 725% 730% 
Salary Escalation 10.00% S$.00% 5.00% $.00%% 
Withdrawal Rates Upto 40 years: 4.2 

40 years and above: Nil 

Upto 40 years: 4.2 

40 years and above: 

Nil 

Upto 40 years: 4.2 

40 years and above: Nil 
Upto 40 years: 4.2 

40 years and above: Nil 

Martality Table Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives 

Statement 

Mortality (2012-14) Ult | Mortality (2012-14) Mortality (2012-14) Mortality (2012-14) 
ult Ult Ult. 

Retirement Age 60YEARS 60YEARS 60 YEARS 60 YEARS 

Atte sae ; are Forthe quarter ended | Forthe yearended | For the ycar ended Forthe year ended . CHANGE SENT VALUE OF 0 {NEFIT i pepsi ey eee LYALL pee aa dune 30, 2024 Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
. (2 in Lakhs} (2 in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) (tin Lakhs) 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year/period 13.37 9.99 8.07 5,33 

Current Service Cost 1,03 3.73 2.27 2.63 
Interest Cost 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 
Acluaral (gains losses (0.09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 
Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the year/period 14.54 13.37 9.29 8.07 

- . are For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended | For the yearended 
speaketh ee adh oun June 30, 2024 March 31,2024 | Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(tin Lakhs) (in Lakhs (@ in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) 
Actuarial (gainsVlosses on obligation for the yeai/period (Q.09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 
Actuarial (pains}losses on asset for the yean/period = - - = 

Actuarial (galns}/losses recognired in income & expenses (0.09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 
DETAILS OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

(< In Lakhs, except per share data and ratios) 

KXXY 

Amortization (EBITDA): 

Earitiulaes For the period ended June | For the year ended | For the year ended | For the year ended 
= Jb, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022 

Restated Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement (A) 151.64 368,38 272.19 223,32 

Tax Expense (B) 50.01 123.35 93.21 T9A5 
Depreciation and amortization expense ((C) 16.67 60.73 59.60 55.04 
Interest Cost (D) 504.94 1,605.23 1,195.07 1,202.45 

Macey Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

ae of Equily Shares oulstanding at the end of the Year 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Nominal Value per Equity share (3) (G) 10.00 10,00 10.00 10.00 
Restated Net Worth of Equity Share Holders as per Statement 7 cy of Assets and Liabilities (H) 6,635.25 6,533.61 6,215.23 5,993,04 

Current Assets (I) 14,427.11 15,084.18 10,174.06 6,775.62 
Current Liabilities (J) 10,420.39 10,564.41 $,095.59 6,009.43 

Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted(%) 1,52 3.68 2.72 2.23 
Return on Net Worth(%) 2.29% 5.64% 4.38% 3.73% 
Net Asset Value Per Share(%) 66.35 65.34 62,15 59.93 
Current Ratio 1,38 1.43 2.00 1.13 
Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and 
Amortization (EBITDA) 723.26 2,157.69 1,622.08 1,560.26 

ates - 

1, Ratios have been calculated as below: 

r A 
Eamings Per Share (2) (EPS) : E 

A 
Return on Net Worth (9%): 7 

¥ H 
Net Asset Value per equity share (®): z 

Current Ralio: : 

Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and A+ (BHCHD) 



| DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U635999WBI994PLC064438 
DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 

ANNEXURE- XXXIV 

Forthe quarterended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended TV, EXPENSES RECOGNISED dune 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(Zin Lakhs} (= in Lakhs} 4% in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) Current servivs cost 1.03 3.73 2.27 2.63 Inierest cost 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 Actuarial (gains Wlosses (0.99) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 

Expense charged to the Statement af Profit and Lass 1,17 4.08 1,22 2.74 

F i — : For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: June 30, 2024 March 31,2024 |  Mareh 31,2023 March 31, 2022 
(2 in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) {2 in Lakhs) Opening net liability 13.37 9.29 8.07 5.33 Expense as above 

117 4.08 1,22 2,74 (Benefit paid) 4 = = - 
Net liahility/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 14,54 13.37 9.29 8.07 

For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended VI. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(@ in Lakhs) {< in Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) On Plan Liability (Gains WLosses (1.03) (0.22) (1.72) = 

VIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation 
demand in the employment market 

, Seniority, promotion and all other relevant factors including supply and 



| DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U635999WBI994PLC064438 
DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 

ANNEXURE- XXXIV 

Forthe quarterended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended TV, EXPENSES RECOGNISED dune 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(Zin Lakhs} (= in Lakhs} 4% in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) Current servivs cost 1.03 3.73 2.27 2.63 Inierest cost 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 Actuarial (gains Wlosses (0.99) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 

Expense charged to the Statement af Profit and Lass 1,17 4.08 1,22 2.74 

F i — : For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: June 30, 2024 March 31,2024 |  Mareh 31,2023 March 31, 2022 
(2 in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) {2 in Lakhs) Opening net liability 13.37 9.29 8.07 5.33 Expense as above 

117 4.08 1,22 2,74 (Benefit paid) 4 = = - 
Net liahility/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 14,54 13.37 9.29 8.07 

For the quarter ended | Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended VI. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 
(@ in Lakhs) {< in Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) On Plan Liability (Gains WLosses (1.03) (0.22) (1.72) = 

VIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation 
demand in the employment market 

, Seniority, promotion and all other relevant factors including supply and 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXIV 

For the quarter ended | For the yearend ed | Forthe year ended For the year ended 

lV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED 
June 30, 2024 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(Zin Lakhs) {Zin Lakhs} (2 in Lakhs) (2 in Lakhs) 

Current service cost 
1.03 3.73 22h 2.63 

Inierest cost 0.23 0.68 0.58 0.36 

‘Actuarial (pains Viosses (0.09) (0.33) (1.63) (0.25) 

Expeuse charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.17 4.08 1.22 2.74 

Vv. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: 
For the quarter ended For the year ended For the year ended For the vear ended 

June 30,2024 March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(Zin Lakhs) (@ in Lakhs) _(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) 

Opening net liability 13.37 9.29 8.07 5,33 

Expense as above 
117 4.08 1.22 2.74 

(Benefit paid) - = - = 

Net linbility/asset) recognized in the balance sheet 14.54 13.37 9,29 8.07 

For the quarterended | Forthe yearended | For the year ended For the year ended 

VL EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS June 30, 2024 Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

(@ in Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) 42 in Lakhs) 

On Plan Liability (Gains\Losses (1.03) (0.22) (1.72) z 

VIL The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation take 

demand in the employment market. 

s into account inflation, seniority, promotion and all other relevant factors including supply and 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTERS 
ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

(@ In Lakhs) 

For the period For the vear eaded | Forthe year ended) For the year ended! 

Particulars ended June 30, 2024 | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 

Profit before tax as per books (A) 201.65 491,73 367.40 302.77 

Income Tax Raic* (%) 
25.17% 25.17% 25,17% 25.17% 

Short term capital gain rale(?) 
17.16% 17.16% 17.16% 17.16% 

Long term capital gain rate(% 22.8870 22.88% 22.88% 22.88% 

MAT Rate* ("%) 
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Tax at notional rule on profits 50.75 123.76 92.47 76.20 

Adjustments + 

Permanent Differences(B) 

Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 196] 

- Late Fees on GST Return 
- 0.07 0.26 0.40 

- Interest on TDS & Income Tax 0.01 0.28 0.49 0.93 

- CSR 
- - 10.20 11.96 

Total Permanent Differences(B) 0.01 0.35 10.95 13.29 

Income considered separately (C) ; 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset (32.09) zs (24.18) (3.02) 

Profit on sale of mutual funds (9.29) (23.62) (3.37) (4.47) 

Interest Income 
(43.36) (181.82) (124.60) (92.33 

Total Income considered separately (C) (84.74) (205.44) (152.15) (99.82) 

Timing Differences (D) 

Depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013 16.66 60.72 59.60 §5.04 

Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (14.24) (73.64) (78.38) (77.16) 

Gratuity 
1.17 4.08 1.22 2.74 

Total Timing Differences (D) 3.59 (8.84) (17.56) (19.38) 

Net Adjustments EB =(B+C+D) (81.14) (213.93) (158.76) (105,91 

Tax expense / (saving) thereon (20.42) (53.84) (39,96) (26.66) 

Income from Capital Gains 

{Short teem Capital Gain on Sale of Equity Mutual funds 9.29 - - i 

Short term Capilal Gain on Sale of Debt Mutual funds 3.34 2.90 0.31 

Long term Capital Gain on Sale of Mutual funds : 20.28 0.46 4.16 

Income from Capital Gains (F) 9.29 23.62 3.36 4.47 

Income from Other Sources 

Interest Income 43.36 181.82 124.60 92.33 

Income from Other Sources (G) 43.36 181.82 124.60 92,33 

Set-off from Brought Forward Losses (H) ” - - + 

Taxable Income/(Loss) as per Income Tax (A+E+F+G+H) 173.16 483.24 336.60 293.66 

Deductions under Chapter VIA 

BONAA 
: (10.26) (11.87) (12.51) 

Deductions under Chapter VIA() 
- (10.26) (11.87) (12.51) 

Set-off from Brought Forward Losses for MAT (J) - - . - 

Taxable Income/(Loss) as per MAT (A+I+J) 201.65 481.47 355.53 290.26 

Income Tax as returned/computed 
42.84 121.16 84.71 73.81 

Tax paid as per normal or MAT Normal Normal Normal Normal 

*The Company has opted for income tax raies specified under section 115. BALoflucome Tax Act, 1961. 

Px 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXVIL 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No,45/03.10,119/2023: 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapler IV of Masier Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

March, 2024) 

-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Amount Amount 

Particulars Outstanding as | Overdue ason 

on June 2024 dune 2024 

LIABILITIES SIDE: 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 
861.79 Nil 

: Unsecured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 
Nil Nil 

(c) Term Loans 
5011.69 Nil 

(d) Inier-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
9736.31 Nil 

(c) Overdraft 
446.59 Nil 

(f) Public Deposits 
Nil Nil 

(2) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank Nil Nil 

Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but! 

(2) . not paid): 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures ie. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of} 

security 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

‘ 
Amount 

Particul: 
ig Outstanding as on June 2024 

ASSETS SIDE: 

(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured 
3549.89 

(b) Unsecured 
14529.91 

(4) |Break up of Leased Assels and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 
Nil 

Nil 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry deblors : 

{a) Assets on Hire 
Nil 

(b) Repossessed Assets 
Nil 

(iii) Other loan counting towards AFC activilies 

(a) Loan where assets have been reposses sed 
Nil 

(b) Loan other than (a) above 
Nil 



CIN: U65999WB1994PLC004438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSU RES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED ANNEXURE- XXXVII 

{As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBU/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10,119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on Z1st 

March, 2024) 

(5) |Break-up of Investments 3 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(ii) Units of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(y) Real estate venture capital fund 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil, 

(b) Preferenve 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
100.00 

(iii) Unites of mutual funds 
320.00 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(vy) Real estate venture capital fund 
19.14 

Long Teri Invesiments 

1, Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
0,84 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(ut) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(11) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

ad Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

4 Amount Net of Provisions 

Category — : 

E Secured Unsecured Total 

1, Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than reluted parties 
3,549.89 14,529.91 18,079.80 

Total 
3549.89 14529.91 18079.80 



CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-
24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

March, 2024) 

(7) Investor group-wise Classification of all investments (Current and Jong term) in shares and securities 

(both quoted and unquoted) : 
Market Valuef 

Category 
Breakupor | Book V alue (Net 

fair value or of Provisions) 

NAY. 

1, Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
- - 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
483.22 439.98 

Total 
483.22 439,98 

(8) 
Other information 

Particulars 
Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
141.42 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
54.40 

(iii) Assets acquired in salisfation of debt 
Nil 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1 994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART. OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBLAS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXVI 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03,10.119/2023-
24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

March, 2024) 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

Amount Amount 

Particulars 
Ouistanding as | Overdue as on 

on March 2024| Mareh 2024 

LIABILITIES SIDE : 
= 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 
851,04 Nil 

: Unsecured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 
Nil Nil 

(c) Term Loans 
$405.74 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
9683.35 Nil 

{e) Overdraft 
739.34 Nil 

(f) Public Deposits 
Nil Nil 

(g) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank 
Nil Nil 

(2) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon 

but not paid) : 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures. 
Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value 

of security 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

Amount 

it 
Faaicuars 

Outstanding ason March 2024 

ASSETS SIDE : 

(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below]: 

(a) Seoured 
300037 

(b) Unsecured 
14145,16 

Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other asseis counting towards AFC 

@ activilies =
 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 
Nil 

Nil 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors = 

(a) Assets on Hire 

Nil 

(b) Repossessed Assets 
Nil 

(i?) Other loan counting towards AFC activities 

(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed 
Nil 

(b) Loan other than (a) above 
Nil 



CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter 1V of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03,10,119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

March, 2024) 

(5) |Boeak-up of Investments < 

Current Investments 

1, Quoted 
(i) Shares ; (a) Equity 

Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(11) Units of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(v) Real estate venture capital fund 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bands 
100,00 

(it) Unites of mutual funds 
520.00 

(iv) Government Seeuritues 
Nil 

(v) Real estite venture capital find 
26.14 

Long Term Invesiments 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
6.84 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(iii) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

2. Unguoted 

(i) Shares ; (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(iii) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securilues 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assels financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

Calevor 
Amount Net of Provisions 

ee! Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties 
3,000.37 14,145.16 17,145.53 

Total 
3,000.37 14,145.16 17,145.53 



CIN: U6S999WBI1994PLC004438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER REL AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - 

Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023) 

RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 Master Direction No. DoR.FIN.REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 (updated as on 21st 

March, 2024) 

(7) Tnvestor group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securilies 

(both quoted and unquuled) : 
, Vv 
ets i pe Book Value 

Category 
= P (Net of 

TUNES EE Provisions) 
NAV 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 

- - 

(b) Companies in the same gloup 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
683.09 646.98 

Total 
683,09 646.98 

(8) 
Other information 

Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
94 54 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
60.49 

(ii) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt 
Nil 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- XXXIX 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated September 01, 2016. 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Amount 

Particulars Outstanding ason 

March 2023 

Amount Overdue as 

on March 2023 

LIABILITIES SIDE ¢ 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures ¢ Secured 
1388.04 Nil 

: Unsecured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 

(c) Term Loans 
5753.26 Nil 

(a) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
4532.00 Nil 

(e) Overdiatt 
509.99 Nil 

(f) Public Deposits 
Nil Nil 

(2) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank 
Nil Nil 

Break-up of (1)({) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest aces ued thereon 

but not paid) + 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures 
Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly secured debentures Le. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value off 

securily 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

(2 = 

Particulars 
Amount Outstanding 

ASSETS SIDE: 

(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below] : 

(a) Secured 
206.28 

(b) Unsecured 
12,429.46 

Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 

aclivilies 
(4 

(i) Lease assels including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 
Nil 

Nil 

(ii) Stock on hire incliding hire charges under sundry debtors : 

(a) Assets on Hire 
Nil 

(b) Repossessed Assets 
Nil 

(iii) Other loan counting towards AFC activities 

(a) Loan where assets have been reposses ved 
Nil 

(b) Loan other than (a) above 
Nil 



CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE~ XXNIX 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter IY of Master Direction - Non 

Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD.02/66,15 001/2016-17 Dated September 01, 2016. 
-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

(5) |Break-up of Investments 

Current Investments pee ee 

1. Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

Gii) Units of mutual funds 
Nil 

{iv) Government Securitucs 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Specify } 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares + (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
224,56 

(ii) Unites of mutual funds 
260.00 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(v) Real estate venture capital find 
44.86 

Long Term Investments 

1, Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
0.84 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(iti) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securities 
Nil 

(v) Others ( Please Spevily ) 
Nil 

2. Unquoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
Nil 

(b) Preference 
Nil 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 
Nil 

(uti) Unites of mutual funds 
Nil 

(iv) Government Securitues 
Nil 

(vy) Others ( Please Specify ) 
Nil 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

Amount Net of Provisions 

Category 
: ; 

Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Relaled Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
206 28 12,429.46 12,635.74 

Total 
206.28 ~42,429.46 12,635.74 



CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE - XAXIX 

{As required in terms 
Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated September 01, 2016, of Para 18 of Chapter 1V of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

a Investor gruup-wise classification of all investments (Cur rent and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) < 

Market Value 

‘ , Break up-or Rook Value (Net of 

Category 
. ar 

3 
fair value or Provisions} 

NAW 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other relelad parties 
Nil Nil 

2. Other than relaied parties 
590.67 530.26 

Total $90.67 530.26 

ia 
Other information 

Particulars 
Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
137.47 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
87,32 

(ii) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt 
Nil 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: U65999W BI994PLC064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADIN TIONAL DISCLOSU RES AS PER RBLAS RESTATED 
ANNEXURE- | XL 

(As required in terms of Para 18 of Chapter LV of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve 

Bank) Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 Dated September 01, 2016. 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

| 
Particulars 

Amount 

Qutsianding as on 

March 2022 

Amount Overdue 
ason March 2021 

LIABILITIES SIDE : 

(1) |Loans and advances availed by NBECs inclusive of interest acer ved thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 
1319,22 Nil 

: Unseoured 
Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning oF public deposits) 

(b) Cash ceedit 
1423.72 Nil 

(c} Term Loans 
3575.91 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borro wing 
4257.77 Nil 

(ce) Overdialt 
100.17 Nil 

(f Public Deposits 
Nil Nil 

(2) Other Loans (Specify Nature} From Bank 
Nil Nil 

@) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Ouistanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon 

but not paid): 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures 
Nil Nil 

(b) In the form of partly see ured debentures Le. debemlures where there is a shortfall in the value Nil Nil 

of seourily 
: ' 

(c) Other public deposits 
Nil Nil 

Particulars 
Amount Outstanding 

ASSETS SIDE : 

» 16) [Brest Of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

[other than those included in (4) below]: 

(a) Secured 

(b) Unsecured 

Break up of Leased Assels and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 

a aclivilies >
 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : 

(a) Financial Lease 

(b) Operating Lease 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors : 

(a) Assets on Hire 

(b) Repossessed Assets 

(ili) Other Ioan counting towards AFC activilies 

(a) Loan where assets have been repos sessed 

(b) Loan other than (a) above 

(5) | Break-up of Investments : 

Current Investments 

1. Quuted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(iii) Unils of mutual funds 

{iv) Government Securilues 

(v) Others ( Please Specily ) 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

369.39 

10,960.85 



2. Unguoled 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
(b) Preferenve 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(ii) Unites of mulual funds 

(iv) Government Secunitues 

(vy) Real estate venture capital fund 

Long Term Investments 

1. Quoted 
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(ui) Unites of mutual fund's 

(iv) Government Securilues 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 

2, Unquoted 

(i) Shares + (a} Equity 

(b} Preference 

(ii) Debentures and broil 

(iil) Unites of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Securilues 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 

1 

g 

47.91 

500.00 

Nil 

Nil 

99 56 
6000 
Nil 

0.84 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above: 

Calenare 
‘Amount Nevof Provisions 

ae 
Secured Unsecured Total 

1. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil Nil 

(e) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
569.39 10,960 85 11,330.24 

Total 
369,39 10,960.85 11,330.24 

Tavestur group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) 

Market Valuer 

Gatesor) 
Break upor Book Value (Net of 

: 
fair value or Provisions) 

NAV. 

1, Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 
500.00 500.00 

(b) Companies in the same group 
Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties 
Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 
1,170.70 1,108.31 

Total 
1,170.70 1,108.31 

(8) Other information 

Particulars 
Amount 

(i) Gross Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties 

Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 
79.03 

(ii) Net Non-perfurming Assets 

(a) Related Parties 
Nil 

(b) Other than related partics 
$0.74 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfation of debt 
Nil 



DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMIL PED 

CIN: U6s00"UW BI 994P LCNO4438 

ANNEAUNES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIUNAL DISCLOSURES AS FER RBIAS RFSTATED ANNEXURE- XLIE 
(Zn Lakhs} 

PARTICULARS FY 21-22 Fen) Uirepes|| ase 2024 

A. MOVEMENT OF GNPA 

Opening Gre 
13026 79.43 13747 94.54 

111.45 150 66 ISTAZ 50.08 

i the year 162.65 92,22 3.21 

Closing Gross NPAs (a) 79.03 137.47 o4.54 141.42 

B. MOVEMENT OF NNPA 

Opening NNPA 
92.92 50.74 87.32 60.49 

Add: Additions during the vear 6955 94.40 102.61 34.64 

Lest: Reduction during the year W793 57,82 1238.44 40.73 

Closing Net NPAs (b) 50.74 8732 60,49 54.40 

C MOVEMENT OF PROVISION 

FORNPA 

Opening 
37.34 28.29 $0.15 34,05 

Add: Additions during the vear 41.90 $6.26 54.51 15.45 

Lees: Reduction during the year 
S055, 34.40 70.61 (37.52) 

Closing balance (c) 78.29 50.18 34.05 87.02 

Gross loan Portfolio 

[Owned portfolio] (d) 11,330.25 12,635.81 17,145.54 18,079.81 

a, GNPA% (ald) OTR 055% 

NNPA % (b/d) 
0.45%, 0.35% 
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DAR CREDIT & CAPITAL LIMITED 

CIN: Liaso99WB L994 PLC 64438 

ANNEX LRES FORMING PART OF THE RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5 

if "The Compra ote ak have any achewn of arranges which har bees yy fy the Competent nthe sent 

sch or th 
ary shall, de 

incleling, entinies (-RoieryesTinriea”), with thea 

rake Theat lanes”) by or on behalf of the Company or wl (eit Bi 
civ. AA. Ho funds have bese aosemcad of loaned or itera 

qalorwunding, winthe reuwrddd in writing of Mhersvinc, Ghat the Smee 

provide any guaramas, sowwity or the tke aa behalf af dhe Miele Th 

B. No fist have hash eoce! ved by the Conny cee aay P= 

insent in ether porema of esillins idenbsfied im any Pomeract Whalsaw'vet ("1 (binte Pex 

oe uthorebat, th the Company aball dincetly or intinectly, end or 

veniticn OF - 
far Hike on bebelf'of the Lilitmate Thesefieiaries. 

ares "y by oF-an het fof the: Furaling Puri 

CAPITALISATION STATEMENT AS AT JUNE Ml 2623 
ANDO E UE = XLYI 

[the takbs) 

Pacterniary 
Pre Ios i Pool iene 

Hareaingt 
Showy wcrm debt [Ab 
tame Term Deh (Hb 
Futal debts (Cy 

Bharesoblers' funds. 

ees carta 
Rewcrva and somphus —pt Pawan 
Total sharhabters® tues OR 

Tang term debt /vharcholdlers fone LAID) 
Tatul debt / sharchalders fords (CD) 

Sicoaterce te Anarieret Forming Part Of The Restated Finaocial Siatements 

, Fee bpd on behalf of the Beard of Banepors es | ene wa ee 

oh BOARD) fy ruta itie fe~te~ 
Of, fhm Vijay 

Rajkumar Vijay Seket Sarat 

(Ch ireman anal Mires tie) 7 {Diews tr (crop - —a 

DIN - 0032473 
pin-wwsr? = AT thoy ny Peers tety 

Place: OLA TP 
ty 

Date: Ac, 1h Bee Be 



Office : Unit-404, 4th Floor, Wing B 

Haute Street, 864 Topsia Road Kolkata - 700 046 

ICAI FRN : 002228C 
nherodia@gmail.com / rbajaj.kasg@gmail.com 

+91 80174-67202 | 99032-71542 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Restated Consolidated Financial Information 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

Unit 6B, 6"" Floor, 206, Business Tower, 

A.J.C Bose Road, 

Kolkata, West Bengal, 700017 

1. We have examined the attached Restated Consolidated Financial Information of DAR Credit and Capital 

Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) and its subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary 

together referred to as the “Group”) comprising the restated financial information of assets and liabilities 
as at March 31, 2022, restated information of profit and loss and restated cash flow statement for the 

financial year/period ended on March 31, 2022 and the summary information of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (collectively referred to as the “Restated Consolidated 
Financial information” or “Restated Consolidated Financial Statements”) annexed to this report and 

initiated by us for identification purposes. These Restated Consolidated Financial Statements have been 

prepared by the management of the Company and approved by the board of directors at their meeting in 
connection with the proposed Initial Public Offering on EMERGE Platform (“TIPO” or “EMERGE IPO”) 
of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) of the company, 

2. ‘These restated summary statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of: 

(i) Section 26 of Part —- I of Chapter II] of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Companies 
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules 2014; 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2018 (“ICDR Regulations”) and related amendments / clarifications from time to time 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI’”); 

(iii) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (“Guidance Note’) 

3. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Consolidated Financial 
Statements for inclusion in the Draft Red-Herring Prospectus/ Red-Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus (“Offer 
Document’) to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), NSE and Registrar of 
Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Consolidated Financial 
Statements have been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in 
Annexure IV to the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements. The responsibility of the board of directors 

of the Company includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements. The board of directors 
are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR 
Regulations and the Guidance Note. 

4, We have examined such Restated Consolidated Financial Statements taking into consideration: 

(i) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement letter requesting us to carry out the assignment, 
in connection with the proposed EMERGE IPO; 

NEW DELHI | VARANASI | GIFT CITY AHMEDABAD | MUMBAI | BENGALURU 

CHENNAI | DHANBAD | RANIGANJ | SILIGURI | TINSUIIA | RUDRAPUR 

T +9133 40727094 www.kasggroup.com — E nharadia@gmail com 



(ii) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics 

issued by the ICAT; ; 

(iii) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of 

evidence supporting the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements; 

(iv) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed solely 

to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR 

Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the IPO. 

The Restated Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company have been compiled by the management 

from audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 

Audit for the year ended March 31, 2022 was conducted by us vide our report dt. May 25, 2022.There are 

no audit qualifications in the audit reports issued by us and which would require adjustments in the Restated 

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company. The financial report included for these year is based 

solely on the report submitted by us. 

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of subsidiary and, whose financial 

statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 504.26 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2022, total 

revenues of Rs. 24.18 Lakhs and net cash inflows/(outflows) amounting to Rs. 502.84 Lakhs for the year 

ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements / 

financial information are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on 

the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 

of these subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial statements / financial information. In our 

opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial 

statements / financial information are not material to the Group. 

Based on our examination and according to information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion 

that the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements: 

a) Have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material 

errors and regrouping / reclassifications retrospectively in the financial year March 31, 2022. 

b) do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit 

reports; 

c) Have no extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts and requiring 

adjustments. 

d) Have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and Guidance Note. 

In accordance with the requirements of the Act including the rules made there under, ICDR Regulations, 

Guidance Note and engagement letter, we report that: 

a) The “Restated Consolidated Statement of Asset and Liabilities’ of the Company as at 

financial year March 31, 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure [ to this report read with significant 

accounting policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings 

to the audited financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully 

described in notes to the restated summary statements to this report. 

b) The “Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss” of the Company for the fina 

March 31, 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure II to this report read with significant act 



policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to the restated summary statements to this report. 

c) The “Restated Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows” of the Company for the financial year March 
31, 2022 examined by us, as set out in Annexure III to this report read with significant accounting 
policies in Annexure IV has been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the audited 
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in notes 
to restated summary statements to this report. 

10. We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the 
management and as approved by the board of directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating 
to the Company for the financial year March 31, 2022, 

Annexure to Restated Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company:- 
1 Summary statement of assets and liabilities, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE I; 

I. Summary statement of profit and loss, as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE II; 
If. | Summary statement of cash flows as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE III; 
Iv. Corporate Information, Significant accounting policies as restated and Notes to reconciliation of 

restated profits and net worth as appearing in ANNEXUREIV: 
V. Details of share capital as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE V to this report; 

VI. Details of reserves and surplus as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VI to this report; 
Vil. Details of Minority interest as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VII to this report; 

vul. Details of Long term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE VIII to this report; 
Ix. Details of Deferred tax liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE IX to this report; 
X. Details of other long term liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE X to this report; 

XI. _ Details of long term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XI to this report. 
xi Details of short term borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XII to this report; 
XII. _ Details of trade payables as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIII to this report; 
XIV. Details of other current liabilities as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIV to this report; 
XV. Details of short term provisions as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XV to this report; 

XVI. Details of property plant and equipment as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVI to this report; 
XVII. _ Details of non current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVII to this report; 
XVII. Details of long term loans and advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XVIII to this 

report; 
XIX. Details of Other Non-Current Assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XIX to this report; 
XxX. Details of current investments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XX to this report; 

XxI, Details of Cash & Bank balances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXI to this report; 
XXII. Details of Short Term Loans & Advances as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXII to this 

report; 
XXIH. Details of Other current assets as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIII to this report; 
XXIV. Details of Revenue from Operations as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIV to this report; 
XXV, Details of Other Income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXV to this report; 
XXVI Details of Employee Benefit Expenses as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVI to this report; 
XXVII Details of Finance cost as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVII to this report; 
XXVIf. Details of Depreciation and amortization as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXVIII to this 

report; 

XXIX. Details of Provisions and write off as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXIX to this report; 
XXX. Details of Other Expense as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXX to this report; 
XXXI. Details of Annexures for terms of borrowings as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXI to 

this report; 
XXXII Summary of Other income as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXII to this report; ——~ 
XXXII. Statement of Trade Payables ageing as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIIII,t0-this-re 



XXXIV, Details related parties as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIV to this report; 

xxxv, Disclosure under AS-15 as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXV to this report; 

XXXVI. _ Details accounting ratios as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XXXVI to this report; 

XXXVIL _ Details of additional disclosures as per RBI (FY 21-22) as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE 

XXXVII to this report; 

XXXVI Details of additional disclosures as per RBI (movement of NPA) as restated as appearing in 

ANNEXURE XXXVIII to this report; 

XXXIX. Statement of Net asset and profit /(loss) attributable to owners and minority interest as restated as 

appearing in ANNEXURE XXXIX to this report; 

XL. Details Contingent liabilities and commitments as restated as appearing in ANNEXURE XL to this 

report; 
XLL Details of expenditure in foreign currency during the financial yeat/period as restated as appearing 

in ANNEXURE XLI to this report; 

XLIL Details of dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises as restated as appearing in ANN EXURE 

XLII to this report; 

XLIm, Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013 as restated 

as appearing in ANNEXURE XLII to this report, 

11. The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit 

reports issued by any other firm of Chartered Accountants nor should this report be construed as a new 

opinion on any of the consolidated restated financial statements referred to therein. 

12. Wehave no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the 

report. 

13. Our reportis intended solely for use of the board of directors for inclusion in the offer document to be filed 

with SEBI, NSE and Registrar of Companies (Kolkata) in connection with the proposed EMERGE IPO. 

Our report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose except with our prior consent 

in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose 

or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior 

consent in writing. 

For KASG & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Registration No. 002228C) 

(M. No. - 068523) 

UDIN - 24 66¢52 238 FPA Ide 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 5" November 2024



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN; H65999WBI D94PLCI4438 

STATEMENT OF CONSE ‘LIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILIT IES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE- [| 

(& In Lakhs) 
7 

7 : Sr.No | Particulars 
| Annesure No, Sapa a 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
I) Shurchalders Funds 

a, Share Capital 
¥ 1,600.00 b. Reserves & Surplus 
VI 4,997 30 Sub Total Shareholders" Funds (A 

5,997.30 
2) Minority interest 

VII 
4 

3) [Non = Current Liabilities 
Ha. Longeterin Borrow: us 

VIL 
4,808 05 

lb. Deferred tax Linbili tes(Net) 
Ix 

50 40 c. Other long tern liabitilies 
x 69.22 id. Long-term Provisions 
xl 02 Sub Total Nuu-Curreut Liabilities (By 

4,935.79 
4) |Current Linhitities 

a. Short Tern owiiigs 
XII 5,799 52 lb. Trade Payables 

XU - Dug to Micro, Small and Medium Enlerpaises 
zl ~ Due to Others 

7O0 ¢. Other Current liabilities 
XIV 93.40 id. Short Term Provi 
XV 109 $1 Sub Total Current Liabitlies (cy 

6,009.43) 

TOTAL (At+B+C) 
16,942.52 

ASSETS 
1) [Non Current Assets 

aL Property, Plant & Equipment avd Intangible Assets 
XVI + Property, Plant & Equipment 

837.62 + lntengible Assets 

- + Capital Work-in-Progress 

- >. Noi-Current lavestmens 
XVIL 0.84 c. Lonyrterm Lows & Advances 
XVII T.S11.8&% 

id. Other Nou-current asicts 
XTX 

1,293.72 Total Non-Current Assets CA} 
9,664.06 

2) Current Avce 

a. Cure: inenils 
xX 1,107.47] b. Cash and Bank Balance 
XXI 2,070.16) fc. Short term loan and advances 
XXII 4,004 85 id. Other carrcnt assets 
XXIII 95.98 

Total Current Assets (By 
7,278.46 

TOTAL (A+B) 
16,942.52 

Ser accompa: 

For KASG & Co 

Charter 

TOCRS2 SREP IAPYY 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: OG. Ur BODY 

ig Annesures forming part of the restated consalfdated financial statements (Refer Annexure No, [V to XLII) 

Ae em 

Auth crieray § lini 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Dar 
Credit and Capiial L fed Ce aes 

Ramesh Kumar Viji 

(Chairman and 

Director) 

DIN - 00658473 

DReEs 

irecdur) 

DIN - 00946879 " 

' For Dar Credit & da 
Pavey ey! 

myny Showraey) y/o eos fQEy 

Saket Suraf 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLCN64438 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT Cf AND LOSS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - II 

(@ In Lakhs) Sr 
Fea ger | For the year ended 

No. | 
Particulars 

| Annexure No, March 3i, 2022 A INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 

XXIV 2,446.83 Other Incame 
AXV 19.42 

Tolal Income (A) 
2,466.25, 

B JEXPENDITURE 
Employce benefits expense 

AXVI 388.36 Finance costs 
XXVIII 1,214,50 Depreciation and amortization eapense 
XXVIII 55.04 Provision and write off 
XXIX 16.00 Other expenses 
XXX 489.57 

Total Expenses (B) 
2,163,47 C |Profit before tax (A-B) 

302.78 

D_ {Tax Expense: 
(i) Current tax 

XXXVIL 73,82 |i) Deferred tax expensesi{eredit) 
IX 3.64 - 

Total Expenses (D 
79.46 E [Profit for the year before minovity interest (C-D) 
223.32 

F pment Interest 

- 
G PROFIT /(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (E-F) 

223,32 
H_ [Earnings per share (Face value of @ 10/- each): 

i, Basie 

2,23 ii, Diluted 

2.23 

For KASG & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 002228C 

Ve 
Roshan Kumar bajaj 

Partner 

Mem No- 068523 z 
UDIN- 24466 @523BeEOxIVF4Y 

Kolkata 

OM. 20244 
Place: 

Date: 

See accompanying annexures furming part of the restated consolidated financial slalements (Refer Annexure No. IV to XLII 

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of 
Dar Credit and con Limited 

Ramesh Kumar 

(Chairman andy 

Amery & 
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j Rajkumar Vijay 
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GAR 
hts Vis mp 

(Director) 

DIN - 00946879 

mari 
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Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - II 

(= In Lakhs) 
Particulars 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 

Net Profit before tax as per Profit And Loss A/e 
302.78 Adjustments for: 

Finance Cost 
1,214.50 Gratuity Provision 

2.74 Gain on sale of investment 
(4.47) 

Loss on sale of investment 
0,98 Loss‘(Profit) on sale of fixed assets 

(3.02) Depreciation and Amortisution Expense 
55.04 Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 

1,568.55 Adjusted far (Inerease)/Decrease in operating assets 
Loans and advances 

1,444.11 Other Assets (Including Other Bank Balances) 
459.12 Adjusted for Inereuse/(Decreuse) in operating liabilties: 

Trade Payables 
(74,88) Other Current Liabilites & Provisions and other long term liabilities 
140,85, 

Cash Generated From Operations Before Extra-Ordinary Items 
3,537.75 Net Income Tax paid/ refunded 
(322.18) Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Operating Activities: (A) 
S,215:57 

Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets 
(70.72) Sale of property, plant & equipment 

9.60 Sale of investinents 
1,045.54 Purchase of investments 

(1,764.93) Interest on debentures 
- 

Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities: (B) 
| (780,52) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Borrowings 

(1,244.70) Finance Cost Paid 
(1,214.50) Dividend paid 

(50.00) Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) 
(2,509.20) 

Net Increase/(Deerease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 
(74.15) Cash & Cash Equivalents As At Beginning of the Year 

1,486.45 Cash & Cash Equivalents As At End of the Year 
1,412.30 See accompanying anneaures forming part of the resialed consolidated financial statements (Refer Annexure No. IV to XLITD) Note: The Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under Indirect Method ag set out in Accounting Standard 3, 'Cash Flow Statements! nolified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

For KASG & Co 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Chartered Accountants 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

FRN - 002228C 

(i) For DAR CREDIT & CA 

Roshan Kuma 
Ramesh Kumar Vijay Qajkumar Vijay 
(Chairman and Divectg yivdete Partner 
Director) (Director) 8 i Mem No- 068523 Porferc IN - 0065847. DIN - 00946879 TA ae ee metal I f a ~ trl 

UDIN- 2240 O€SZABELOKIATAY OF Dar Credit & Canital Ltd “For ar Crees & Ge teh 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: MS. 11, 2024 Avchsy{ Saket Sarat . Privd Kumari ahr (CFO) Yds SEbvebaEST T° 



Dar Credit and Capita! Limited 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSs) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

!, CORPORATE INFORMATION 
Dar Credit and Capital Limited is a company Incorporated on August 10, 1994, 
The cx iFeation mussber of thy pany is U6s999WB 1 994PLC064438, 
The company provides prof: 1 financial services to low income customers partic ularly in small towns, lacking aceess to such services from farmal financial institutions and to sinerge a3 a financially sirong, ald socially inclined small loan finance instity: ”, 
On November 19, 2019, the Company has incorporaied an wholly-owned subsidiary Le Dar Credit Microfinance Private Limited with 30 Lakh shares at face value of Rs.10 Bach Situaied at Business Tower, 206 Aje Bose Road 6th Flour, Unit No, 6B, Kolkata, West Bengal, India, 700017, Further, such investment has been disposed-off in financial year 20224 23. 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
2.01 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The restaied summary statement of consolidated assets and liabilities of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and the related restated Sulhmary statement of consolidated profits and loss and cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022 (herein collectively refered to as (Restaled Summary Statements") have been compiled by the management from the| consolidated audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2022 approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, Restaled Summary] Slaiements have been prepared to comply in all material tespects with the provisions of Part I of Chapter TIT of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) read with Companies! (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities} Rules, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (ICDR| Regulations”) issued by SEBI and Guidance note on Reports in Companies Prospectuses (Revised 2019) (Guidance Note”). Restated Summary Statements have been Prepared specificaily for inclusion in the offer document to be filed by the Company with the NSE in connection with its proposed 8ME IPO, The Company's Management has recast the| consolidated Financial Statements in the form required by Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purpose of restaled Summary Statements, 
The financial staicments of the Company have been Prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepied Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are} consistent with those followed in the previous year 
Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise ate consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or hon-current a§ per the Company*s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time belween the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the Purpose of current —non-current classification of assets and Jiabililies, 

<4, 
até 10: 

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-by-line basisby adding together the book values of like ilems of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, afer fully clintinatingintra- group balanees and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses as per Accounting Standard 2] — “Consolidated Financial Statements” notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, 
Minority interest in the net asscts of consolidated subsidiaries consists of 
a. The amount of equity aiiributable to mivorily at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made: and b. The minority share of movements in equity since the date the Parent subsidiary relationship came intoexistence, Minority’s share of net profit for the year of consolideted Subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against the ProfitAfter Tax of the Grup, 

2.02 USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of the financial statements in ct mnformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumplions considered in the reporled amounts off assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) aud the Teported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements ase prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in| the periods in which the resulis are known / materialise, 

2.03 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 

All Property, Plant & Equipment are reconled at cast including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental capenses incutred in relation to their acquisition and bringing the asset to| ils intended use, 

(ii) Intangible Assets 

Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any, 
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2.04 

2.05 

| 2.06 

2.07 

2.08 

2.09 

ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIE(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION 

OF NEIWORTH 

DEPRECIATION /AMORTISATION 
Depreciation on fixed ascois is calculated on Sitaight line method using the rales arrived at based on the useful lives estimated by the Management, or those prescribed under the 

Schedule U1 to the Companies Act, 2013, Individual assets cost of which doesn’t exceed Rs, §,000/. each are depreciated in full in the year of purchase, 

Intangible assets including intemally developed intangible assets are amortised over the year for which the company expects the benefits to accrue: Intangible esseis are amortized 

O7 straight ling method baste over 10 years in pursuanee of pruvisions of AS-26, 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset Cxceeds its recoverable value, Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use, 

Value in use is the preseat value of eslimaied future cash flows expevied to arise fram the conlinuing use of the asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life, Net selling, 

Price is the anwunt obtainable fiom sale of the assel in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal, An impairment loss is charged 

to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired, The impairment loss Tecognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been al 

change in the estimate of the recoverable value, 

INVESTMENTS 
Non-current INvesiments are carried at cost Jess any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined on the Specific identification basis. 
Profit or [oss on sale of iny estmenis is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value Of investment, determined individually for cach investinent, Cost off 

investments sold is arrived using @veraye nethod, 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATIONS Income and expense in foreign currencies are Sonveried at exchange rates Prevailing on the dale of the transaction. Any income or expense On account of exchange differcnce either 

Om setiiement or on translation at the balance sheet date is recognized in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which it arises, 
BORROWING Costs 
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction OF qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that necessarily 

takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use, All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred, 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in Measurement is recognized when there is 4 present obligalion as a result of past events and it js probable that there will be an 

outflow of resources, Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the holes, Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial sialements, 
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OF NETWORTH 

2.10 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue fee 
i Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit and 

2.11 OTHER INCUME 

established, 

2.12 TAXES ON INCOME 
Thcome taxes are accounted for in accordance with Account 
2021. Income tax comprises of buih current and deferred tax, 

deferred tax asset or deferied tax liability, They are measured 

Tealization, 

2.13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

2.14 EARNINGS PER SHARE 

AINNEXURE IV; CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NEF PROFIT(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION 

ed to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the teveaue can be reliably measured, 
the RBI Guideline. Inierest accrued and not realised before the c] 
il, Upfront/processing fees are recovered and recogsised at the time Of disbursement of loan/teceipt. Other fees‘commission are rec ognized on the completion basis Hii, Interest Income on fixed deposit is ree ognized an time proportion basis 

Other Income is accounted for when right to receive such income is established, 
Interest Income on other depusils is recounised on a time proportion basis Thcome from dividend is recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive is 

ProfitiLoss on disposal of an inyestment is recognised at the time of such sale/redemplion and is computed based on weighted average cost. 

Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, 
The tax effect of the timing differences that result belween taxable income and account ing income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a 
Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciaiion under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is virtual certainty of its reallzalion, supported by convincing evidence, Delered tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainly of its 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises Cash-in-hand, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an Original maturity of three| Months or less fram the dale of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes| in value. Other Bank Balances are short-term balance (with original maturity is more than three months but less than twelve months), 

Basi¢ earning per share is computed by dividing the profit’ (loss) afier tax (including the posl tax effec! of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity share outstanding during the year. Diluled earning per share is computed by dividing the profit’ (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as| adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any aliributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the coaversiun ofall dilutive potential equity shares. 

loss on an accrual basis. In case of Non-Performing Assets (NPA) interest income is Tecognised upon tealisalion as per sification of the assets as an NPA is reversed in the month in which the loan is classified as NPA. 

ing Standard (AS-22) —“Accounling for taxes on income”, notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 

using substantially enacied tax rates and tax tegulations as of the Balance Sheet date. 
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ANNEXURE IV: 

OF NETWORTH 
CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION 

215 EMPLOYER BENEFITS 
Defined Contribution Plan: 
Coniributions payable to the Tecognised provident fund, which is a defined coniribution scheme, are charged to the stalement of profit and loss: 
Defined Benefit Plan: 
The Company has an obligation towards graluity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for lump sum Payment to vested employees at Foliremeni, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service wilhout any monetary jimit. Vesting occurs upon completian of five yeirs OF service, Provision for gratuity has been made in the books as per actuarial valuation done as at the end of the year. 

2.16 SEGMENT REPORTING 
The Company has adopied accounting policies for segment report ing that align with its overall accounting policies, Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities would typically be identified and allocated based on their relation to cach segments operating activities, Inter-seyment revenue would be determined based on transactions at market or fair values, Revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities that pertain to the Company as a whole and cannot be teasonably allocated to specific segments would be classified as| “unallocated.” 
However, as the Company currently Operates without distinet reportable Scaments, seginent-specific disclosures are not applicable. 

2.17 CLASSIFICATION AND PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Receivable from financing activilies are Tecognised on disbursement of loan to customers, Receivable fiom financing activities are classified as standard, sub-standard and doubtful assels and provided for as per the Company's policy and Management's estimates, subject to the minimum classification and Provisioning norms as per the Master Direction - NonBanking Financial Company - Non-§3sfematically important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 for FY 21-22. The RBI has how harmonised the} NPA norms for all NBFCs to 150 days. This ainendment will impact the NBFCs in the base layer, which includes the NBECND (i¢. the non-systemically important, non-deposit taking NBECs), Accordingly, a glide path has been provided to NBFCs in the base layer to adhere to the 90 days NPA norm till 2026. We have been following the practice of 150) days NPA norms, 
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ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET 
PROFIT/(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH 

3. NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED PROFITS 

(@ in Lakhs) 

Particntare For the year ended 

Mareh 31, 2022 

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per Audited Profit & Loss Account 255.77 
Adjustments for: 

[Interest income (debenture) 
(54.43) 

Profit on sale of mutual funds 
4.19 

Interest on late filing of TDS 
(0.93) 

Loss on real estate invesiment trust 
(0.97) 

Income tax expense 
10.58 

Deferred tax expense 
9.11 

Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax as Restated 
223.32 

Explanatory notes to the above restatements to profits made in the auiited Financial Statements of ihe Company for the respective periods: 

a. Interest income(debenture): 
The Company has booked difference income as per stated MV & Cost over the years which has now been restated. 
b. Profit on sale of mutual funds: 
The Company has booked income as per slated NAV & Cost difference over the years which has now been restated, 
¢. Interest on late filling of TDS: 
The Company has not booked interest as per u/s 201 which has now been restated to respective years. 

d. Loss on real estate investment trust: 

The Company has booked income as per stated MV & Cost difference over the years which has now been restated, 
e. Income Tax Expense; 

The Company has inappropriately calculated income tax liability which has now been restated for restatement adjustment as above and provided for 
using tax rates related to the respective financial year as per Statement of tax shelters. 

f. Deferred Tax: 
The company initially calculated deferred tax based on depreciation expenses rather than using the Straight lime method (SLM) of assets. However, the SLM method has now been implemented, and as a result, the deferred tax impact has been recalculated and restated. 
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ANNEXURE IV: CORPORATE INFORMATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, RECONCILIATION OF NET 

PROFIT(LOSS) AND RECONCILIATION OF NETWORTH. 

4. NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED NET-WORTH 

(= in Lakhs) 

Asat Particulars 
March 31, 2022 

Networth as audited (a) 6,156.42 

Adjustments for: 

Opening Balance of Adjustments 

Interest on delayed filing of TDS (0.86) 
Loss on real estate investment trust (0.19) 
Deferred Tax Credit for previous years (125.62) 
Change in Profii/(Loss) (32.45) 
Closing Balance of Adjustments (b) (159,12) 

Networth as restated (a +b) 5,997.30 

Explanatory notes to the above restatements to networth made ia the audited Financial Statements of the Company for 
the respective years: 

a, Interest on late filling of TDS: 
The Company has not booked interest as per u/s 201 which has now been restated to respective years. 

b. Loss on real estate investment trust: 

The Company has booked interest as per slated MV and Cost difference over the years which has now been restated. 

ec. Deferred Tax Credit for previous years: 

The company initially calculated deferred tax based on depreciation eapenses rather than using the Straight line method (SLM) of assets. However, 
the SLM method has now been implemented, and as a result, the deferred tax impact has been recalculated and restated. 

d, Change in Profit/(Loss) : Refer Note 3 above. 

5. ADJUSTMENTS HAVING NO IMPACT ON NETWORTH AND PROFIT: 

a. Material Regrouping 

Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Restated Summary Statements, wherever required, by a reclassification of the corresponding items of 
income, expenses, assels, liabilities and cash flows in order to bring them in line with the groupings as per the audited Financial Statements of the 
Company, prepared in accordance with Schedule II and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as amended). 
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DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - Vv 

(@ In Lakhs) 

As at Particulars 
March 31, 2022 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL: 

AUTHORISED: 

Equity Shaces of 7 10 each 
1,250.00 

1,250.00 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid up 1,000.00 

1,000.00 

TOTAL 
1,000.00 

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the end of the year: 

Parnoninne As at 
pg March 31, 2022 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year/period 1,00,00,000 
Add; Shares issued during the yeau/perind . 
Equity Shares at the end of the year/period 1,00,00,000 
Note: 
1) Terms/Righis attached to Equity Shares: The cx mpany has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of = 10/- per share, Each holder of Equity share is entitled to one vole per share, In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining Assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Share holders, 

2) The equity shares are not repayable except in the case ofa buy back, reduction of capital or winding up in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

3) Every member of the company holding equity shares has a right to attend the General Mecting of the Company and has a right to speak and ona show of hands, has one vote if he is present in person and on a poll shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the 
paid-up capital of the company, 
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sar Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares of the company: 

As at March 31, 2022 

penne of Siarch older No. of Shares Held Yo of Holding 
Equity Share Holders 

Ramesh Kumar Vijay 
19,50,866 19.51 Rakshita Vijay 
985,066 9.85 Ramesh Kurnar Vijay and othe: s( HUF) 
8.80,400 8.80 Karan Vijay 
9,85,456 9.85 Nikita Vijay 
868,728 8.69 Tanvee Vijay 
8,68,450 8.69 RR Family Trust 
933,333 9:33 Primerose Foundation 
8,29,000 8.29 

Details of equity shares held by promoters: 

As at March 31,2022 ‘Yo Change Name of Promoter 
i during the No. of Shares Held ‘vo of Holding 

year Ramesh Kumar Vijay 
19,50,866 19.51 - Rakshita Vijay 
985,066 9,85 - Ramesh Kumar Vijay and others( HUF) 
8,80.400 8.80 - Karan Vijay 
985,456 9.85 - Nikita Vijay 
868,728 8.69 3.00 Tanvee Vijay 
868,450 8.69 3.00 RR Family Trust 
9,33,333 9.33 " Primerosé Foundation 
8,29,000 8.29 - Kamla gandhi 
466,667 4.67 - Rajkumar vijay 
3,22,133 3.22 - Vitika vijay 
2,22,222 2.22 - Kusuin vijay 
1,06,456 1.06 - ‘Tanay vijay 
35,556 0.56 - 
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Particulars 
March 31, 2022 

DETAILS OF RESERVE & SURPLUS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - VI 
(& In Lakhs) 

] Pavel | As ul 
seas March 31, 2022 

Securities Premium 
Opening Balance 

3,080.00 Add: Received during the yeur/period 
“ 

Closing Balance 
3,080.00 

General Reserve 

Opening balance 
1,179.65 Add : Transferred figin profit and loss 
100.00 Closing balance 

1,279.65 

Amalgamation reserve 
84,94 

Reserve Fund 

Opening balance 
41144 Add : Transferred from profit and loss 
oL[5 Closing balance 

462.59 

(Balance in profit & Loss A/e 
Opening Balance 

312.86 Add : Net profit / (Loss) afler Tax for the yur (period 
223.32 Less: Transferred to General reserve 

(100.00) Less: Transferred to Reserve fund 
(31.15) Less: Interest on TDS 
(0.86) Less, loss on real estate investinent trust 
(0.19) Less: Payment of Dividend 

(30.00) Less: Income tax paid for earlier years (118.34) 
Less: Deferred Tax for previous years 

(125.62) 
Closing Balance 

90,12 

TOTAL 
4,997.30 

DETAILS OF MINORITY INTEREST AS RESTATED ANNENURE - VII 

(% In Lakhs) 

Particular 
As.at articulars 

March 31, 2022 

Opening balance 
. Add : During the year 
. Closing balance 
: 

TOTAL 

- 

DETAILS OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - VOI 

(% In Lakhs) 

As ut 

Secured 

Vehicle Loan 

Banks 
72.44 

LE & OD 
Term Loan /@ > 
Banks f : \ = : 

FAS 
3,503,47- 
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Others 

4,136.95 
Debenture 

5 Years, 12,259 Cumulative redecmable debentures of Face walue Rs 5 lakhs per debenture 

275.00 5 Yeurs, 12.25% Non Cumulative tedecmable debentures Face value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture 

455.00 3 Years, 12.00% Cumulative redeemable debentures Face value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture 

200.00 3 Years, 12.00% Non Cumulative redeemable debentures Face value Rs 5 lakhs per debenture 
320,00 

less : Current maturities of long term borrowings 
(4,154.81) 

TOTAL 

4,808.05 (Refer Annexure Sor terins of security, repayment and other relevant dejails) 

1. Secured redeemable Debentures (Face value Rs 5 Lakhs per debenture) as on March 2022 

Particulars Date of Issue nee an Ne 3 Years, 12.25% Cumulative redeemable debentures 
February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 200,00 

3 Years, 12.00% Non-cumulative redecmahle debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2024 320.00 
5 Years, 12,25%% Cumulative redeemable debentures 

February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 275,00 5 Years, 12.25% Non-cumulative redeemable debentures February 17, 2021 February 9, 2026 455.00 
Total 

1,250.00 
“All the above mentioned debentures are secured against loan assets of the 
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DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - IX 
(& In Lakhs) 

As at Particulars 
March 31, 2022 

Deferred Tax Liahilities arising an account of: 
Difference of WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act, 1961 52.53 
-Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 (2.03) 

TOTAL 50.50 

DETAILS OF OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - xX 
(@ In Lakhs) 

As at 
Reepeilars Mareh 31, 2022 

Interest on debentures payable 69.22 

TOTAL 69.22 

DETAILS OF LONG TERM PROVISIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XI 

(@ In Lakhs) 

Sigal As at 
cat March 31, 2022 

Provision for Gratuity 8.02 

TOTAL 8.02 

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XI 

(% In Lakhs) 

Particular eat Sea March 31, 2022 

Secured 
| Cash Credit 

Banks 1,423,72 

Overdratt 

Banks 100.17 

Unsecured 
Others 120.82 

Current maturities of long term borrowings 4,154.81 

TOTAL 5,799.52 
(Refer Annexure for terms of security, repayment and other relevant details) 
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) 

DETAILS OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE + XI 
(@ In Lakhs) 

P I 
AS at arlsre 

Sea Mareh 31, 2022 

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises : 
Due to Others 

7.00 

TOTAL 
7.00 

(Refer Annexure - XXXIM for ageing) 

DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT LIAIBILITES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XIV 
{2 In Lakhs) 

eb eile As at Pann Mareh 31, 2022 
Employee benefit payable 

15,28 
Statutory Dues Payuble (TDS, GST ,EPF, ESIC & TCS) 9.88 Interest on debeutures payable 

62.19 
Other Payables(Staff Imprest) 

4.26 
Interest on late filing of TDS payable 

1.79 

TOTAL 
93.40 

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM PROVISIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XV 
(In Lakhs) 

Particulars eat ass March 31, 2022 
Provision for Gratuity 

0.05 
Provision for Sub Standard and Doubtful assets 53.35 
Provisions against Standard assets 

56.11 
Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) - 

TOTAL 
109.51 

DETAILS OF NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVI 
(@ In Lakhs) 

Particular ee nt aes March 31, 2022 
Ungquoted, Non-Trade (At Cast) 
A, Javestment in Equity Instruments 
ARCL LTD. (8400 SHARES OF RS 10 EACH ) 0.84 

TOTAL 
0.84 

Aggregate value of quoted investments 
=} 

Aggregate market value of quoted investments ig 
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 0.84 
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments i 

DETAILS OF LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XVII 
(In Lakhs) 

Particulars oe at = : March 31, 2022 

(A) Unsecured considered good 
Loans: ae 

ae To Individuals i BLO™N 7,391.30} 
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Income tax refund (Net of Provision of tax} 
105.51 

(B) Unsecured considered doubtful 

Loans: 

To Individuals 
15.07 

TOTAL 
7,511.88 
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DETAILS OF OLHER NON CURRENT ASSETS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XIX 

(@ In Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2022 

Fixed Deposits (*having original maturity of more than 3 months and remaining 

Particulars 

maturity Of more than 12 months including given as collateral) 1,293.72 

TOTAL 1,293.72 

DETAILS OF CURRENT INVESTMENTS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XX 
(= In Lakhs) 

As at 

Mareh 31, 2022 

Ungquoted, Trade (Valued at Cost or NRV whichever is lower) 
Mutual funds 860.00 
Debentures 199.56 
Real estale venlure capital fund* 47.9] 

TOTAL 1,107.47 
Aggregate value of quoted investments - 
Aggregate market value of quoted investments = 
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 1,107.47 
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments 

the same has not been received 

*Ouistanding balance of investments in real estate veulure capital fund could not be verified since confirmations for 

Details af cost of Investments af Mutual Func: 

Particulars 
Cast as-on 

31.03.2022 
ABSL Arbilarge fund - regular growth 

Axis banking and PSU debt fund - regular growth 45.00 
Bandhan Banking& PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plan-Growth 45.00 

Kotak Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Growth 30.00 
SBI Floating rate debt fund - regular growth 135.00 
SBI Multicap fund - regular growth 5.00 
SBI magnum low duration fund - regular growth 600.00 

Detail: wvesiments iin units of Mutual Funds 

: No. of Units as at 
Particulars 

31.03.2022 
ABSL Arhitarge find - regular growth = 
Axis banking and PSU debt fund - regular growth 2,122.44 
Bandhan Banking& PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plan-Growth 2,27,006.84 
Kotak Banking and PSU Debt Fund - Growth 57,295.52 
SBI Floating rate debt fund - regular growth 12,86,801.49 
SBI Multicap fund - regular growth 49,997.50 
SBI magoum low duration fund - regular growth 2,52,873.98 

Detuils of cast of Invesimenis in Debentures 

, Cost as at 
Particulars 

31.03.2022 
Nifty Magnifier 1534 25,00,000 
Nifty Magnifier - 1924 50,00,000 
5 years Nifty Magnifier -337 (Unrated Unlisted Unseeured Redeemable Subordinated 
Bond in the nature of Non- 

Convertible Debenture) of Face value Rs 1,00,000/- 1,00,00,000 
Nifty Accelerator Plus 1364 & CON 

& * 
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Particulars No. of Units as at 
r 
i — 
1 | 31.03.2022 

Nifty Magnifier 14 3H 

20 

Nifty Magnifier - 1928 

40 
5 years Nifty Magnifier -337 (Unitated Unlisted Unsceured Redeemable Subordinated Bond in the nature of Non- 
Convertible Debent ure) of Face value Rs 1,00,000/- 

100 
Nifty Accelerator Plug [36# 

| 16 
# Details of thee value and full name not available 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF CASH & BANK BALANCE AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

(= In Lakhs) 

Particulars As al 

Mare 31, 2022 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL 

Cash-in-Hand 
10.61 

Bank Balance 
703.53 

Fiaed Deposits (having original maturity of less than 3 manths) 698.16 

Other bank balances 
Fixed deposils with banks 

657.86 
(having original maturity of more than 3 months and remai vag mialubily af less than 
12 months inchiding given as collateral) 

TOTAL 
2,070.16 

DETAILS OF SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

(@ In Lakhs) 

- . As at 
Particulars Mareh 31, 2022 

(A) Secured considered good 
Loans: 
To Inter corporates 

369.39 

‘B) Unsecured considered good 
Loans: 

To Individuals 
3,546.49 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 50.23 
Balances with Revenue authorities 

30.75 

(C) Unseeured considered Doubtful 
Loans: 

To Individuals 
7.99 

TOTAL 
4,004.85 

DETAILS OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

(In Lakhs) 

Particulars eat ba hean Mareh 31, 2022 

Tilecest accrued but not due 
59,79 

Receivable from Anand Rathi 
36.19 

935,98 

XXI 

XXII 

XXII 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXIV 
(2 in Laks} 

| For the year ended March Particulars 31, 2022 

Interest on loan 2,236.21 
Overdue interest 64.64 
Interest on FD ~ 116.50 
Processing fee 29.48 
TOTAL 2,446.83 

DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - xAV 

(& In Lakhs) 

Pacticatare For the year ended March 

31, 2022 

Rent received 
757 

Profit on sale of mutual finds 447 
Profit on sale of asset 3.02 
Miscellaneous receipts 436 

TOTAL 19,42 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF EMPLOYER BENEFIT EXPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 
(2 In Lakhs) 

Particular For the year ended March 
SEE 31, 2022 

Salary to Staff 293,77 
Director's Remuneration 30.38 

Contribution to provident and other funds 15,09 
Gratuity Expense 2,74 
Director's Sitting fees 0.70 
Staff Welfare Expenses - 45.68 

TOTAL 388.56 

DETAILS OF FINANCE COST AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

(& In Lakhs) 

Particut For the vear ended Mareh 
urticulars 31, 2022 

Interest on cash credit 205.58 
Interest on term Ioan $28.42 
Interest on loan against vehicle 5,27 
Interest on debentures 137.14 
Interest on bank overdraft 2.1] 
Thierest on unsecured loan 3.00 
Bank charges 12.05 
Interest on faie filing of TDS/Income tax 0.93 

TOTAL 1,214.50 

DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION AND AMMORTISATION AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 
(% In Lakhs) 

Particulars For the year ended March 

31, 2022 

Depreciation and amortisation 

TOTAL 

XXVI 

XXVII 

XXVIII 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF PROVISIONS AND WRITE OFF AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

(@ In Lakhs} 

Particulars 

T 

| For the yearended March 

31, 2022 

As per RBI Prudential Norms for standard assets and Non performing assets 16.00 

TOTAL 16,00 

DETAILS OF OTHER EXPENSES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - 

{@ In Lakhs) 

Particulars For the year ended March 

31, 2022 

Advertisement 1.18 

Audit foes §.10 

Collection charges 20.46 

Business Procurement Expenses 33.21 

Commission and Brokerage 19.01 

Computer Hire & Maintenance Charges 8.74 

CSR Expenditure 11,96 
Consultancy Fee 12,49 
Business Development and Promotion Exp, 31,76 

Camp Office Expenses 61.43 

Electricity & Water 4,26 

Entertainment 9.35 

Insurance 1.78 

Training and probation 6.65 

GST late fee 0.40 
Market survey expense 7.34 

Office maintenance 75.05 

Rent 15,53 

Printing and stationary 2,20 

Membership and subscription 217 

Rating and expenses 3.52 

Postage and courier . 0.7 

Sofiware charges 7.60 
Telephone and fax 2.39 

Travelling and conveyance expense 23.81 

Vehicle maintenance 35,36 

Professional fees 31.58 

Processing fee 37.35 

Rates and taxes 5.27 

Miscellaneous expenses 10.99 

Loss on Real estate investment trust 0.98 

TOTAL 489.57 

Audit Fees: 

Statutory audit 2.60 

Tax audit 0.50 

Limited Review and Certification Services 2.00 
Total 5.10 

XXX 
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Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXX 
(% In Lakhs 

Particulars pcan Nature 

et. March 34, 2022 

Other Income 
19.42 

Net Profit Before Tax as Restated 302.78 

Percentage 
6.41% 

Source of Income 
Rant vexcived 357 Recurring and 233 related to 

Business Activity 

Profit on sale of mutual funds AAT sippscae-sunniaita ane reel Malate 
to Business Activity 

Profit on sale of asset 3.02 Non-Recurring and not related 

“* |to Business Activity 

Miscellaneous receipts 4.36 Ree Hpcwr es a novpolated 
to Business Activity 

Total Other income 
19.42 



Dar Credit and Capita! Limited 

- CIN: U65999WB1994PL_C064438 

AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXXIII 

(@ In Lakhs) 
I. Ageing of Creditors as at March 31, 2022 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Particulars Less than | ; . : More than3 | Total eee 1-2 years 2-3 years seine | 

(a) MSME - “ _ . z 
(b) Others 7.00 - : 7.00 
(c) Disputed Dues - MSME = te . # i 
(d) Disputed Dues ~ Others - ia g = . 

Total 7.00 : - - 7.00 
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Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED ANNEXURE + AXXV 

A. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 
Particulars For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

(@ in Lakhs) 

Employers’ Contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC 15.09 

B. DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION 
1) Gratuity 

The gratuity benefit payable to the employees of the Company is as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, as 

amended. Under the gratuity plan; every employee who has completed at least 5 years of service gets gratuity on separation or at 

the time of superannuation calculated for equivalent to 15 days salary for each completed year of service calculated on last drawn 

basic salary.The Company does not have a funded plan for gratuity liability. 

1. ASSUMPTIONS: For the year ended 

Mareh 31, 2022 

Discount Rate 7.30% 

Salary Escalation §.00% 

Withdrawal Rates Upto 40 years: 4.2 
40 years and above: Nil 

Mortality Table Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) 

Ult. 
Retirement Age 60YEARS 

1. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED BENEFIT For the year ended 

OBLIGATION: March 31, 2022 

(@ in Lakhs) 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year/period 5.33 

|Current Service Cost 2.63 

Interest Cost 0.36 

Actuarial (gains)/losses (0.25) 
Present value of benefit obligation as at the end of the year/period 8.07 

LL ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES: For the year ended 

Statement 

March 31, 2022 

(% in Lakhs) 

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation for the year/period (0.25) 

Actuarial (gains)/losses on asset for the year/period - 

Actuarial (gains)/losses recognized in income & expenses (0.25) 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PLC064438 

DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-15 AS RESTATED ANNEXURE- XXXV 

IV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(2 in Lakhs) 

Current service cost 2.63 

Interest cost 0.36 

Actuarial (gains)/losses (0.25 

2.74 

V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

(2 in Lakhs) 

Opening net liability 5,53 

Expense as above 2.74 

(Benefit paid) - 

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 8.07 

VL EXPERIENCE ADJUSTMENTS For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

(@ in Lakhs) 

On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses 

VIL. The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion 

and all other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U6S99°WB1994PLC064438 

DETAILS OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS AS RESTATED ANNEXURE - XXXVI 

(@ In Lakhs, except per share dala and ratios) 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 

Restated Profit afler Tax as per Profit & Loss Statement (A) 

Tax Expense (B) 
Depreciation and amortization expense (C) 

Interest Cost (D) 

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares at the end of the Year (E) 

223.32 

79.46 

35,04 

1,202.45 

1,00,00,000 

Number of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the Year (F) 1,00,00,000 

Nominal Value per Equity share (2) (G) 10.00 

Restated Net Worth of Equity Share Holders as per Statement of Assets and Liabilities (H) 5.99730 

Current Assets (J) 7,278.46 

Current Liabilities (J) 6,009.43 

Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted(%) 2.23 

Return on Net Worth(%) 3.72% 

Net Asset Value Per Share(®) 59.97 

Current Ratio 1.21 

Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA) 1,560.27 

Nales - 

1, Ratios have been calculated as below: 

A 
Earnings Per Share (2) (EPS) : = 

A 
Return on Net Worth (%0): H 

, H 
Net Asset Value per equity share (%): "7 

; I 
Current Ratio: 7 

Earning before Interest, Tax and Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA): A+ (B+C+D) 



Dar Credit and Capitai Limited 
CIN: Le5999W Bi9e4PLC0G4458 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART O NSOLIDATED RESTA ENANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED ANNEXURE- XXXAVIE 

(As required in terms of Pars 18 of Chapter IV of Master Direction - Non -Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve 

Bank) Directions, 2016) Master Direction No. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15,001/2016-17 Dated Seplember 01, 2016. 

(Rs, In Lakhs) 

Amount 5. 

Particulars Outstanding as-on Amount yes 
March 2022 ason March 2022 

LIABILITIES SIDE: 

(1) [Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured 1319.22 Nil 

+ Unsecured , Nil Nil 

(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) 

(b) Cash credit 1423.72 Nil 
(c) Term Loans 3575.91 Nil 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 425777 Nil 

(e) Overdraft 100.17 Nil 

(D) Public Deposits Nil Nil 

(a) Other Loans (Specify Nature) From Bank Nil Nil 

02 Break-up of (1}(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon 

but not paid): 

(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures Nil Nil 

{b) In the form of partly secured debentures ie, debentures where thete is a shortfall in the value Nil Nil 

of security * , 

{c) Other public deposits Nil Nil 

Particulars Amount Outstanding 

ASS. SIDE : 

(3) [Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 

{other than these included in (4) below] : 

(a) Seeured 7 369.39 
(b) Unsecured 10,960 85 

a) Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC 

activities 

(7) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debiors + 

(a) Financial Lease Nil 

(b) Operating Lease Nil 

(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors : 

(a) Assets on Hire Nil 

(b) Repossessed Assets Nil 

(1) Other loan counting lowards AFC activities 

(a) Loan where assets have been repossessed Nil 

(b) Loan other than (a} above Nil 

(5) [Break-up of Investments : 

Current Investments 

1. Quoted . 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity Nil 

(b) Preference i 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(in) Units of mutual funds 
(iv) Government Securitues 

(¥) Others ( Please oe 
G 



2. Unguoted 
(i) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bands 

(ui) Unites of nutual funds 

(iv) Government Securiiues 

(v) Real esate venture capital fund 

Long Term Inyesiments 

1, Quoted 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(it!) Unites of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Securilues 

(v) Others ( Please Specify ) 

2. Unquoled 

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and bonds 

(in) Unites of mutual funds + 

(iv) Government Securitues 
{v) Others ( Please Specify ) 

Nil 

Nil 

199.56 

860 00 

Nil 

47,91 

0.84 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfatioa of debt 

(6) Borrower group-wise classificalion of assets financed as in (3) & (4) above t 

Coy Amount Set of Provisions 

sect Secured Unsecured Totai 

L. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties Nil Nil Nil 

2, Other than related parties 369.39 10,060 85 11,330.24 

Total 369.39 10,960.85 11,330.24 

2) Invesior group-wise classification of all investments (Current and long term) in shares and securilies (both quoted and unquoted) : 

Market Value! 

‘ Break upor Book Value (Net of Category 
go fair value or Provisions) 

NAV 

1. Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil 

(b) Companies in the same group Nil Nil 

(c) Other reletad parties Nil Nil 

2. Other than related parties 1,170.70 1,108.31 

Total 1,170.70 1,108.31 

@) Other information 

Particulars Amount 

(i) Gross Non-perfurming Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 79.03 

(ii) Net Non-performing Assets 

(a) Related Parties Nil 

(b) Other than related parties 50.74 

Nil 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 
CIN; D6s999W BLI94 PLO064438 
RT OFTHE Cun: DATED RESTATED FIN, 

DETAILS OF ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI AS RESTATED 

ANNEXURE- XXXVIIE 
(Rs. tn Lakhs) 

Asal 
PARTICULARS March 3%, 2022 

A. MOVEMENT OF GNPA 

Opening Gross NPA 130.26 

Add: Additions during the vear 1145 

Less: Reduction during the year 162.68 

Closing Gross NPAs (a) 79.03 

B. MOVEMENT OF NNPA 

Opening NNPA 97.52 

Add: Additions duriag the vear 60 55 

Less: Reduction during the year 11173 

Closing Net NPAs (b) 50.74 

C. MOVEMENT OF PROVISION 

FOR NPA 
Opening 37.34 

Add: Additions during the vear 41.90 

Less; Reduction during the year $0.95 

Closing balance (c) 28.29 

Gross loan Portfolio 
{Owned portfolio] (a) 330.25 

GNPA% (ald) 
0.70% 

NNPA % (bid) ren 



Dar Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999WB1994PL.C064438 

ANNEXURES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED RESTATED FINANCIAL STATE MENTS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS AND PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS AND 

MINORITY INTEREST: 

(as per para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial statements to Division I 

of Schedule IM of Companies Act, 2013) 

ANNEXURE - XXXIX 

(@ in Lakhs) 

Met Assets, Le., tolal assets minus (otal Share in profit or ioss i 
i liabilities 

Particulars As %o of As “of 
Amount “ Amount 

consolidated net consolidated profit : 
j @) ) 

assets or loss 

A. Parent 91.50% §,493.04 100,006 223,32 

B. Subsidiaries 
i) Indian 8.41%) 504.26 0.01%) - 

ii) Foreign > = a i 

C, Minority Interest in Subsidiaries 

i) Indian s = “ * 

ii) Foreign - - - : 

Tolal 100.00% 5,997.30 100.00% 223.32 



Dar Credit and Capita’ Limited 
(CIN: H65999W BI 904 PLCne4438 

DETAILS OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS 45 RESTATED 

EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY [KING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AS RESTATED : ANNENIRE = 

ANE URES FORMING P, ON D RESTATED PINANCLA) 

ABNEXURE- XL 

2 Ip Peakiay * 

Agar 
| sinineo, March 31,2022 | 
E, Coniingent Liabilities 
(3) claims agains! ep company poe ackivrwledeed 2x debt: : 
(fo) Guaranbocs cvichediine Financial uaramoet’ and = 
{choiher money for which dhe company ir coniingontty liable: 551.71 

TL. Canamitmenis 
(2) catimased pemcunt of commacte remaining 49 De © mouied of caplidl accouml and aot provsded for 

(Cb) uncalled linbslity on sharct and oiher ine csunecnit partly pid 

fe} other commiinenes 

3.0m 25 th Decombcr 2019, for the atacessuewt year 2017418, onder wae issued foe RS 394.71 Lakhs against which the company has fled an appeal, 

XU 

in Lakhs) 
Asal 

State March 31 3072 

£ 
fad Fi 
i) " 

(cy e = 
it = 
Ke Puichots of Comments and some imate - 
fin Chior ‘5 

DUES OF SMALL ENTERPRISES AND MIVKO ENTERPRISES 48 RESTATED ANNENUIRE © XT 
(Zin Lathe) 

| rr 
| Porticubers March 3 

ing pear 

(5) the sates of imicres paid by the buyer in tests of ations 15-oF the Micra, Small aind Modisin Exasrprines Miewelopmnont At. 2006 slong will . 
the siti of the payrmied made to Ube sengyilier beso the appenionind diy during cach semnenling car 

feb the sem of inserow due and peneble far the pevived of Uslay th teking soomont Cwhich have bees pid Sul tpl ibs oy 3 
tie pea ea witteonal sting the iniorest specified under the Micrs, Sinal! rps een aa Thevehganene ACL 20: 

ta the sama of further inicron censaining duc and paulo coon imthe waswoding yur unl viel dete whe the snore deo steve ane actually = 
fo the seal cotmprine, far the pvpon: of Mathers of & deductible cxpenditore moder sectlon 23 af the Mic Small and Metin} 

ina Mevelogenens Act 1, 
Neds : Dawn on the iniarmation seadabte with the Company, there ane ip duct to Saul and Mics cractyeiset Br iequired lo be dim hema under Ike Misra, Seal and 
Madiun: Emerprina Drecopncut Act 2006. The iudwenation regpading Micro and Sill enicrpriecs has bees deierininad bo the exten sch patios 
the busir of tnfiemuiiie swnitable: with the Company: 

hawe fae identified cn 



Dar Credit and-Capital-Linmited 

CIN: F6SOWB19U4PLO064138 

#NAMES 

nn TIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION AS FER FARA Y OF SCH FOUL E HL TG COMPANIES ACT 701%: ANNEXURE- XLII 
‘The Conmpsany doer oul have any itmowsbbe poperiy Scale thin props the Compeny is the Joosge and the home agrocwnomie are uly of ih Sreuw of Ue ioaveny whew tile deeds are aot held in the mura of the covmpaniy, 

H. The Company bas amt revalued ity Property, Plani aiid Zopeipe 
iti, The Covrpany ha mat grertot boas or adivamens on the pai 

pereon, thn! are: 
(0) repopetde on demand ar 
(ep bthout specifying amy terms or pevieal of repeyrmciot 

iv, The Company’ does not have any capital wortineprogress 
The Company doce acd hari any intenpibte aeacis undey deny 
vi. Noyeonnedingy have beer initiates! or pending agains he « 

TH} either sceeenlly or gaintly with any ollser 

ned ihe cullen rtasfy hereunder, 
iy Baan gery 

Wi The Compeny han beirrvsingy frotie bankix or Tisus ial ae Mot by the Corspeny will bank oF fimamidl dt 
agree ith the books of acoonines, 

‘vii, | The somapeny 12 pot doclercd ax wilful defioelies by aay bank o 
i ‘The company does md have atty tamamctiems wth coregmmcs snack of povics Met M9 or as js 3 Silken 

(In Lakhs} [Nemec of the Company [Mace af Tramociean | Badomce iustein Rirlution with thee krack off canpeny Dar Frei mitcro finaoe Ld : Frvceinwn sok Tao bar tll FY 22-23 
Dar crodhi tur finance Lid Adve f [Wally coped sabondlary a FY cre t 
Dar cress resco Grama Lied Wally owns! adaaliay WEY 22 oF 

%,_Theeve areno charger or salielction vet to br reget ith Mteyinsun . 

Partiralans [Pettosl bes whats [Lecalian of pegivtrar [Reason tar delay 
felvangoe Waal tos he 

aay We have not yet eamreel the WD dor De 
Siw of charge foun tive fonder. We arg 

thecling up wiih them, and jtip current 
# All inane loam - Savctivey given it Fakhe) pec face gi 

Voters madvcriently rises! fen being repimaned 
Grip irvest = Sanciivey wine nuns 512 Lake) macureat 

focrtenthy cise Chores being Fegimenesd Hai fan « Sanciivey seriwani(2$ feb lie} secured spat : 
Wie hare mi er ceoctred Die Om, for he 

fiom OF clasrpe fot the louder, We are: 
fis up with them, ond i is curvenlly in 

ea 
wee suedverically mised from beng regemered 

alts sires Finicsene [hd - Sacto arene (50 Nak ie) socal apirto teus 

a (ALLIFE icin big ic on way sei [Hinchyjs Leyland Finance - Snellen aie 

ney clomns (ET) of aentived 2 of tlh ‘ow Of Buber of Layers: Riles, 3047 isnot a5 Wi HL inal af Bape pro Mi The soemyany dues got haw ety ani ostments and bow 
‘Sppulical 



Der Credit and Capital Limited 

CIN: U65999 WB 1994 PLCi64438 
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